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Financial Highlights

U3t Fanesszinalne $1da (insy) wazuSEndes Singer Thailand Public Company Limited & Its Subsidiaries
ﬁ;m@iuﬁnﬂmmiﬁuﬁ’m (é’mmw) Highlights of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Million Baht)

U 3Uf 31 Suo1AU (as at December 31)

2553/ 2010

im‘lﬂmﬂmi‘lﬂﬂLLa:ﬂaﬂL‘UﬂiUﬂ / Total sales & Interest from installment sales 2,950.66 2,383.35 2,079.05
7918393 / Total Revenues 2,964.05 2,397.85 2,174.32
ﬁﬂi"ﬁzuéfu / Gross Margin 1,610.08 1,297.33 1,143.58
ﬁunmﬂﬂ / Cost of Sales 1,340.58 1,086.02 935.47
mlgaelumsneuazmsuims / Selling and Administrative Expenses 1,279.20 1,110.12 1,048.78
s (NaNY) q'w% / Net Profit (Loss) 226.22 142.46 89.37
Aunsndsiu / Total Assets 2,710.08 2,229.48 2,082.08
‘Viﬁﬁuim / Total Liabilities 1,517.35 1,248.54 1,234.39
dauvearifetiu / Total Shareholder's Equity 1,192.73 980.94 847.69

S0s1d2UNWNISINU (Financial Ratio)

da’ls (nanu) qns (Fewas) / Net Profit (Loss) Ratio (%) 7.63 5.94 4.11
dannaneuunusdadiuieriu (3esaz) / Return on Equity (%) 20.81 15.58 11.50
fanmanauunuNnauningsu (3ewaz) / Return on Assets (%) 9.16 6.61 423
danduiduifunaderlsgns (Feva) / Dividend Pay Out Ratio (%) 35.81 37.91 30.21
Sandumiiaudediuveaffdetiu (1) / Liabilities Per Equities Ratio 1.27 1.27 1.46
ls (nianu) qnieeriu (1) / Earnings Per Share (Baht) 0.84 0.53 0.33
L?m“fruwaﬁiaﬁ:u (un) / Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.30 0.20 0.10
Haﬁmmﬁtg%@iaﬁ:u (U1M) / Book value Per Share (Baht) 4.42 3.63 3.14
NUIUNTINNY / Total Staff (Persons) 4,146 3,693 3,663

eldnamnouazaeniioius daud we. mls / (NANY) gnd Faud WA 2551 - WA 2555  WAMINENAAFOE daud NATIAY - SuMAN 2555
2551 - W.A. 2555 Net Profit / (Loss) by Year 2008 -2012 Sales by Product Line January - December 2012
Sales & Interest from installment sales by
Year 2008 - 2012
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Vision Mission Values

JAYNFAU / Vision

I Y o A [ ¥ a k% a 4' l ,&’ ) v Y A
WudihamawssngngasansenyimsmudueuazinFedmiviusinaludszima
To be the market leader of direct sales and consumer finance in the country.

Wusn? / Mission

3 Aa <Y a % a ‘dldd $% d‘g %
WWUWF}mﬂWW%]ﬂmﬂﬂNl&HﬂﬂJﬂﬁuﬂWltﬁSﬂWiU‘iﬂWﬂ/]ﬂllﬂﬂn!ﬂTW ﬂ'\lﬂi"lﬂ”m‘*]ff]ﬁf‘lﬂ

To improve the quality of life of people by offering high quality products and service at affordable prices

AuAN / Values

IHNA ulllvlﬂlll,lhﬁﬁﬂﬂLWENLLﬂVﬂﬂﬂilﬂﬂ“] I,WW]'ENLﬂu‘l_liHVWIllﬂﬁ‘Uiﬁﬁﬁ]ﬂﬂWiﬂﬂ LLﬁ”NﬂﬁuﬂWﬂﬂ’ﬁiﬂHWLLﬁ”‘lﬁGlﬁ] GN“LL

In order to realize our goal of making Singer Thailand not only a highly profitable company but also one of the best managed
Companies in Thailand, there are common values we must share and cherish:

unaINS/ People

LﬂL"]fi’]ﬁJ‘LlGluWﬁﬂ‘lli’NUﬂﬁ']ﬂﬁ ‘]Nl,ﬂuﬂﬂlu"l]"llaﬂﬂ'ﬂuﬁ'lLﬁﬂuﬂ'ﬁﬂ'ltuuﬁﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁﬂ'ﬁ‘l}i’]ﬂtﬂ muummﬂimaa “]Nlﬂ’t]iﬂi wnelng
L waqummmam uaz mmu‘lﬁﬂumw saiTomafazimtilumihfimsan

We believe in our employees, who are key success factor in our business. Thus, all employees of Singer Thailand must be
both happy to work for and feel proud of the Company with good opportunities for career advancement.

anA / Customers

Lﬁ'lﬂJL{l'MJﬂfJ ‘V]ﬁ]“’llﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘lmiﬂﬁ"llﬂﬂL'ﬁWIﬁi’]ﬂ"]ﬂ@lﬂ?EJﬂﬁﬁﬂ\ﬁ'luﬁﬂﬁ'l‘l/mﬂﬂilﬁ]ﬂiﬂﬁﬂ ?114 1‘?’1(1!5]'11/\!(91 e Nummmm faau
auaodelnd3a uazmiidue

It is our goal and also not unusual for Singer Thailand to have life time customers purchase products from the Company
over the years. The Company has built this loyal customer base by providing good quality products, ensuring timely
collections and close follow-up of accounts. It is important that this continues in the future and that we maintain constant
focus on our customers.

afieRu / Shareholders
Liﬂﬂwammmu‘mmm Lm‘“ﬂmmmim‘wu
We provide a reasonable return to our shareholders while safeguarding their investment.

AM / Partners
LiwwmmﬂmmaLﬂuwuﬁmﬂwmmm uaziivlaldeiu
We develop our suppliers to be partners in progress and share our growth with them.

AN / Competitors
eeaniy uazliiesa ﬁmﬂmﬂmmu‘tﬂum5ﬁiwuamﬂmmmnu
We conduct our business by conforming to the ethics of our Country and share the social responsibility of the less fortunate.

JUIU / Community
AHUEINIAILAMEITH 93853IN WiBNATMINTIANMTUNAYE AR NTY
We conduct our business by conforming to the ethics of our Country and share the social responsibility of the less fortunate.

msﬁogﬂs / Communications

wuyeiululszanimwuesmsiemsuuy 2 mamelussdns

We believe that good and sustained internal communication is critical to all our business activities. However, this
communication must be in ‘two-way’ in order to be effective - from Management to employees but also from employees
to the Management.

MO:gUn / Leadership

ideiilullszansnaveans A Tlisaudz Lﬂuwﬂﬂmiwmmuu YAMAITNNTZAY 22 mmmmmuudmmLﬂuwumcﬂLaﬁ
We believe in effective leadership. Being a good manager is not enough, all Executives, Managers and Supervisors should
also aim at being great leaders. All great leaders have the following qualities: They listen, they communicate well, and
they give credit to others for their successes and take full responsibility for poor results. Great leaders also inspire others
and they always learn from their successes as well as their failures.

U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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walsolon KiuasunacvoAu Usiiuy

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj
/5251413535415 / Chairman of the Board

N354M 350452 / Independent Director
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Report to the Shareholders

UNYUDYON  Auana

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
n3suMsHIAMs e
Chief Executive Officer

Highlights for Full Year 2012 period

Macro Economic & Business Environment

After a quick post-2011 flood turnaround in early 2012 and regaining positive growth in Q2/2012, Thailand’s economy
sustained a positive trend throughout Q2/12, Q3/12, and Q4/12, driven by ongoing Government stimulus policies, major public
and private capital investments, and a dynamic tourism sector. However, with economic slowdown in key export markets and

slow recovery of the manufacturing sector from last year’s floods, overall exports growth was only at 2.5 - 3.0%.

Actual/estimated FY/2012 GDP growth for Thailand was 5.5 % YoY, with overall inflation at 3.0%, and core inflation at
2.1%. However, counter balancing the rising labor and energy costs, businesses benefited from a reduction in corporate income

tax from 30% to 23% effective for 2012 earnings.

Full Year 2012 Operating Performance

For the financial year ending December 31, 2012, the Company achieved total consolidated revenues from both sales of
products and related services of Baht 2,964 million (equal to an increase of 23.6 % when compared to FY2011) and total Net
Profit of Baht 226.2 million (an increase of 58.8% year-on-year or YoY), which is equal to an EPS of Baht 0.84 (compared to
Baht 0.53 in 2011).

Total consolidated revenues and resultant Net Profit continued to increase significantly for every quarter of 2012, resulting
from the sustained growth in both sales of products services driven by ongoing expansion of the Company’s grass roots customer
base, increased market penetration by Singer Thailand’s sales force and ongoing introduction of both new products and services
to attract the increased consumer and small business’s spending power. As at the end of 2012, Singer Thailand now has a network

of 200 branch outlets and almost 3,500 local canvassers.

Gross Margins also continued to improved due to positive changes in the sales mix consisting of more high margin
products; and year-on-year Net Profit increase was achieved due to improved management of overhead costs and corporate debts
as well as sustained stringent credit control processes that maintained active paying consumer loans accounts at a stable 93% of

total outstanding accounts throughout the year.

s19vuUs:U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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Report to the Shareholders

Due to the sustained positive performance results over the last few years, the overall financial status of the Company as
well as total shareholders’ equity has continued to significantly improved to facilitate and further support the ongoing expansion

plans of Singer Thailand

Business plans for 2013

The economic environment for FY/2013 remains positive, with the ongoing political issue remaining key concerns and
the most significant negative risk factors for business in general. Projected overall FY/2013 GDP growth is at 4.5 - 5.5%YoY,
driven by ongoing government stimulus actions and increased consumer spending power - especially the grassroots provincial
areas, due to a nationwide government imposed minimum wage increase effective as of January as well as continued private

and public sector capital investments.

Expected improvements in the economies of major export markets for Thailand will enable exports to grow at 7 - 9%
YoY; while both the international tourists arrivals and domestic tourism are expected to maintain significant growth, especially
benefiting the provincial areas. Although, continuing consumer purchasing power and energy costs volatility will keep overall
inflation at between 2.5% - 3.5% and core inflation at between 1.8 - 2.4% throughout 2013. While, businesses will benefit from

a further corporate tax reduction (from 23% to 20%) will also become effective for 2013.

Therefore, against this positive but still challenging business environment for 2013, the Company will maintain its vision
to remain a leader through continued proactive expansion of its sales and services of both home appliances to the household
market and commercial equipments to small businesses as well as in the hire purchase service business within the provincial
markets of Thailand. Sustained growth strategies focus based on ongoing expansion of both its products and associated services

offerings together with continued proactive expansion of its grass roots market and customers base.

Additionally, further initiatives will be undertaken in regard to its internal operations improvements, staff skills development
and training activities, and strengthening the financial structures that will achieve a lower cost of funds to support increasing
installment sales; while strict adherence to stringent credit control and monitoring procedures will remain a priority to ensure the

continued viability of the Company’s core financial services business.

We are fully confident that this will further strengthen Singer Thailand’s business base over the coming years so that it
will remain well-positioned to offer a comprehensive range of products and services as well as to explore new business potential
within the imminent AEC markets. As part of this overall goal, since mid 2012, the corporate structure has been reorganized
and now consists of 3 business entities, under the Singer Thailand PCL., umbrella, that will facilitate each business unit to better

leverage its respective strengths and be fully focused on distinctly differing business activities, ie:

e Singer Thailand PCL., will be the primary business unit in selling own brand and import/distributing third party products
in Thailand. Further, this sales business unit will actively explore potential B2B projects sales of appliances and equipments

will also be explored by this business unit ags well as potential exports to new neighbouring and, later also, AEC markets.

» Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., will be the primary business unit to offer hire purchase and leasing financial
services products to customers of Singer Thailand buying appliances as well as equipments for home and small
business use. This business units will also explore financing of various additional non-appliances purchases sold by

third parties, such as motorcycles, small business’ pick-up trucks and farm equipments.

« Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., will be the primary business unit in offering after sales services and maintenance of all
brands of appliances and equipments bought from Singer Thailand, together with exploring maintenance of all brands

of electrical appliances used at home, condominiums, and small businesses.

s19vuds:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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Report to the Shareholders

Corporate Governance and CSR

Singer Thailand PCL., and its Board of Directors adheres to the principles of good corporate governance as well ethical
business practices, in order to ensure full transparency of all aspects of its operations as well as full confidence on the part of
its shareholders and stakeholders. At the same time, Singer Thailand has been a proactive participant to the private sector’s

‘Collective Action for Anti Corruption’ initiatives.

A summary of such policies and practices in regard to good corporate governance appears in the separate section of good
corporate governance below. Further the company has a Code of Business Ethics handbook, published for its management and
staff reference; while a full upgraded good corporate governance manual (which will also reflect the latest revisions as issued by
the SET) is being completed, based on the existing established corporate governance principles and policies framework, which
will be approved by the Board of Directors and officially published to all employees as well as on our Investor Relations website

by the end.

While in undertaking its business operations, the Company also believes strongly in always maintaining effective social
and environmental responsibilities, in order to facilitate achievement of sustainable economic and social development for the
community and the country as a whole. Various initiatives are undertaken annually by Singer Thailand to help promote the
continuing wellbeing as well as to protect the environment of the of the local markets and local communities in which it operates
on a sustainable basis. Further details if such Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)-related activities are contained in the separate

CSR section below.

Lastly, as in past years, the continued hard work and positive commitment of our Board of Directors, our management
team as well as of all our employees have enabled Singer Thailand to achieve, again in 2012, significant and sustained positive
performance results. We, therefore, would like to thank all our customers, our staff, and all other stakeholders of Singer Thailand
for their continuing loyalty and invaluable contribution. We also wish to express our deep appreciation to all our shareholders

for their sustained positive support.

N
Admiral M. . \F e T —

ML Usni Parmoj Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer

s19vuds:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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01y Age : 78 1 / years

JCUMSANW Education :
B.A. (Jurisprudence), Oxford University, 1953-1956
Barrister - at Law, Gray’s Inn, London. U.K., 1956-1957

N1S8OUSU Director Training Program :
Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

msfioruluuSEN Company Shareholdings :
76,500 ¥iu Aadu Sevaz 0.03 /76,500 Share = 0.03 %

FruoutRidunssunis Year of Directorship :
28 1/ years

Us:saunssuns Chairman of the Board :
121 / years

dIIKUNTUUSBN3U Positions in other Companies :
fagiiu
- pIANUAT
- fieammInddudiunszesd
- Uszmunssums U3 duenns e wm)
- seaszrunssums yalisumm3nasnsel
- AsIuMs yaiiorliunudiag
Present
- Privy Councilor
- Manager - H.M. Private Property (since 1969-Present)
- Chairman, Sammakorn Public Company Limited
- Vice Chairman, The Mahavajiralongkorn Foundation
- Director, Ananda Mahidol Foundation

ANU:NSSIUNISUSHN

Board of Directors

SINGER

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj

Chairman of the Board

Independent Director

chiIKuvnssuMsaATYRIRudToN

Position in related companies :
2555 - Hfaqliu - n3sums U3 Faned A Jszmalng) ia
2012 -Present - Director, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

FolWNNWNNKHUY : Bistadarndusen 10 T fidn

duldiFeriomanssuazmedeslufiamsla q Musnvsersimdes gy
- lim
Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract

partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

S l N G E R USGn Fuinesus:infiny Y1Na (Uru)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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ANU:NSSIUNISUSHEN

Board of Directors

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul

Chief Executive Officer

01y Age : 48 1 / years
JCUNsANW Education :

2540 - ﬂszmﬂﬁﬂﬂmé’hunﬁﬁmﬁﬂmi%uqmﬂ Kellogg Graduate
School avmngTdgueTIAATY Uszimeanigonism

2531 - ﬂs:mﬂﬁﬂﬁmﬁmmiu‘%mimmaﬂ‘%uqa NANMNINGIEY
Fulu ﬂi:mﬂtﬁﬂu

2529-2531 - d3ganes darassuludadids daondumalulad
NIZVOUNMITUYS

1997 - Certificate in Executive Development Program Kellogg
Graduate School of Management, Northwestern
University, USA

1988 - Certificate of Introductory Manufacturing Management
Thai-Japanese Technological Promotion Association,
Sanno Institute of Management, Japan

1986 - 1988 - Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Degree

King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology
NsHWU Working Experience :
2556 - thyifu - assumsidamslug) 1idn Fanolszmdlng Sfia @amwy)
5.0 2552 - 2555 - nﬁnmi?ﬁmmi 15t Faneszmelng e )

2551-2552 - imﬂiiumﬁc’iﬁﬂmi 13t Sanefszmelng e o)
2550 - 2551 - nIINM wazignnemsthevisuazmsaaa

13t Sanefszmedlne Sifia @)

2547-2549 - f¥amsuszdilszndlne vt Busdu WUszmelng) Siia
2546-2547 - f¥amsiall - manmia, veuazyims
a w da o A o
13t Imedandmalulad $1ria
2535-2546 - Aiamfheneuazminaa

13t Faneszmelng i )
2013 - Present - Chief Executive Officer, Singer Thailand PCL.
2009 - 2012
2008 - 2009
2007 - 2008 - Sales and Marketing Director, Singer Thailand PCL.
2004 - 2006 - Country Manager, Imation (Thailand) Limited
2003 - 2004 - General Manager, Marketing, Sales and Services
Cyberdict Technology Limited
1992 - 2003 - Sales and Marketing Manager, Singer Thailand PCL.

Managing Director, Singer Thailand PCL.

Deputy Managing Director, Singer Thailand PCL.

OUSUKANFASWUSHIS Executive Training :
2554 - wingasRuIMIszRuge aaiuineimsamanu
2552 - Mgy Executive Development Program asnAuu3Em
anziieulng (EDP)
2551 - ndngas Charter Director Class snaudaiaiuaniiu
nssumMsysEmlneg (CDC)
2550 - nidngas Director Certification Program snandaein
anfiunssumsuitnineg (DCP)
2550 - ﬂﬁﬂqm Finance for Non-Finance Director Singer Sri
Lanka Management, Sri Lanka
msfioAuUTUUSBN Company Shareholdings :
‘3431 / None
SuoulRIdunssuMs Year of Directorship :
51 / years 8 \@ou / months
dhilrunssuMsaATYRIRUdFON Position in related companies :
2555- thaliu - n3sums u3En Faned Aads Wszmdlng) difia
2555 - ffagiiu - Assumsddams viEndanefiwedianda $ifa
2550 - gl - niinmivj{ﬁﬂmi 15t Fanes (usawnes) Hifa
2012 - Present - Director, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2012 - Present - Managing Director, Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd.
2007 - Present - Managing Director, Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd.
FolWINNWNDHNY : Bifianarusey 10 7 fshuan

duldideiiomanssuazmadenlufiomsla q Musimrseuiindeshugdaan
- laidi
Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract

partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

s1ovuUs:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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ANU:NSSIUNISUSHN

Board of Directors

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda

Chairman of Audit Committee

Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

01y Age : 77 1 / years

JCUMSANW Education :
Prayana3 taFtiama uaz Baane’ malsdmaniiiamia ininandvsisenans
Bachelor Degree in Accounting
Bachelor Degree in Commerce

Thammasat University

N1S8OUSU Director Training Program :
Director Certification Program (DCP)

msfioARuUTUUSEN Company Shareholdings
aifi / None

FruoutRidunssunis Year of Directorship :
131/ years

dKUNTUUSBNdU Positions in other Companies :
faqiiu - UsEmunssuMInsIvdeu
Ao A g A o o
U3 Wiles walulag 91e (Wmsu )
- UszmuIsTuMIATIERY
U380 Wilesionmelnsd e wnsu
- AFIUMS
a w a4 a 4 ¢ z o o
U3EM wWidles wnsifane Nifa (umaw)
- nIIUMIRiENY
U3HM Mae Nda
2532 - 15 u.n. 2542
- nssumaRdamslva)
v3tn Fulegiinesuva ddania Nifta (wmaw)
Present - Chairman of Audit Committee
Premier Technology Public Company Limited

Chairman of Audit Committee

Premier Enterprise Public Company Limited
- Director
Premier Marketing Public Company Limited
Director

Five Tor Company Limited
1989 - Jan 15, 1999
- Managing Director
Sanyo Universal Electric Public Company Limited

USGn Fuinesus:infiny Y1Na (Uru)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

SINGER

Independent Director

chiIKuvnssuMsaATYRIRudToN
Position in related companies :
2555-faqiiu - AsINAS
138 Fainod aada szmdlng) e
2012-Present - Director

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
FoTWNNNWNNKHLY : Biftadarudusen 10 3 fikn

duldiFeriomanssuazmedeslufiomsla q nustnvsevsindes Tugdayan

- i
g A v ¢ )

HIYLHA Lﬂuﬂiiuﬂﬁﬁ]i')’!}ﬁﬂ‘ﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂNgttﬁﬁﬂi:ﬁUﬂTimL‘WﬂQWﬂ“/ﬁ]zﬁﬂlﬂiﬂ
mmihigeumuanuirefoveasumsdu

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract
partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

Note: Audit Committee member with the required expertise and experience

in auditing and reviewing the accuracy of financial statements.

SINGER
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Board of Directors

Mr. Christopher John King

Independent Director

Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Member of Audit Committee

01y Age : 68 1 / years
JCUMSANW Education :
- Bachelor of Laws (LL.B) (Honors),
University of Bristol, UK
- Postgraduate Practical Certificate in Law,
University of Singapore
N1SOUSU Director Training Program :
Director Certification Program (DCP)
msfioARuUTUUSEN Company Shareholdings :
"aidl / None
wuoutnidunssunis Year of Directorship
71/ years

dIIKUNTUUSBN3U Positions in other Companies :
2547 - foafiu - nssumsEINMS/ NITUMIBASE

ATINNTATIVTDU

ATTUMTAIIN, MAUAAIABUUNY UazUITENALG
FNMINNT NG NAA (HNF)

2540 - 2547 - Partners, Linklaters

2540 - 2546 - Managing Partners, Linklaters

2004 - Present - Director of the Board/ Independent Director

Member of Audit Committee

Member of the Nomination, Remuneration and
Corporate Governance Committee

TMB Bank Public Company Limited.

1997 - 2004 - Partner, Linklaters

1997 - 2003 - Managing Partners, Linklaters

chiIKuNssuMsaAAYRIRUdIoN
Position in related companies :
2555 - ffagiiu - Assums
138 Faned aada szmdlng) e
2012 - Present - Director
Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

FoTWNNNWNNKHUY : bistadarndusen 10 T ik

duldiFeriomanssuazmedeslufiomsla q nustnvsevsimdes Tugdyan
- lid
Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract

partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

s1ovuUs:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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Board of Directors

SINGER

Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

Independent Director
Member of Audit Committee

oY Age :51 1/ years drusnssuMsaAnyRINgdIou
2CUMSANW Education : Position in related companies :
2526 - Syapas Sgmanidadia sanawdiudsznialsema 2555-ffaqiiu - AsTuMs ‘
PMasnTaiumINgdy 153t Funed adva Usznalne) da
2528 - Bayann daumaasumiadia (Wmagsio) 2012-Present - Director
aantiutiamaiiamuSmsenans Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
1983 - Bachelor Degree, Political Science in International €|'OLTJLU’]nn’]\]nDhu']g adfafanulusey 10 1 ﬁw'mm
Relations, Chulalongkorn University .

1085 - MBA Business Administration, NIDA . jhu"l@fl,ﬁﬁﬁamamaLm:maé'au‘luﬁﬂmﬂﬂS] ﬁn?ﬁw‘%aﬁﬁmdamﬂu@:aﬂg n
N1SOUSU Director Training Program : "
- Director Certification Program (DCP)
- Audit Committee Program (ACP)
- Improving the Quality of Financial Reporting (QFR)
By Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

- Succession & Effective Lead ship Development (CEO)

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract

partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

nsfioRUTUUSEN Company Shareholdings :
aifi / None
uoulnidunssuns Year of Directorship
3 1/ years 9 1fiou / Months
dirKUNTUUSBNdU Positions in other Companies :
2543 - Hagiiu - nssumsRdams, Vit waade fiann Sifa
Aeddams, diinnudamninddudumszead

- iadﬁjémwmi, Tnssmsanndaunszead
2544 - Haqliu - n3sums, ve. gassame lunszusunaiug
2545 - ffeafiu - AIIUMIBATZ, NITNAIIATIVAOL, ATIUMTATINIUAL
Ansanamaeuuny, uue. Ingilsziue
- AIINMS, UNA. dHINT
2546 - Jagiiu - nIsumMInTIvEoY, LN.SzERuieIIvhoeed
2549 - fagliu - nssums, U3 smylne iie
- NINMS, V. WeIdNINAs Avaastdiud
2000 - Present - Managing Director, Mongkolchaipattana, Co., Ltd.
- Assistant Manager, H. M. Private Property Office
- Vice Director, H. M. Private Development Projects
2001 - Present - Director, Suvarnachad Co., Ltd.
2002 - Present - Independent Director, Audit Committee,
Nominating & Remuneration, Thai Insurance PCL.
2003 - Present
2006 - Present - Director, Ruam Thai Thanu Co., Ltd.
Director, Pure Summakorn Co., Ltd.

Director/Audit Committee, Rayong Purifier Co., Ltd.

S l N G E R USGn Fuinesus:infiny Y1Na (Uru)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Board of Directors

Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn
Director

Controller & Finance Director

01y Age :55 11/ years
JCUMSANW Education :
Wayann - wimsmsdu ynasnsaiumimends
Wayanes - Taydindia pnasnsaiminede
Wayanes - ddchansiadia aminndenumunuazgluiosssdny
Master Degree in Finance, Chulalongkorn University
Bachelor Degree in Cost Accounting, Chulalongkorn University
Bachelor Degree in Law, Ramkamhaeng University
Bachelor Degree in Law, Sukhothaithammathirat University

N1S8OUSU Director Training Program :
Director Certification Program (DCP)
TLCA Executive Development Program (EDP)

msfioARuUTUUSEN Company Shareholdings
4,000 ¥u Aadu Fovaz 0.001 /4,000 Share = 0.001 %

FruoulRidunssums Year of Directorship :
478 oy

dhiIkuNTUUSBN3U Positions in other Companies :
aidi / None

Js:aunisndnvu Experience :
2551 - Hagiiu - naums uazddrnemsrheiinduazmsiiu
13t Fanefszmalne e @uanwu)
W.A. 2550 - 5.0. 2551
- seasrnemarheiin3uazmsiiy
13t Funeslszmdlng e @man)
A.A. 2548 - 1.4, 2550
- fA¥amaenladhedaFuazmsdu
v3En gillnednsauaziduiiiledad fifia
1.8, 2538 - n.9. 2548
- A¥amaenlafhomsiiu
15t FanesUszinalng e mnwu)
n.A. 2532 - il.a. 2538
- dwidamsdhodod
w3 gillnglmisiia @mew)
2008 - Present - Director, Controller & Finance Director
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
May 2007 - 2008
- Deputy Controller & Finance Director

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

A‘A

2

&
o
&
o
o
&
2
IS
&
IS
&
o
20
%
20
&
20
%
%
o
%

Oct.2005 - Apr.2007
- Senior Finance and Accounting Manager
Unithai Shipyard & Engineering Ltd.
Apr.1995 - Sep.2005
- Senior Finance Manager
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
May 1989 - Mar.1995
- Assistance Accounting Manager
Unithai Line Public Company Limited
chiIKuvnssuMsaArYRIRUIToN
Position in related companies :
2555 - ffagifu - nssums U3 Fanes aads (Uszmellng) s1dn
2555 - ffagifu - nssums U3 Fanefwesidwdd Hiia
2550 - ffagiiu - nssums v5En Faned (lusatne?) Hida
2012-Present - Director, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2012-Present - Director, Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd.
2007-Present - Director, Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd.

FoluNNNWNDKINY : Liftadamalusey 10 T fswn
dnlfideiamensaazmaderludomsla q ﬁu?ﬁw?au%ﬁwdamﬂu@:ﬁtytm
- il
Not having any, direct or indirect, stake holder’s benefit as a contract
partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

s1ovuUs:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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SINGER

Mr. Gavin John Walker

Director

Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

01y Age :43 1 / years
JCUMSANW Education :
- Wits University, South Africa, Bachelor of Commerce Degree
- Wits University, South Africa, Bachelor of Accounting Degree
Chartered Accountant (South Africa)
- Harvard University Graduate School of Business - Strategic Retail
Management
- RAU University, South Africa - Diploma ‘Financial Markets

& Instruments’
N1S8OUSU Director Training Program :
N/A
msfioARuUTUUSEN Company Shareholdings
1% of Singer Asia Limited
FruoulRidunssums Year of Directorship :
61l/ years
Us:aunmsndnvu Experience :

2549 - o - AsIUMI
ATIUMIATIN Wazinsanmaeuuny

13t SanesUsznalne e imwu)
2006 - Present - Director
Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Singer Thailand PCL.
2005 - Present - President &CEO - Singer Asia Limited
2004 - 2005 - Managing Director
Ashton Chase Group Limited
2002 - 2003 - Managing Director
First Prize Solutions (PTY) Limited
1995 -2002 - Chief Executive (Previously Financial Director)

Profurn Limited

1995 - 1995

Marketing Manager

First National Bank Limited
1991 - 1995 - Audit and Corporate Finance,
KPMG

USGn Fuinesus:infiny Y1Na (Uru)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

SINGER

chiIKuvnssuMsaATYRIRudToN

Position in related companies :
2555 - daqiiu - n3sums V3N Faned aa%a lszmelng) iia
2012 - Present - Director Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd

FoTUWNNNWNNKLY : liftadarudusen 10 T fikn

duldideriomanssuazmedeslufiomsla q nustnvsevsimdes Tugdaan
- lid
Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract

partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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o2
o2
o2
o2
o2
o2
o2
o2

Mr. Tobias Josef Brown

01y Age :50 1/ years
JCUMSANW Education :
1982 - 1986 - Brandeis University, Waltham,
Massachusetts, USA
1977 - 1981 - South Eugene High School

N1SOUSU Director Training Program :
N/A

msfioARUTUUSEN Company Shareholdings :

"aidl / None
FruoutRidunssunis Year of Directorship :
97 4 dou
Js:aumisndnvnu Experience :
Currently - Managing Director
UCL Asia Limited
- A Member of the Council of Foreign Relations
1991 - Board of Directors
General Oriental Investments
1986 -1990 - Senior Vice President

Asia Securities

Director

chiIKunssuMsaATYRIRuIIoN
Position in related companies :
"aidi/None
FoTWNNNWNNKUY : biftadarndusen 10 T fikn

duldideiomansauazmadenlufonsla q Misimvsevsindes duddayan
- laid
Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract

partner in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

s1ovuUs:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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Management

1. Ugurysy Quana
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
NssuNMIsSgyaNIsiknny
Chief Executive Officer

2. nglwnsy ANSANUINSTU

Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn
JouDUNMISEUUNYIia:NISNu
Controller & Finance Director

3.

4.

UNUATUAS  UIUNp)

Mtr. Kanisorn Nutchanart
WOUDUNISENUNY
Sales Director

ugauws NNdauwU

Mr. Somporn Kitthaveesinpoon
WouDUMSEUNISOAIQ
Marketing Director

S l N G E R usun uinesus:inAlng s1na (WKu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

. UNYAYIY  QUNSOVA

Mr. Siam Uralwong
NSSUMSEYAMS

USON Juines AaZ (Us:nelng) 930
Managing Director

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Lid.
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ﬂN:ﬁl:U§l‘ﬂS Management

Aadounistio

5 NISOUSY Us: i
Y 1 AU (%) — = . StaUNISNUNINU
IC)]’\II'P?U\] fu 31/12/55 ﬂmq;zm\]?‘lsmm ITD:;?;LO; Tus:u: 5 Udounav
No. of Shares held ucarion :
osition By Program Work Experience 5 Years up
MYANAT YWY derwnemsdhonns 5,000 #u/ - Eayanin Aalmnand i 2554 - ffaqifu
Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart Sales Director 0.002% dmngunogine N/A - fgnemsthene vae. Saneddszndlng
. IMNAINTARMIMNGY 2552 - 2554
01y / Age : 57 1l / years 5,000 shares/ 3o anat ffmand tadia - gennemarhensuazmsaaa
0.002% WMINeAesIINNERT . Faneilszinelng
- hyanes Wi 2551 - 2551
(D) - gonnemsrheyfiifns
mIndeviensi ing . Faneflszinelng
- Master of Arts: Economic 2545 - 2551 .
Law, - MSamlasams 1. 1o Fuiuesd
Chulalongkorn University 2544 - 2545
- Bachelor of Laws, - fenssumsiams ve. mwld dumeslai
Thammasat University 2541 - 2544
- Bachelor of Business - Aiamshemsnmadumiiey
Administration (2 nd . Faneiiszmelne
.Class Hons.)/ Marketing, 2011 - Present
University of the Thai - Sales Director, Singer Thailand PCL.
Chamber of Commerce 2008 - 2011
- Sales and Marketing Director
Singer Thailand PCL.
July 2008 - Dec. 2008
- Director of Operations, Singer Thailand PCL.
2002 - 2008
- Consultant, JR Synergy Co.,Ltd.
2001 - 2002
- Assistance Managing Director
Pemco Interlight Co.,Ltd.
1998 - 2001
- Marketing Manager, Singer Thailand PCL.
weduns Aanidunu Agnnuns 4,000 ¥u/ - yimsgsi mnmsdams Yaidd n.. 2554 - Jagiu
Mr. Somporn Kitthaveesinpoon themsama 0.001% il amInendedadugoy N/A - z«,éwuafmip'{wmmmw
. . . NTAUNWA 9. Baneslszmealng
81y / Age : 43 1/ / years Marketing Director 4,000 shares/ 550,011y 1IMIINITNI 2552 - 2554
0.001% dszma anuimsgsie - f¥amsthemanaia uua. Funedilszndlng
sznalszng wimIneay 2548-2552
wuwsd (Inanusanile - fiamandnasianionla
funmInndedaduday), . Fanefilszmdlng
aouaoy, Uszmadangy 2545-2552
- Bachelor of Business - f¥amsndadiant v, Suneddszndlng
Administration July 2011 - Present
(B.B.A.) Major General - Marketing Director, Singer Thailand PCL.
Management, Assumption 2009 - 2011
University (ABAC) - Marketing Manager, Singer Thailand PCL.
- Master of Science in 2005-2009
International Business - Senior Product Manager, Singer Thailand PCL.
Management (in 2002-2005
collaboration with - Product Manager, Singer Thailand PCL.
Assumption University),
London, England
< Y o a a a = o
WA QUITNA ATIUMIHIAMSI Pty - UIMIFINY NNMIAMA aidi n.g. 2555 - iy
Mr. Siam Uralwong 54N %ﬂlﬂiﬁ atﬁn N/A UYMNYaYIAdNFY N/A - ﬂﬁsgmi@jﬁlmj
ATUNNY va.Fauned aada (Wszmalne)

81y / Age : 45 1/ years

Wszinellng) $iia
Managing Director
Singer Leasing
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

- Jsyanln vimsgsneszning
dszma anngsioszning
szing umInendelun
[Mddisy nasg assm
ansg

- Bachelor of Business
Administration (B.B.A.)
Major Marketing ,
Assumption University
(ABAC)

- Master of International
Business Administration
- International Business,
Nova Southeastern
University Florida, U.S.A

A.A. 2551 - W.o. 2555
- fennemsthedue une. Funefilsznelne
n.8. 2549 - n.9.2551
- fignnemsthevianngsiio e, Funediszndlne
11.9.2546 - d.A.2549
- fggnnumsthemsnaia wie. Sanesiszmdlne
5.A. 2542 - 1..2546
- f¥amsthemanain ua. Sunesiszmndlng
2012 - present
- Managing Director

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Oct. 2008 - 2012
- Credit Director, Singer Thailand PCL.
Sep. 2006 - Sep. 2008
- Business Development Director

Singer Thailand PCL.
Apr. 2003 - Aug. 2006
- Marketing Director, Singer Thailand PCL.
Dec. 1999 - Mar. 2003
- Marketing Manager, Singer Thailand PCL.
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Board of Directors and Management

USGN FuinasuUs:nAlng 91Ma (UrKau) / Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

ACNUNSSUNIS
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LaznITaNmnoULNY

nssumMsKdamslng)
Y o " o A
Aeemsrhetioy
uazmIEY

Y o "
Agnemsdheny

Aernemarhemsnana

Board of Directors

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Mr. Christopher John King
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

Mr. Tobias Josef Brown
Mr. Gavin John Walker

Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn

Audit Committee
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda

Mr. Christopher John King
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

and Independent Director
Chief Executive Officer
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Director

Director

Director

Chairman of Audit
Committee
Member

Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Christopher John King

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda

Mr. Gavin John Walker

Management
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul

Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn

Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart

Mr. Somporn Kitthaveesinpoon

USGN FuiNes Aadv (Us:nfTny) 1Ma / Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Chairman of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee

Member

Member

Chief Executive Officer
Controller & Finance
Director

Sales Director

Marketing Director

QusKs

WedeN @I

ATIUMIKTAMS

Management

Mr. Siam Uralwong

Managing Director

S l N G E R usen Fvinasus:nAlng Ma (UKgu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Organization Chart

Board of Directors

Nomination & Remuneration
Committee

Audit Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Internal Audit DEPT.

@oUdUNIS
adhouny3ia:nisiuu

Controller & Finance Director Sales Director

Marketing Director

IAzZIUNISUSHN

ghamsthodnavnuAuliusia:AomSOvANS

HR & Administration DEPT. Manager Company Secretary
IR & Public Communication DEPT. Manager
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Company Profile

'
-

5]

15t Faneilszmalng H1ida @msu)
n:guiazi 0107537000050

Aavatnuulnny

tavil 72 813 nam TnsaNAN U 17
AUURIYNT VLN LwALan

NNy 10500

TnsAwn : 0-2352 4777

Tnsans : 0-2352 4799

AUgUSNIsaNA (Call Center) : 0-2234-7171
www.singerthai.co.th

Fanoiwedia: 0-818-404-555

gsnonan

o mhoasedlyllih, dasdudn, Fum@anayd was
auq melamsneroutss

sous:y:0aUny3

1 unsIAN - 31 SuUNAN

AUSNUNDKUY

vithn MlSamaguinousudidesiaznesien na

@JasovaouUnyd

a o a4 g 4 a v A o W
V3EN andud nillse AUUNY NN

Y

ulun:Idgyu

V3t gudsushnndnning Wszndlng) ifia

nuYAN:1ITYU

270,000,000 11" (Fuesiey 270,000,000 ¥
yamnanivuaz 1 1)

NUFI3TUAI : 270,000,000 111
SuRiduusBnean:duuluaaionannswe

28 dgueu 2527

usen Fvinasus:nAlng Ma (UKgu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

SINGER

Name

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Registration No. 0107537000050

Head Office

72 , CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,
Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak,
Bangkok 10500

Telephone : (66) 2352 4777
Fax : (66) 2352 4799

Call Center : 0-2234-7171
www.singerthai.co.th

Singer Service: 0-818-404-555

Main Business

e Sale on Hire Purchase of Home Appliance, Sewing

Machine, Commercial Products and Other Products

Accounting Period

January 1 to December 31

Legal Advisor

Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Ltd.

External Auditor

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.

Registrar

Thailand Securities Depository Company Ltd.

Registered Capital

Baht 270,000,000 (at 270,000,000 Ordinary Shares with a Par
Value of Baht 1.00)
Paid-up Capital : Fully paid up at Baht 270,000,000

Date of Listing on the SET

June 28, 1984
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SINGER THAILAND GROUP

SINGER'THAILAND
GROUP

Singer Thailand"PCL
(STL)

uryov Auana
(Boonyong Tansakul)
nssuNMsgyanmsikny
(Chief Executive Officer)

SINGER LEASING

(THAILAND) CO., LTD. SLICERBERVIE

PLUS CO., LTD. SINGER (BROKER) CO., LTD.

USGn Zuines (lusninos) 31Na
(SBL)

USBn 3INOS ATV
(Us:inAlng) 21na
(SLL)

USGN FINOSIzOSIAWAd Y1Na
(SSPL)

AU QUINSOVF

(Siam Uralwong)

NSSUNISAIONTS
(Managing Director)

( ( (
- 99.99% Ownership- - 99.80% Ownership- - 99.70% Ownership-

- USGNTioAU 99.99% - USGNTioAU 99.80% - USUNTioRU 99.70%

(- Hire Purchase of Home Appliance, ) (- service (- Insurance
Sewing Machine, Commercial Products | | - uSmisfivinu - lgninds:nuda
and Other Products

- ssmihBoindovisTuihiudhu
AnsiSudn AUAMRNWNTZY IA:AUM
duq

\_ A \L A \L v
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Company Information

nsavnuiuusBngoy
Investment in Subsidiary Companies

Bola:nog

Company Name and Address

nu

Cc1|‘oita|

dadou
msaonu
Percentage of
Investment

Jds:innnoms
Business

3t Bained Aads (Uszindlng) siita nuvanzbeu 850,000,000 11N 99.99%  gnah¥eiAies

(@it 72 s nem saunan §u 17 Registered Capital 850,000,000 Baht W lutnu

AUULITYAT UVIILNE5A Viuandiay 850,000 ¥iu Fnsdui Fufnga

WALNSA NFINWT 10500 Ordinary Shares 850,000 Shares Widisd uazdum

Tnsfimn 0-2352-4777 Tnsens 0-2352-4799 NUFITZUA) 850,000,000 11 Bu

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Paid-up Capital 850,000,000 Baht Hire Purchase of

No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor, Home Appliance,

Charoen Krung Road, Sewing Machine,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Commercial

Tel : 0-2352 -4777 Fax : 0-2352-4799 Products and
Other Products

V3HN Buneswesianad difa nuvanzbeu 5,000,000 111 99.88% UIM3

8 wgﬁ 4 a.aulan-tau @.019unlA oL@ Registered Capital 5,000,000 Baht Service

. NsTUAsAIBYSY 13110 Vel 5,000 ¥ju

Tnséwn 0-3520-1702-5 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares

Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. nuﬂhi:ttéjl 5,000,000 v

8 Moo 4. Samkok-Sena Road, Tambol Paid-up Capital 5,000,000 Baht

Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena, Changwad

Pranakornsri Ayutthaya

Tel. 0-3520-1702-5

u5n Fanes (lusanesd) nfa nuIAnzou 200,000 11N 99.70% ORI

@it 72 91M3 NN IMsANIAN %u 17 Registered Capital 200,000 Baht Usziudia

AUUDTYAT UVIILNETR Viuendley 2,000 #u Life Insurance

N85 ngunW 10500 Ordinary Shares 2,000 Shares Broker

Tnséwn 0-2352-4777 Tnsens 0-2352-4799 NURITTUD) 200,000 1N

Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd.

No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,
Charoen Krung Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel. 0-2352 -4777 Fax. 0-2352-4799

Paid-up Capital

200,000 Baht

SINGER

usen Fvinasus:nAlng Ma (UKgu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Shareholding and Management Structure

shwFoqfioRusuinny ru Suf 7 DunAu 2556
Register of Shareholders as at March 7, 2013

FAUDUAU % FOUTUDUAUNIHIQ
No. of Shares % of Total Shares

1. SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. 108,000,000 40.00

2 s5MINENs Ny Tia (Wmwu) 13,489,000 4.996
KASIKORNBANK PCL.

3 itinlnedudfens fida 8,950,610 3.315
THAI NVDR COMPANY LIMITED

4 WaNYT Uiy 6,770,000 2.507
Mrs. Mayuree Wongkaewcharoen

5 3t Wealnedsziudia 1 (umww) 5,400,000 2.000
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE PCL.

6 wwansianl dsngans 5,250,000 1.944
Mr. Amornwatn Theerakritaporn

7 WMNA @333 5,000,000 1.852
Mrs. Waranee Seriviwattana

8 1395955 53TINANUA 4,088,400 1.514
Mrs. Watchree Tammapimon

9 wgeyn eNmana 4,018,500 1.488
Mr. Anutcha Aveelastsakul

10 wieAngny Manadiy 3,033,000 1.123
Mr. Suparoek Mongkolsamai

11 wedegns eyiawi 2,019,999 0.748
Mr. Chaiyut Anuwatmethee

12 wnewnia andwayaaa 1,960,000 0.726
Mr. Manit Sithipornboonlerts

13 weiisienl sssnauad 1,818,300 0.673
Mr. Peerawatn Tammapimon

14 weased Mg 1,696,200 0.628
Mr. Narong Kampoo

15 nadmnITa s¥anlsad 1,600,700 0.593
Mrs. Siripan Rachataverojna

16 wemfing Tayananss 1,550,000 0.574
Mr. Napatr Panjakunatorn

17 welida g3dauiua 1,540,000 0.570
Mr. Nisit Sujirattanavimol

18 neanuidauend la-Adaud iud 1,456,000 0.539
MEFC HI-DIVIDEND FUND

19 U99IAaN  9Y1ATY 1,405,100 0.520
Mrs. Angkana Yangcharoaen

20  wweddy aaTaudnate 1,400,000 0.519
Mr. Adisai Lertrattanasakulchai

21 wegsdy  oyyaan 1,390,900 0.515
Mr. Surachai Shiaboonkana

22 wa:mmauLﬁﬂm:ﬂiﬁumumqﬁwaa@amms 1,383,770 0.513
H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ

23 wegm wil@ienans 1,359,000 0.503

Mr. Yupa Manasaviyangkul

74 4 ¥ YA ¥ dl < 3 ¥ . . ! o YA ¥ o =
WYL © qamummmﬂummay‘aw“ﬂavqiuwLﬂuﬁm}uu‘lﬂmﬂ www.singerthai.co.th ﬂauﬂﬁﬂizﬂgnmmmﬂanu 15z

Remark :  Shareholders are able to check updated and current shareholding structure at www.singerthai.co.th before the Annual General
Shareholders’ Meeting (AGM) takes place.

s19vuds:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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MITAMs : Iﬂidﬁ%’lﬁﬂﬁiuﬂﬁugﬁﬂﬂﬁzﬂaﬂéjlﬂﬂmzﬂiiﬂﬂﬁiﬁﬁﬂ AMZATINAITATIVADOL ASATINMTATIVIULASNATAN
maouuny uazanzrhodams

JOURNUNIKUNNIOVATUNSSUNISUSEN
P awa ¥ g o ¢ Y o o Ao ad YA Yy A o e
assumsvsEndelfianihnidulimungring Jaguszasd wazdetaduvenitn aaensunanyszaninevudisanuiedad
qasauazszinsziainynayszlowiuiem
¥ IS @ A L= 4 ; g oA o L4 YA Y
AsIuMIvediinNNTuAveueifeviulavdiaue (Accountability to Shareholders) sutiuanulnginmnnalszlomivesiineriu
IS a k%4 J Y 1 4 % 1
umsawmedeyadernanuedagnaetnsuiiu wazlylsala
4 1
maiiufamaveniin aliunmssuuzuuamemsdiiugsiannuisn SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. saiufterunglve)
IS aQ o Y o a wva Y o 4 Aq' ¥ v A o
umsmvangualasamznssumsussm Wihedamslgiamsladuldmunlome Tasmmualvinssumsnszyliamuniadeiusesves
vitudignnsaanugaiuniin uazidnnanszihnamsvmaneiahaunulinuuisn swiimsiledfesuazdedaduazmsly
ansmarnadisdszmsoula aseasunszinlidngsn andsuaziendls anznssuMsisnINNIANmvuauazudlvasuulasye
AsTNMINNENIANNNRATULTEN tiedszanmmlumsuimsuazmsdams amzassumIvTin wzneuINggINIMIVIMIIAL

msdamsatllderhedamsuazduimsaanauiuasly

JOUIRIOSIUNIKINNIOVANUINSSUNISASINFOU
a Ao Y 4 A o oA a = A v Y o
AMUNAAUTATINMIVIEN ATIN 172 eTui 12 weAImeu 2551 Faianznssumsasiadeudnsndszgn lamnuaveuiun
F1UIININNVRIAUZNITUAMTATIVARY Hadl
1. deumulrnsdnimsnsnumMImsdiued1agndeduaziieans
2. deumulvuiEniszuumaaiuaumeluy (Internal Control) uazmisnsrvaeumely (Internal Audit) Ntvinzanuazi
Uszansma waznnsananuiudaszvsamihsnuasisdeumely aasaaulvianumiurverlumsinsanudada Tende
@nig Uszdiunamsfifnuveshvihmhenuasisdeumelu vismbenusulansviaveunerfiumsasivaeumelu

a wva 1

3. geumulvivsEnlfifmungrinehiendnninduazamananning Jemmvuavesnamandnning mengwmﬂﬁlﬁmﬁ’im
AUFINVBIUIEN

4. Wsan Aalden LﬁuaLwiqé?mﬂﬂae?aﬁmmLﬂuaamﬁaﬁmﬁwﬁtﬂuvf’jaanﬁﬂﬁmmﬁﬂw uaztaUeAABLIUNUYDILAAD
fanan imv?"l’aL%’ﬁ’mﬂi:ﬂguﬁuvj{ﬁauﬁfﬁiﬂﬂ"l,:u'ﬁv'hﬂfﬁﬂnmﬁ’ha’mﬂi:yuﬁmatiwﬁaﬂﬂa: 1 A%

5. fvsannemsiifelsafurienemsieniimmndaudimanalssTent Wihilumungmnouasdefvuesvesnaiamdnming
feilieliinahmemsdsndnaumamunauazithalslonigagadenidn

6. Fahnenumsmivguafiamsvesamznssumsasivdevlaslameilunsnulszhidvesyidn Fanenudainandes
annulavdszmuanzassumsanadey wazlszneudsdeyanuunasiiamendnnindimun

7. Uftiamsoulamuinmzassumsveusin NeunminemeaNAurUNARULATINMIATIVEL

JOUROSIUNIHUINNIONANLNSSUMISASSHIIA:TSTUNANDUIINU
R a2 4 d . - 3 = - . Y .
AUNAANZNIIUMILIEN 39N 183 WaTui 12 wgAImew 2553 Fallaaznssumsdssmuazinsandnauunuinginyszagm
Tammuave U 1NIMTINVYBIANTNTINMIATIVUAZ NN TONAADUUNY Fail
1. fasanEueunzdennznIsNms Faulewy uazndninmet divdulasadn esddsznen aaauid msdennssums (Board
members) AMEAIINAMIAN Y TuAnENIINMS (Board committees) wazheuimsenlavesuitinuazuitngey suma
WHUMSAUNDAMUMLNTIINZdu
2. meldtaduulonesha q feenlnsanznssumsuazmseyiavedneriulunsaindmua dadenuaziaieuuzAsAMAITNMI
3 Y vad d o omvy 4 ¥ g .
Fayananiauaudanmnzanelldsumaaueveudadauiu (n) nsums ) nssumsuazdsznuanznITumaa g
YDIANZATINMT (A) AsIUMIRTAMIInG] uazfusMsFinenuasidenssumIidanslvgvesustinuazyitmdey
3. nnsnausuuzdeamznIsums meldiadumseyiavesdneriulunsaindinua Faulowe Tnseada uazumue1ag

S l N G E R usen Fvinasus:nAlng Ma (UKgu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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Shareholding Structure and Management

Company Management Organization Structure consists of : the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, and the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee, as well as the Management Group.

Scope of Authority and Responsibility of the Board of Directors

All Directors of the Company are required to perform their duties in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations,
as well as the objectives and Articles of Association of the Company and the Resolutions of the shareholders meetings with
honesty and integrity, and to take care to promote the interest and benefits of the Company.

Further, all Members of the Board of Directors must consistently be fully accountable to the shareholders, protect the interests
of the shareholders, as well as fully disclose all relevant information to the shareholders accurately and in a transparent manner.

The operations of the Company must be undertaken in accordance with the directions and guidelines of the majority
Shareholder, Singer (Thailand) BV, under the oversight of the Board of Directors, which is also responsible for ensuring that all
policies are fully complied to by the management. The current and applicable Company’s Ministry of Commerce Affidavit will
specify those Directors who are fully authorized and empowered to sign on behalf of the Company and undertake activities that
will commit and legally bind the Company - including all litigations and legal defense proceedings, exercise of any other rights
in court, juristic acts, as well as certifying all corporate and other relevant documents.

The Board is not only empowered to appoint but also has the right to change the names of those Directors who are the
duly authorized Directors of the Company. To ensure efficient and effective operations as well as management functions, the

Company’s Board of Directors will delegate the management team to manage the Company’s business activities.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

At the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting (No.172) on November 12, 2008, with the Audit Committee also attending,

it was resolved that the scope of authority and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. To review the Company’s financial reports to ensure their complete accuracy and adequacy.

2. Toregularly assess and review the suitability and effectiveness of the established internal controls systems and internal
audit procedures; to assess the internal audit office’s independence; and to approve the appointment, rotation and
removal, together with appraising and evaluating the performance and development of the Chief of Internal Audit as
well as any other working group responsible for the internal activities.

3. To review and ensure that the Company is in full compliance with the Securities and Exchange laws, SET rules and
regulations, and any other applicable laws relevant to the Company’s business.

4. To consider, select and propose the Company’s external auditor(s), and to recommend the appropriate remuneration
for the external auditor(s), as well as to meet with the external auditor(s) without the Management team being present
at least once a year.

5. Toreview the accuracy and completeness of any required information disclosures relating to the Company undertaking
any “related or connected transactions” or to any potential conflict of interests situations, in order to ensure such
transactions are reasonable and fully beneficial for the Company.

6. To prepare a report on the Audit Committee’s supervision of the business activities for disclosure in the Annual Report,
which is to be signed by Chairman of the Audit Committee and contain all required information in compliance with
the law as well as the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

7. To perform any other tasks as assigned by the Board with the concurrence of the Audit Committee.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee
At the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting (No.183) on November 12, 2010, with the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee also attending, it was resolved that the scope of authority and responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are as follows:
1. To consider and recommend to the Board the appropriate policies and criteria for the structure and composition of the
Board, together with the qualifications and the selection of members of the Board of Directors, Board Committees,

and senior Management of the Company as well as of its Subsidiaries, including also appropriate succession plans.

s19vuds:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012
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2. Subject to the various resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors and/or Shareholders’ approval (as applicable
and required), to select and recommend to the Board of Directors any suitably qualified candidates for selection and
nomination for appointment as
(a) Directors, (b) Members and Chairman of Board Committees, and
(c) the Chief Executive Officer and senior Executives (who directly report to the Chief Executive Officer) of the

Company as well as its Subsidiaries.

3. To consider and recommend to the Board of Directors, subject to Shareholders’ approval (as applicable and required),
the policies, structures and plans relating to the remuneration, benefits and incentives for Directors, Members of Board
Committees, and senior Executives of the Company as well as its Subsidiaries, with the objective of ensuring that
the Company’s overall compensation policies are consistent with the Company’s culture, objectives, strategies and
controls procedures.

4. To recommend to the Board of Directors policies, criteria and procedures for the regular performance evaluation
of the Members of the Board of Directors, Board Committees and senior Executives of the Company as well as its
Subsidiaries; and also to implement those approved and to report the evaluation results to the Board.

5. Toundertake any other tasks assigned by the Board of Directors relating to the above defined scope and responsibilities.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors Meeting, with the Audit Committee also attending, the scope
of authority and responsibilities of the CEO have been defined whereby the CEO is empowered to undertake all activities as
authorized by the Board of Directors, subject to the relevant rules and regulations as well as the Articles of Association of the
Company. However, such authorization will not include or be related to those actions that will enable the CEO to approve any
transactions in which the CEO and/or any other person(s) may have a vested interest or a conflict of interests with regard to the
benefit of the Company and/or its Subsidiaries and Affiliates.

The scope of authority and responsibilities of the Managing Director are as follows:

1. To consider and approve the Company to borrow or request for loans and/or any credit facilities not exceeding Baht

300 million (or its equivalent) per transaction.

2. To manage and undertake any normal business activities of the Company, as well as to approve any normal transactions
of the Company - such as, purchase of goods, vehicles, materials, tools, equipment and appliances, as well as normal
expenses, sales transactions, hire-purchase transactions, write-offs (subject to the policy and procedures of the Company),
as well as the hiring of consultants relating to various operational aspects with a total value of each transaction to be
or not more than Baht 30 million (or its equivalent).

3. To manage and undertake the business activities of the Company in accordance with the business policies, strategies
and plans as approved by the Board.

4. To authorize or assign other persons (considered to be appropriate by the CEO) to undertake any actions on the behalf
of the CEO, in connection with any necessary and reasonable matters (at the discretion of the CEO) subject to the
laws and regulations as well as the Articles of Association of the Company.

To summarize the results of the Company’s operations for submitting to the Board of Directors.

To define the appropriate corporate structure and organization required for effective management of the Company’s
business activities including associated detailed selection process, together with training and development as well as
the hiring and termination of the Company’s employees.

7. To undertake any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time.

However, the authority and responsibilities of the CEO, as defined above, will not include the ability to directly approve and/
or give a power of attorney to others to approve any transactions in which the Managing Director or his authorized representative
may have a vested interest or a conflict of interests (in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company as well as
the regulations prescribed by the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission) relating to the Company or its Subsidiaries

and Affiliates. All such transactions are required to be submitted to the meeting of Board of Directors and/or of the Shareholders
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(as required and applicable) for consideration and approval as prescribed by the Company’s Articles of Association or relevant

laws and regulations.

Selection and Nomination of Directors and the Managing Director of the Company

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee responsible for the selection of suitable and qualified
persons to be considered for appointment as the Company’s Chairman, Directors, as well as Management, within the framework
of the scope of authority and responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company’s Board and
SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. (the majority shareholder with shareholdings of 40%) will propose such suitable persons to the
Annual Shareholders’ Meeting for consideration and approval.

In regard to the Directors’ term of service, the Chairman of the Board will submit for consideration and approval during
every Annual Shareholder’s Meeting that one third of the Directors are required to resign by rotation; whereby the nomination
and approval process for the appointment of new Directors will be undertaken on an individual basis.

New Directors will be selected and appointed as per the shareholders’ resolutions under the following procedures:

1. Each shareholder will have one vote for each share held.

2. Each shareholder may exercise up to the total amount of the votes entitled (as per above) in order to elect of any one
person being proposed for a directorship, but may not allocated or divide the total amount of votes entitled among
several candidates being considered for any one directorship position.

3. The candidate receiving the highest votes in the respective order of voting will be selected and appointed as a Director
to complete the total number of Directors of the Company as agreed. In the event that two persons having the same
highest number of votes, which may result in a situation that the total number of Directors of the Company will exceed

the agreed total, then the Chairman will have the deciding vote to elect only one person to be appointed as a Director.

Remuneration of Directors and Management Group - for FY/2012 (vs 2011)

e Directors’ remuneration: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for considering and proposing
Directors’ remuneration in a clear and transparent manner as well as to be on par with those companies within the same industry
sector - through taking into consideration the Directors’ remunerations plans of other companies listed on the Stock Exchange
of Thailand for comparison, based on the information from the “Report on Directors and Management remunerations for listed
companies in 2012” as prepared by the Thai-IOD - to the AGM for consideration and approval. Further, Directors assigned
to serve as members of the Audit Committee have also receive additional remuneration due to the increased workload and
responsibilities.

e Management’s remuneration: Remuneration of the Management team has been determined in accordance with the policy
established by the Company’s majority Shareholder, and is commensurate with both the Company’s overall business performance

results and the individual’s performance that is based on the “Management by Objectives” principles.

1. Monetary Compensation - Directors :

FY/2011 FY/2012
I I I

Admiral ML Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board 400,000 430,000
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Director 400,000 430,000
Mr. Christopher J. King Director 370,000 397,700
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat Director 370,000 397,700

Total : 1,540,000 1,655,400

Note : Management who are also Directors do not receive separate compensation
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Monetary Compensation for Management Group

FY/2011 FY/2012
Items
Compensation 5 23,469,000.- 5 26,120,040.-

(monthly salaries, bonus and incentives)

2. Other Compensation

FY/2011 FY/2012

Compensation 5 824,760.- 5 906,912.-
(Provident Fund contribution by the Company)

Controlling the use of inside information
[Details are shown in the Report on Good Corporate Governance Practices section - Item 2, relating to the equal rights

for all shareholders. ]

Internal Controls
At the Board of Directors meeting (No.189) on February 24, 2013, with the Audit Committee also attending, the report
of the Audit Committee was considered with questions being asked by members of the board; whereby it was concluded that the

board did not have any difference of opinions in regard to the contents of this report of the Audit Committee.

Internal Control Systems and Internal Audit Procedures

The Company has set up the internal audit function and internal controls system, in order to oversea that operations of the
Company are in full compliance with all laws and related regulations, through the establishment of the Internal Audit Department
that reports directly to the Audit Committee, and also the Legal Department, with both being responsible for assessing and
reviewing that the Company’s operations to be in accordance with the Company’s objectives and to strictly follow all applicable
laws and related regulations.

The Company also established the Hire-Purchase Risks Management Department, responsible for evaluating the various
risks related to credit approvals as well as overseeing and controlling that high standards of hire-purchase sales credit controls
are effectively implemented as well as adhered to.

The Internal Audit Department has also implemented its risk assessment process to prioritize the level of importance as well
as the required attention and associated actions to be undertaken in every Department of the Company, and has also undertaken

continuous monitoring and reviewing of the results of these actions.
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Business Operation of the Company

Background

In 1889, Singer Sewing Company from the United States of America appointed Kiam Hua Heng Co. Ltd. as the distributor
for “SINGER” sewing machines in the Kingdom of Thailand. Later in 1905, Singer Sewing Company from the United States of
America itself established a branch in Thailand, under the name ‘““Singer Sewing Machine Company Limited”, with the objective
of selling and distributing imported sewing machines and other products related to sewing.

In 1925, the Company initiated and offered a convenient installments payment plan to its customers; and this service
became the prominent identity and an integral part of Singer’s business in Thailand as well as in other countries in Asia. For the
next 50 years, the Company continued selling only sewing machines and related products to its customers until the year 1957,
when it also introduced a full range of electrical home appliances, starting with refrigerators.

On November 24th 1969, “Singer Thailand Company Limited” was established and registered as a Thai company, in
order to taking over all the business activities of “Singer Sewing Machine Company Limited”, which later ceased its operations.
Singer Thailand Co. Ltd. started with a registered capital of Baht 60 million, and, at present, it has a registered capital of Baht
270 Million, of which Baht 270 Million is fully issued and paid-up. Then in 1984, the Company was also approved as a listed
company on the Stock Exchange of Thailand; and on January 4" 1994 the Company was registered as a “public company limited”.

Since its establishment and up to the present day, the Company has conducted its business with honesty, integrity, and
responsibility to the Thai society, and has contributed to Thailand’s economic development. May 24" 2004 was a most auspicious
occasion for the Company in that His Royal Majesty the King graciously bestowed the GARUDA emblem to Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited as a Company under the patronage of His Royal Majesty the King. This is the highest honor in the
Company’s history and also the proudest moment for the Company and all of its employees.

Business Operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries

e Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited (Singer Thailand) is the distributor of various products under the “Singer”
brand and trademark, such as sewing machines and electrical home appliances. Additionally, other commercial products and
equipment are also distributed and sold by the Company to meet the varied requirements of its customers such as, satellite dishes,
agricultural tools and equipment, Air Time Vending Machines, Petrol Vending Machine, Slush Machine, etc.

Direct sales of its products, on a hire purchase basis, are made by more than 3,500 Singer sales representatives through
over 200 branch outlets located in all regions of the country; and thus resulting in Singer Thailand having the largest and most
widespread products sales and distribution network for sewing machines and various home appliances in Thailand.

Singer products can be categorized in 2 product groups as follows:
“Singer” brand home appliances

» Sewing machine products: sewing machines, needles, multi-purpose lubricating oil (with drop and spray dispensers),
scissors, etc.

» Electrical home appliance products: refrigerators, washing machines, gas stoves, air conditioners, microwave ovens, etc.

e Audio and video products : CRT TV, TV satellite, LCD TV and LED TV - SAT, DVD players and stereo sets, etc.

Commercial products or equipments

» Electrical appliances products for commercial use: freezers, beverage/drinks refrigerators and coolers, wine coolers/
fridges, Air Time Vending Machines, Petrol vending machines, Slush machines, etc.
e Agricultural tools and equipments : water pumps, motors for general use, and back-pack chemical spraying machines.

Under the “Singer” brand and trademark, the Company sells products both on a cash and hire-purchase installment basis,
through its own direct sales force or its sales representatives and its branch outlets network located throughout the country. Almost
all of the products distributed and sold by Singer Thailand are produced by quality OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers),
with the majority of them being sourced from within Thailand.
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Business Operation of the Company

New Products Programs

The Company gives great importance of new products development or innovation, in order to serve the varied needs of its
customers, as well as the on-going and never-ending technological advancements. During the past year, the Company launched
many new products, in line with the strategy of increasing its penetration of small business operators in local communities,
especially the small retailers or corner (‘mom & pop’) “sho huay” stores, of which there are several hundred thousands operating
throughout Thailand. With the support of Singer Thailand, the Company hopes to assist these small shops to develop and grow
on a sustainable basis in order to be able to compete more effectively with the larger modern retailers.

During 2012, the Company launched many new products, such as Petrol Vending Machine (which was test marketed in
March) to replace the old fashioned hand-operated gasoline pumps used in remote locations or sales of gasoline in used bottles
that is very hazardous and lacks any accurate quantity controls. These new Petrol Vending Machine meet local administration and
weighing standards that ensures a more consistent quantity of gasoline being sold, and are much less hazardous to operate. They
also do not need to have any pump attendants on hand and, thus, are more cost-effective for the business operators. Furthermore,
these automatic vending machines can accept both coins and banknotes.

Additionally, during the last Quarter of the year, the Company introduced new Slush machines; whereby because such
machines are not readily available or are sold by others at very high prices as well as are not available on a hire-purchase basis.
Thus the Company saw a good sales opportunity and initiated this project, so that these vending machines will help the small
local retailers compete better with the modern convenience stores and facilitate them to have an additional source of potential
revenue and new customers.

Sales Channels and Strategies to Expand

The Company has defined a new strategic direction and business model - from focusing only on households and general
consumers as the core customer group to targeting also on the local community’s small business operators. Singer will focus on selling
products that this new target customers group can use to increase the potential of their businesses and, thus, source of revenues. This
strategy will also enable Singer to reduce the risk in being virtually dependent on only the household customers group.

The Company seeks to capture the small retailers or corner (‘mom & pop’) “sho huay” stores operating in local communities
and villages throughout the country, of which it is estimated that there are several hundred thousands, with each village or community
having about 10 - 20 such small retailer shops, whom Singer plan to help improve their business and level of competitiveness.

The core products that the Company will sell to these small retailers will include freezers, refrigerators beer coolers, wine
coolers, Air Time Vending Machines, Petrol Vending Machine as well as Slush Machine. The Company also aims to expand its
range of products to be offered to this targeted core customers group in order to meet their specific needs in the future.

Subsidiary Companies (as at end 2012)

» Singer (Broker) Company Limited
Singer (Broker) Company Limited (SBL) is an authorized sales channel for life insurance products and is cur-
rently the appointed sales representative for Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL. Only Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited employees, having an authorized life insurance agent permit, are assigned to sell life insurance products to
customers.

» Singer Service Plus Company Limited

Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. (SSPL) was established on September 7, 2012, through changing the name of the
former Singer Industries (Thailand) Co., Ltd. with a registered capital of Baht 5.0 million.

Singer Thailand’s strengths include having a loyal customer base, having a direct sales force that covers all
areas of Thailand, and being well-experienced in the hire-purchase business as well as after-sales services. Thus, in
view of the strong after-sales service capabilities and expertise of its staff in repairing and maintaining various brands
of home appliances together with the long-standing loyal customer base, the Company decided to establish Singer
Service Plus Co., Ltd. which will focus on the repair, maintenance and servicing of all kinds and all brands of home
appliances.

Its Head Office (HO) is currently located at No 8, Moo 4, Tambon Nom Kho, Amphur Sena, Pranakorn Sri
Ayudhaya province, and it has already set up 7 service centers in Bangkok and the provinces, with further plans to
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Business Operation of the Company

expand its coverage throughout Thailand in the future. There are 41 HO staff and 181 service technicians. Within 5
years, the Company believes that this business can be expanded to cover servicing of various appliances and equipments
used in the homes (home service) and also in the office (office services).

» Singer Leasing (Thailand) Company Limited

With the extensive experience in the appliances hire-purchase business being a inherent strength of Singer
Thailand, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (SLL) was established as a Subsidiary Company (with Singer Thailand
PCL. being the majority shareholder) on June 27, 2012, with a registered capital of Baht 850 million and its head
office being located at 72 CAT Telecom Tower, Flr 17. Charoenkrung rd. Bangrak, Bangkok 10500.

Upon a resolution being approved by the EGM on November 26, 2012, the transfer of all the business and
assets related to the hire purchase financing activities of Singer Thailand pcl was made to this new Subsidiary, which
will, thereafter, operate and undertake the hire-purchase and financing business as well as has been empowered to
expand this business to include both Singer and all other brand of home appliances and equipments. Additionally, in
preparation for planned future business growth, the Company will be able to check personal and business credit ratings
via the National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd. (NCB), of which Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. became a member on
January 23, 2013.

Products and Services Procurement

Since 2002, the sourcing of sewing machines changed from its local Singer Industries (Thailand) Co., Ltd. assembly
Company to importing complete assembled units because of better cost prices. Products purchased from overseas manufacturers
account for approximately 3% of the Company’s, total purchases.

As for electrical home appliance products, the Company purchases them from quality local manufacturers acting as Original
Equipment Manufacturers (OEM), who produce these home appliance products under SINGER brand name and trademark for
the Company are as follows:

1. Haier Electric (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd. producing refrigerators, washing machines and air conditioners.

2. Sanyo Commercial Solutions (Thailand) Co., Ltd. producing freezers, and drinks/beverage and wine coolers/fridges.
3. Thai Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. producing refrigerators, air conditioners, and washing machines.

4. Sharp Thai Co., Ltd. producing refrigerators .

5. Chanhong Electronics Co. Ltd., producing LCD TVs and satellite TVs .

6. Lucky Flame Co., Ltd. producing gas stoves.

7. Hitachi Co., Ltd. producing water pumps and hot water heaters,

8. ADT Online Co.Ltd., Airtime Vending Machines

9. S. SAFE OIL Limited Partnership producing Petrol Vending Machines

10. Lucky Star Universal Co.Ltd., producing drinks/beverage refrigerators and coolers

Apart from these products, sold under the SINGER trademark, the Company also cooperates with both Muang Thai Life
Assurance and Muang Thai Insurance in expanding the life insurance and non-life insurance markets into more of the Company’s
existing customer base.

Marketing Policy and Competitive Strategy

The Company uses direct selling as the main distribution channel dealing in both cash and hire purchase under very
strict credit control and monitoring procedures so as to ensure minimum bad debts. The Company’s products are as reliable and
trustworthy as products from other conventional manufacturers, with retail prices also being the same as for products from other
reputable manufacturers.

However, the Company’s target customers are those living in the provinces and rural areas, who are buying from SINGER
through the following 2 sales channels:

1. Singer Direct, a direct selling network of Singer Thailand’s sales staff.

2. Wholesale System, via the authorized SINGER dealers in Thailand and the export channel (especially in eighboring
countries such as Laos People’s Democratic Republic, Cambodia and Myanmar) as well as “group sales, and through
the internet channel, that focus only on sales of the sewing machines and its accessories, as well as home appliances
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Business Operation of the Company

(ie: drinks coolers/refrigerators, wine coolers, and small home aplliances).

The strategy used for the core products, (ie: the electrical home appliance category that includes refrigerators and television
sets, of which the ownership ratio is quite high and potential growth is very small), focuses more on the trade-in and replacement
sales campaign - regardless of brands, in order to maximize replacements market penetration. This trade -in campaign will also
be used for other products, such as washing machines, coolers, freezers and gas stoves, as well as for the introduction of other
new products to be launched in order to meet the needs of customers as well as to maintain product quality improvements.

Furthermore, the Company will also focus more on adding other products that target the new small business operators
group - ie: small retailers or corner (‘mom & pop’) “sho huay” stores, restaurants, coffee shops and apartments - such as, Air
Time Vending Machines, Petrol Vending Machines and Slush Machines. This will help to increase the business competitiveness
and potential sources of income for these small business operators.

Distribution Channel Strategies
As much as 95% of the Company’s gross sales are generated through the direct selling channel and over 80 percent of
the Company’s gross sales are made on a hire-purchase basis.

The Company distributes products through its branch outlets, of which, currently, there are more than 200 branch outlets
located throughout Thailand with approximately 3,500 sales staff, who have undergone the necessary training to fully understand
the products they are selling; whereby they are the vital force driving the Company’s business expansion.

With regard to the quality control of hire-purchase accounts, the Company conducts both pre-sales and post-sales checks
through the various Credit Control Offices, which reviews the credit applications and approves thems base on the customer
database already on hand and/or other information acquired via the National Credit Bureau. The Account Checker will handle the
after-sales inspection in visiting customers at their homes in order to verify and ensure that sales at the stated price has actually
been made as per the transaction records At present, there are over 100 account checkers operating nationwide; and there is also
a HO Department remonitoring the Account Checkers and reviewing the hire-purchase agreements.

Information Technology Systems Development

The Company has selected IFS Application as an enterprise resource planning (ERP) tool to manage its core business
functions, with many modules in the IFS Application system being customized for Singer Thailand such as Accounting and
Finance Management, Hire Purchase, Inventory Management & Logistics, and Procurement & Purchasing. The Company is also
committed to develop a completely intergrated information systems that will bring together the key information from the various
core activities of the Company, including the key performance indicators and performance assessment and measurement systems
as well as business planning aspects in order to facilitate the Company to grow its business more effectively and efficiently on
a sustainable basis.

The hire purchase system, which is the main administrative system for SINGER’s nationwide branch outlets, has been
completely installed and is operating in all branches. Additionally, the Company is implementing its new ‘“Back Office” system
(located at the Company’s Head Office), consisting of the & procurement & purchasing, inventory management, and finance &
accounting applications modules that will facilitate an optimum efficient and effective overall management of the Company’s
business.

The procurement & purchasing and inventory management applications were completed and installed in 2011, while the
finance and accounting modules, which were initiated in 2011 and completely installed during 2012, will enable the Company
to have a solid database to be able to more effectively manage its operations as well as comprehensively meet any possible new
business requirements in the future.

During 2012, the Company has planned to develop and install a total wireless intra-office IT system, which will be
completed This 2013. This will allow added operating convenience, flexibility and efficiency and also be ready to meet any new
business expansion plans. The Company will continue to make effective use of any available future new technological platform
that will facilitate further efficiencies and enable the Company to effectively grow its business.
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Industry Trends and Market Dynamics

MACROECONOMIC & BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

According to the Economic and Business Research Center of the Siam Commercial Bank, Thailand’s economic FY/2012
GDP grew by 5.3% year-on-year (YoY), as a result of overall export situation that still has to fully recover with total exports for
11 months of 2012 growing by only 2.32% and expected full year exports YoY growth to be at 4.0%. Recovery of the current
global economic slowdown is still at risk due to the lingering ‘fiscal cliff” crisis in the US, resulting in private consumption
slowdown and related decrease in export demand from the US which is not expected to improve in the short term. At the same

time, overall sentiments for the Euro zone economies are still low.

Thailand’s macroeconomic environment is expected to maintain its positive trend, as a result of strong domestic consumption
and spending that are being driven by the nationwide (Baht 300 /day) minimum wage policy becoming effective as of January
2013 and the fact that the current economic slowdown in the US will not have any major direct impact for Thailand’s domestic

demand. Overall FY/2013 Thailand’s GDP is projected to grow by approximately 4.6%YoY.

Electrical Appliances Hire-Purchase Business
The electrical hire-purchase business consist of 2 major groups of players, each with their respective customer base and

differing characteristics.

The first group consist of the major local players, ie: Krungsri Capital Services Co. Ltd. (or Krungsri Fist Choice) and
Aeon Thana Sinsap Pcl., each offering hire-purchase services for electrical appliances and also other consumer goods (such as

IT/telecommunications equipment, office equipments, furniture, motorcycles and cars).

The second group focuses on offering hire-purchase services for products with a long-life cycle or usage and also home
appliances; whereby within this group only Singer Thailand PCL., operates through its various branch outlets located throughout

Thailand with a large direct sales force and dedicated collections team.

Home appliances such as televisions and refrigerators already have a very high degree of ownership by most households,
and thus it would appear difficult to increase sales. However, Singer Thailand’s management believe that further sales and
market penetration can be achieved through focusing on the inherent ‘replacement market’ potential through using the tactic of
accepting ‘trade-in’ of every and all brands of home appliances in exchange for new Singer products, together with a discount
ranging between Baht 1,000 -1,500 per sale as well as a long hire-purchase payment term and good after sales service from the
local Singer branch outlet. These are the key elements that have facilitated Singer Thailand in successfully achieving its core

strategy of increasing market penetration for all its product offerings.

Sewing Machines Business
Almost every type of common place consumer items used in everyday life (such as, shirts/blouses, trousers/pants, skirts,
hand bags, shoes, pillow cases, etc) all use sewing machines in their production; thus sewing machines are one of the most widely

used products - in large, medium and small manufacturing businesses as well as for general use at home.

The sewing machines business consist of 2 categories: industrial sewing machines used in the manufacturing of various
consumer items on a large scale production process; and general sewing machines owned and used by many households - which,
in Thailand, consist of these brands: Singer, Janome, Elvira, Brother, and Juki together with various other competitive low-end

and inexpensive brands from imported China.

Sewing machines are durable and have a somewhat long useful life-cycle, depending upon proper and appropriate usage

and care. Overall demand for new sewing machines is also driven by the introduction or use of the latest technology that enhances
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both the productivity and efficiency of these machines. The latest models being fully computerized, beautifully designed and very
compact, easy to use and capable of producing very individually artistic workmanship or designs; and, thus, they are well-suited

to the latest ‘do it yourself (DIY) consumer trend.

Significant Changes in the Competitive Environment
In Thailand there are many companies offering various consumer credit or finance services that are in the ‘non-bank’

category, such as

e Credit cards companies : ie; American Express Thai , General Card Services, Krungsri Ayuthaya Card (KCC), Krung
Thai Card (KTC), and Tesco Card Services.

e Consumer credit and finance companies : ie: AEON Thana SinSap Thailand (AEONTS), Krungsri First Choice (KFC),
and Easy Buy, who are all focused on offering hire-purchase and personal loans services; as well as Singer Thailand
(SINGER), who has been offering only hire purchase services for the past 120 years.

The above ‘non-bank’ consumer credit and finance companies can be classified into 2 groups, each with its respective
target customers; namely AEONTS and KFC both focus on offering hire-purchase and personal loans to credit worthy customers
with a minimum income of Baht 4,000 per month; while SINGER focuses on those living in the provincial areas outside of
Greater Bangkok, who are farmers and rural grassroots customers. All these companies have direct sales force and include both

pre-sales and after-sales costs as part of the principal amount to be repaid by its customers.

Each of the above company also has differing competitive strategies; whereby in the first group (ie: AEONTS, KFC and
Easy Buy) compete on the speedy credit approval process and interest rates charges; while companies targeting rural customers
compete on establishing solid relationships with customers and the local communities together with good pre sales and after
sales services. Furthermore, through having direct sales activities, they need to consider the overall benefits to be gained by the

customer, such as always offering new services and products

SINGER THAILAND’S STRATEGY
SWOT Analysis

e Sirengths

- The SINGER brand that is both well-known and has enjoyed widespread good reputation for the past 120 years.

- Having its own widespread and dedicated direct sales force of 3,500 staff, who are able to reach and cover every
community or potential market through its 200 branch outlets.

- The extensive experience in home appliances hire-purchase business of Singer Thailand, who can be considered as a
pioneer in this business in Thailand - starting with its sewing machines and expanding into electrical home appliances,
till it now also includes other consumer products.

- Offering other related after-sales services directly to the customer’s homes (without the customer having to bring
their appliances to a service center), ie; repairs and maintenance services by technicians, who are well-experience in

servicing sewing machines as well as all brands of home appliances.

e Opportunities

- The ‘trade-in’ policy (applicable for all brands of home appliances) deployed in penetrating the ‘replacements market’.

- Focusing on the rural grassroots customers group (accounting for over 70% of the total population of Thailand), who
are often denied access to normal consumer credit services mainly because of their low income or lack of a regular

source of income.
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Offering credit to rural customers who own and operate a small business in local communities, so they will not have
to make a large upfront investment.

Having a distribution network that can effectively access and support small business operators in local communities
such as small retail shops or the corner (‘momé&pop’) stores (‘sho-huay’) operating throughout the country.
Establishing strategic business partnerships with appliances manufacturers, who do not have the marketing reach into

local rural communities, to produce quality OEM products under the SINGER brand on a long term basis.

Weaknesses & Threats (or Obstacles)

The current macroeconomic uncertainties and volatility - especially the agricultural sector.

The pricing structure of goods sold on hire-purchase basis, resulting in a higher price than the same product sold in
the marketplace.

The well-entrenched and deep-rooted corporate culture that requires a slow gradual evolvement process to make any
effective changes.

Legal regulations requiring various credit checks that are an obstacle to a speedy sales process.

Fluctuating weather conditions or natural disasters, resulting from the global warming situation, that create difficulties

in planning and undertaking any direct marketing and sales activities in the local communities on a regular basis.

Consistently developing and launching new products, in order to increase market penetration into the various small
and medium own-operated businesses in local communities, ie; small retailers or corner (‘momé&pop’) stores (‘sho-
huay’), minimarts, small hotels or resorts, and local restaurants.

Building on the sales of air conditioners, that sell well and have big market penetration potential, through offering
after-sales services such as professions installation; but at the same implementing very strict credit controls and
approval procedures.

Establishing and implementing overall strict credit controls procedures and approval process, to ensure that the
Company has only good quality hire-purchase customer accounts that will in turn facilitate reliable and improved
debt collections.

Expanding and penetrating the hire-purchase market as much as practically possible while there is no or little competition
in the direct hire-purchase services selling business.

Deploying the ‘trade-in’ tactic that accepts all brands of home appliances, which is still unique in the Thai market place.
Being the only company that also offers a range of quality used (or pre-owned) home appliances, throughout the
country, at good value prices and sold on a ‘cash and carry’ basis.

Using telemarketing sales activities through the already existing Singer Call Center, to effectively access and connect
with the more difficult localized markets or communities that a direct sales team cannot easily reach.

Developing Air Time Vending Machines or other automatic consumer goods vending machines, so that community-based
shops or small business operators can use them to easily generate additional potential revenues.

Developing and launching new energy-saving or energy-efficient appliances or products/equipments related to
alternative energy usage for use in possible situations of energy shortages in the future.

Maintaining good investor relations and the current solid reputation of the Company.

Continuing to expand the Company’s branch outlets network, with a target of adding at least 10 new branches per
year in high potential sales locations, which will achieved optimum market coverage as well as help reduce overall

selling expenses.
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Risk Factors

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY’S RISKS MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

In recognizing the various risks that may occur and have an adverse impact on the operations of the Company, Singer

Thailand pcl. (Singer Thailand) had defined its principles and guideline on risks management practices together with continuously

reviews ways to improve its operational procedures, in order to enhance both the standards and procedures in effectively managing

possible future risks that may occur and have an impact for the Company.

Therefore, a summary of the Company’s principles and guideline relating to risks management practices are given below.

Principles on Risks Management

The Company has defined principles in regard to managing various types of risks that may occur, which include:

risks relating to hire purchase installment accounts receivables
risks relating to the market and business environment

risks relating to the liquidity of the Company

operational risks, and

other types of risks (eg: natural disasters, floods, earth quakes, tsunami).

The core principles for risks management by the Company are:

Joint responsibility and active participation of the various business unit within the Company regarding the management
of risks, whereby the business units in which the risks originate takes the lead responsibility for managing those risks in
order to minimize those risks to the acceptable levels relative to the potential gains or benefits to be enjoyed. However,
the supporting business units working together with the primary business units will also have a joint responsibility for
management of the associated operational risks.

Responsibility for overall risks management activities as well as control by an independent group within the Company;
whereby the controlling units will have an fully independent advisory and monitoring role over the risk management
practices, so that those risks can be minimized to acceptable levels.

Defining clear policies for the management of risks by the Risks Management Committee, working within the
framework of and for the Board of Directors.

Indentifying all possible risks areas throughout the operations of the Company, whereby the overall risk management
practices will need to take into consideration all types of risks that may occure at every level of the Company.
Evaluation of each business unit’s performance to include criteria on its respective effective risks management practices.

Risks Management Procedures and Processeds

In order that the Company can effectively manage all types of possible risks, the following risks management practices

and procedures have been define :

Identification of risks : To identify all possible risks in terms of types, both possible internal and external factors or causes
that could result in the occurrence of risks, and to assess possible current as well as other future risks that may occur.
Assessment of risks : Making use of various tools and procedures in effectively assessing the identified risks, whereby the
appropriateness of such procedures need to be reviewed approved by the Management on a regular and timely basis.
Controlling and Monitoring the management of risks : The process in the actual management of identified risks needs to be
closely controlled and monitored on a regular and continuing basis, in terms of the established risks management policies and
procedures , types and levels of risks, and acceptable levels of risks that has already been approved by the Management.
Reporting of risks : Comprehensive reporting of the various types of identified risks need to be made in order to
facilitate both effective and efficient means of management these risks.

The overall objective of these risks management procedures is to avoid any possible negative financial impacts for the

Company as well as to enable each business unit to operate effectively. Further, effective risks management policies and procedures

need to be regularly reviewed to ensure their appropriateness to the ever-changing business environment - both under normal

circumstances as well as in times of crisis.
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Risk Factors

Types of Risks
The various types of possible risks for the Company include :

Risks relating to the business/market environment and selling activities : Risks in terms of the market or business
environment as well as relating to the achievement of the targeted revenues and overall operations of the Company, whereby the
Company derives its business and income from 2 core sources :

1. The distribution and sales of household/commercial electrical appliances (such as, sewing machines, freezers/coolers,
Air Time Vending Machines and Petrol Vending Machines that involve intense competition, requiring the application of
the latest technology in being able to constantly offer innovative new features and offerings throughout the respective
product’s life cycle. However, given that the Company only distributes and sells but does not manufacture these
products itself, there is no direct threat from technology-related risks for the Company’s strategies and operations.
Moreover, the Company has continuously sought out those manufacturers who have the appropriate manufacturing
and services capability as well as know-how, but who do not themselves have the distribution or sales network that
Singer Thailand has to facilitate both parties becoming viable strategic business partners. Therefore, the products
offered by the Company are continuously being developed and enhanced to include new features and offerings; and
further the Company also makes provisions to cover those products that may possibly become outdated or defective,
in order to avoid any potential impact to its financial results.

2. Interest income received, based on the agreed hire-purchase installment sales and associated payments are fixed and
clearly stated in the sales agreements, reflect the applicable competitive environment and current market rates at the
time the sales agreements are made. In 2012, as the Company has just issued debentures that carry a fixed interest
rate (in order to repay extended repayments of existing loans as agreed with the financial institutions that have a
floating or variable interest rate), it now has long term financing at fixed borrowings rates. However, should interest
rates increase, then the Company can consider whether it is appropriate to also increase the interest rate charged for
its hire-purchase loans and compensate for the higher loans interest paid by the Company accordingly.

Risks relating to the hire-purchase accounts or installments receivables : Hire purchase installment accounts are a core
business element and the heart of the Company’s operations, as more than 90% of its total sales are made on a hire purchase
basis. Therefore, the Company gives the greatest importance to this aspect of the risks management in order to minimize potential
risks relating to these hire-purchase accounts - in terms of being unable to collect payments due , having delinquent accounts
and/or bad debts, as well as any having possible fraudulent sales or hire-purchase accounts.

The Company has, thus, various measures regarding the stringent oversight and management of hire- purchase sales and
accounts - from the use of credit scoring methods in the pre selling stage, close control and monitoring of payments as well as
collections status, and continuous reviews of hire-purchase accounts, together with taking immediate legal action in the event
of any consecutive delinquent payments; whereby all these procedures are part of the core operations of the Company. Further,
in order to facilitate even more focused efforts and activities relating to the effective management of hire-purchase sales and
accounts, a dedicated business units, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., was established in 2012 based upon the existing full
time Credit and Risks Department, and is fully independent from the Sales and Collections Departments.

For the sake of expediency and flexibility, all hire-purchase sales require a guarantor or a security in the form of some
sort of asset, after having passed a comprehensive pre-selling credit check process of the prospective hire-purchase customers by
Credit Control Officers of the Company. Although this may result in some decrease in credit sales, however, the Company has
still continued with this pre-selling procedure and even made them more stringent, so that the Company may acquire only the
most qualified new hire-purchase customers as well as good quality installments sale accounts. Furthermore, improvements to the
customers’ information and database together with ongoing enhancements to credit control procedures have been implemented
to make them even more appropriate and effective. These actions are taken in order to reduce and minimize any potential losses
relating to these hire purchase accounts, together with continuous provisions in the Company’s accounts to cover any possible
bad debts and losses resulting from delinquent hire purchase accounts, whereby possible bad debts provisions are made for all
hire-purchase sales as soon as they are executed.

In terms of good governance and management processes, as of 2010, the Company also has established a strict ‘zero
tolerance’ policy and associated practices relating to any potential fraudulent activities, whereby in October 2011 the Company
has put in place an ‘employee fidelity insurance’ policy to cover against and minimize possible damages or losses resulting from
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any internal fraudulent actions. This is one reason why the Company’s Net Profit has continued to increase.

Risks relating to the manufacture of products : The majority of the products sold by the Company are manufactured by
third parties on an OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) basis, thus requiring manufacturers who are well experienced and
have the appropriate production expertise. The Company has several manufacturing sources without having to be dependent
on any single production source, in order to avoid being caught in a ‘captive manufacturing’ situation as well as to enable the
Company to have more bargaining flexibility and, thus, achieve the most appropriate product cost-base as much as possible.

Risks relating to the Company’s financial status : The business of the Company requires the use of borrowed funds
from various financial institutions and commercial banks as well as institutional investors, whereby there are always degrees
of uncertainties and volatility within both the local and global the financial and capital markets. Therefore, the Company is
continuously being affected by the level of liquidity and interest rates fluctuations within these markets; and, thus, the Company
has a policy of not being dependent on any one specific source of funds - whether they are financial institutions, commercial
banks or institutional investors - in order to diversify the risks relating to its sources of funds.

After having recently issued debentures, on November 11, 2012, (in order to repay extended repayments of existing loans
as agreed with the financial institutions), the Company now has improved financial flexibility and liquidity as well as now enjoys
a ‘current ratio of 2.7 as at the end of December 2012. These new debentures include Baht 150 million becoming due in 1 year
and Baht 600 million becoming due beyond a 1 year period, and all carrying a fixed rate of interest.

Further, there is also some risk for the Company relating to the applicable foreign exchange rates since it imports some
of its products from overseas sources - which, on average, account for some 3% of its total sales, and thus imposes only a slight
risk on the costs of imported products, namely sewing machines. However, the company is able to minimize this risk in being
able to increase the selling price as well as due to the reduction of import duties for sewing machines imported from China as a
result of the Government’s policy to implement a Free Trade Agreement (FTA) with China.

Risks relating to Government’s regulations and actions : The hire purchase business is a very competitive business,
resulting in the Government paying considerable attention as well as implementing various controls and regulations - such as
establishing the Office of The Consumer Protection Board (OCPB) to ensure that no hire purchase business company takes undue
advantage of unknowing consumers.

At the same time, the Business Development Department of the Ministry of Commerce has announced that hire purchase
sales of electrical appliance is a “controlled business”, whereby regulations are enforced regarding various aspects of the hire
purchase agreement which may be potential areas for consumers to be taken advantage of, namely : the rate of interest charged,
fees for overdue payments, and penalties for late payments. Also, these regulations involve hire purchase companies being liable
for potential product liabilities in regard to the quality and safety of the electrical products sold.

Therefore, the Company has defined specific operational procedures for its hire purchase sales activities that also include
products guarantees as well as constant follow-up on the latest developments on the part of the Government’s actions in this
regard, so that the Company can fully comply to all the official rules and regulations.

Further, the Company has been recognized and awarded various certificates by the Office of Consumer Protection Board
- relating to its products labeling, its products advertising campaigns, and its hire- purchase agreements that are considered to be
fair and equitable for its customers; namely: on January 21, 2003, on September 21, 2007 and again in 2008 for being a Company
that constantly and strictly protects consumer’s rights.

Risks relating to the occurrence of natural disasters : From the recent flood crisis in (Thailand) at the end of 2011,
earthquakes and tsunami (in Japan and in Thailand), natural disasters have now become an important everyday fact of life and
important potential risk factors in operating a business, to which the Company must now start to give more importance since
these disasters can result in potentially extensive damages to the Company’s property and overall operations. Such risks cannot be
avoided by the Company, but it can endeavor to minimize the potential adverse effects and damages as well as find ways to protect
itself and its assets as much as possible though being fully prepared and through the proactive cooperation of all its employees.

Thus, the Company has assigned all branch Managers to look after and manage their outlets and all related assets in their
responsibility as if they were the business owner or an entrepreneur. Further, given that the branches are spread out throughout
the country, the potential effects from risks of occurrence of natural disasters are diversified and thus minimized to a certain
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extent; whereby should a natural disaster occur in one area causing damages to branches located there, other branches nearby
that are unaffected can always continue to operate without interruption.

Moreover, the Company’s business model involves sales representatives going out into the communities and directly
canvassing prospects and customers rather than making sales only from the branch outlets; thus flooding will not significantly
disrupt the operations of these branches. This was evident from the recent flood situation in the central provinces and many parts
of outer Bangkok; whereby normal levels of sales and collections outputs by the Company’s representatives continued without
any significant disruption or negative impact being experienced, and as soon as the floods recede full operations resumed almost
immediately. Also, in the event of any major disaster or business disruption, the Company is able transfer the associated risks
through its ‘all risks’ insurance coverage with the Muang Thai Insurance PCL.

Risks relating to the human resources of the Company : Human resources are a critical success factor for the Company
and thereby is a key risk in regard to the retirement or resignation of key employees that may result in some degree of disruption
to the Company’s operations. The Company, thus, gives great importance and value towards all employees through looking
after their welfare as of they are a member of the same family, as well as in supporting them in appointing them to positions of
responsibilities appropriate to their capabilities and in affording continuous training opportunities for employees at all levels.
Also, the Company has established an Employee Retirement Fund so that the financial status of the Company is not affected in
any significant way when employees reach retirement.

Risks relating to repossessing products : Repossession of products is an unavoidable and inherent risk in the hire-purchase
business, even if it means that sales revenue will decrease while inventories will increase. From another viewpoint, repossession
is an alternative means to minimize possible losses from the halting of payments flow from delinquent installment accounts,
since the Company can resell the repossessed goods in the used- merchandise market which is another key business strategy.

Risks relating to the Company’s overall operations : This relates to the possible mistakes made, to the insufficiencies of
as well as inefficiencies in the established operational procedures and processes or in the information technology systems in use,
or to the lack of sufficient capability on the part of employees, as well as to external events - all of which factors may result in
both direct and indirect adverse effects on the Company’s revenues and installment accounts.

e Guidelines and Procedures on managing operational risks

Operational risks are inherent in all operational procedures and processes, all business units as well as in the information
technology systems deployed, all of which aspects can result in losses and adverse effects for the Company, customers and
shareholders.

The Company has always recognized the importance of being able to effectively manage all such business operational risks
by defining related policies and procedures to be observed as well as in implementing continuous training about these policies
and procedures. The primary objective of these actions is to have each and every business unit within the Company implement
the appropriate and proper management of such risks through having in place effective working procedures to control these
risks together with a systematic risks management program of the same standard, with which to assess the relevant risks so as to
protect them from occurring and thus avoid any potential damages. Additionally, senior management is then able to have a good
overview of all the possible risks in order to effectively manage them through having accurate information on hand and being
able to make sound business decisions that will also fully comply to all the relevant and applicable rules and regulations in effect.

Moreover, the Company has a process to continuously review and re-evaluate the risks as well as the overall effectiveness
of risks management programs applied relating to any new business activity or operational procedures - such as establishing
the new Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., that is fully focused on and dedicated to the hire-purchase installment sales activ-
ities, and renaming Singer Industries (Thailand) to become Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., that is focused on providing effective
after-sales service to Singer Thailand’s customers under the “At Home Service” program. This is so that the company can be
confident that such identified risks relating to any new business activities or procedures are at acceptable levels, as well as that
the measures to manage them are appropriate and effective prior to their being introduced to its customers.

Lastly, the Company is committed to continuously develop programs and procedures in effectively managing identified
operational risks and to make use of any latest risk management tools available.
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Details of transactions with related parties of any significance (or ‘related parties transactions’) are shown in Item 6 of the

Notes to the Singer Thailand pcl.’s Financial Statements for 2012, so that Singer Thailand pcl. (Singer Thailand) can effectively

and clearly evaluate the outputs of these related transactions, with a summary of which undertaken during 2011 are compared

with those undertaken during 2011 below.

1.

Singer Thailand PCL. is committed under the terms and conditions of the Trademark License Agreement executed
with Singer Co. BV, whereby Singer Thailand is required to pay 0.1% of net sales value for those products sold under

SINGER brand name and trademark.

Additionally, through the Offshore Services Agreement, Singer Thailand is also required to pay 1% of net sales value
as offshore services fees, which Agreement clearly defines the scope of services that the Singer Co. BV is required
to give to Singer Thailand with regard to business and marketing information, business and products planning, and
other supporting services. All such services provided are aimed at enhancing Singer Thailand’s overall capability and

potential in product development and marketing activities.

On July 23, 2003, Singer Co. BV informed Singer Thailand that, effective as of July 29, 2003, these Trademark License
and Offshore Services fees should be paid to Singer Asia Ltd., which is an overseas affiliate company of the major
Shareholders. Further, Singer Thailand was also informed that all the terms and conditions of these 2 Agreements still
remain in force as before, and that Singer Asia Ltd would charge all Singer affiliated companies at approximately the

same rate for these services and for use of the trademark.

On February 4, 2006, Singer Thailand was informed by senior executives of Singer Asia Ltd. that the above services
fees would be charged to companies that are non-affiliated Singer companies at the rate of 1.75% to 3.0%. However
for Singer affiliated companies, such as Singer Thailand, they will still be charged 1.0% or a slightly more, whereby
this charge would include any expenses relating to the travel and accommodations of senior Singer Asia Ltd. executives
coming to Thailand to give advice and guidance on how to improve the business and operations efficiency of the local

company.

Singer Thailand has paid out, on behalf of Singer Asia Ltd, local expenses relating to visits to Thailand by their senior
executives to give advice on business and operational issues, together with other direct costs (such as for documents
delivery, consulting fees, travel and accommodation costs); whereby repayment of these expenses are made to Singer
Thailand on a quarterly basis, and Singer Thailand charges monthly interest, at applicable current market rates, on

any outstanding receivables on the part of Singer Asia Ltd.

Singer (Broker) Co. Ltd. undertakes, as an authorized agent, direct sales of life insurance related products, of which
both sales revenues and net profit for 2012 have declined by 30.1% and 14.2% respectively compared to those achieved
in 2011. This is due to the intense competitive life insurance business environment as well as strict regulations for
insurance brokers imposed by the Insurance Department, Ministry of Commerce, which has resulted in a shortage of
qualified and experienced people in this business. However, the Company still believes that undertaking this business
activity enables the Company to provide life insurance coverage to its customers and their families. Thus, the Company
has worked closely with the Muang Thai Life Insurance Co. in training its staff so that they can effectively provide
accurate product information to their customers, as well as in developing insurance products that are more appropriate
to our customers’ needs. Furthermore, those staff wishing to focus more on selling life insurance products are allowed
to transfer to become direct representatives of the Muang Thai Life Insurance Co. for the sake of improved selling

effectiveness and productivity in their work as well as overall operational efficiency.
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4. Singer Industries (Thailand) Co., Ltd., ceased its appliances manufacturing operations as of mid-2002, with all fixed
assets being sold off to the Company or external third parties in 2004. Thereafter, Singer Industries (Thailand)
Co., Ltd., started producing and distributing drinking water, under the Singer brand. However, the Company was not

able to make any profitable returns.

Thus, the management decided that the Company should refocus on after- sales services and maintenance of home
appliances (“at home service”), whereby the Company’s name was changed to Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., and all
the service technicians and associated administrative staff were transferred to this new business unit for the sake of

operational efficiency.

For the period ending as at December 31, 2012, the financial statements show that the Company has a Net Loss of Baht
0.2 million together with total assets of Baht 9.2 million (comprising of Baht 3.8 million in cash, trade receivables,

and debts owed by Singer Thailand totaling Baht 5.1 million).

5. Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., was established in June 2012, with a registered capital of Baht 1.0 million, as a
Subsidiary Company of Singer Thailand PCL., which owns a 99.99 equity, in order to undertake and fully focus on
the hire-purchase financing business activities. Subsequently, its capital was then increased to Baht 850 million, with
25% being paid up, so that it could buy and transfer from Singer Thailand PCL. part of the hire-purchase loans assets

portfolio, that was assessed by an independent assets valuation Company at Baht 2,548.3 million.

The overall opinion of the Executive Management Committee of Singer Thailand regarding the above ‘related parties
transactions’ between the Company and its subsidiaries and/or with other related parties, as described in detail within the FY/2012
Financial Statements of the Company and the related notes, is that they are considered to be appropriate, reasonable and fair for

all parties involved, as well as have resulted in positive benefits for Singer Thailand.

Further, for the sake of good corporate governance, the Company has no policy to undertake any transactions that will
or may result in any conflict of interests situations, with the exception where, for special reasons, the Company will derive the

greatest benefit and/or where they are deemed to be reasonable and fair.

All such transactions are fully reviewed by the Audit Committee, who then submits its opinions and recommendations the
Company’s Board of Directors and/or the shareholders for further consideration and approval, as applicable in full compliance
to the SET’s rules and regulations. However, the Company still has a policy to allow borrowing and/or lending of funds between
the Company and its subsidiaries, as may be necessary for use in its operations of the business only, with interest being charged

at the applicable current market rate.
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Report on Good Corporate Governance

Singer Thailand PCL. both realises the importance of and is fully committed to the principles and practices of good
corporate governance, which is an effective tool in managing good relationships with and the interests of all its stakeholders
on a sustainable basis, as well as a being vital factor for both the successful achievement of the Company’s goals and its viable

long term development.

The Board of Directors has defined a set of good corporate governance policies and practices as well as sound ethical
business practices to be used by its directors, management and staff as an effective framework for the management and operations
of the Company; whereby Directors, Management and staff are made aware of the Code of Business Ethics and key polices
on good corporate governance of the Company, that are to be strictly adhered to by all. Additionally, to constantly promote
awareness and active company-wide participation in regard to these important principles and policies, they are also disseminated to
everyone within the Company as part of new staff orientation programs. They are also included in internal newsletters, discussed
at monthly management-staff meetings, as well as promoted via internal office posters, on the Company’s website, and during
various internal Company activities or events.

Furthermore, during 2013, the Company plans to revise and update its manual on good corporate governance to reflect any
related new (SET) regulations or requirements, and also to be more appropriate for any future changes in the business operations
of the Company, external situations and the changing general business environment.

1. Rights of Shareholders
The Board and the Company places great value on protecting the basic rights of ALL its the Shareholders as follows :

1. Disclosing all important necessary information to all its Shareholders regarding its business activities and operations in
a clear and transparent, accurate, timely and on an equal basis, in order that they can make effective decisions during
the Shareholders Meetings.

2. Ensuring that all Shareholders receive timely notification regarding a proposed Shareholders Meeting, as well as full
and accurate details of all proposed Agenda Items to be considered (together with detailed supporting information and
the respective opinions of the Board) at least 14 days prior to the proposed meeting date (which is more than required
by law). Additionally, such notifications and related details are also posted in advance on the Company’s website
(www.singerthailand.co.th) together with an invitation for Shareholders to submit any Agenda Items (in accordance
with the published criteria as set by the Company). The final Agenda Items and related supporting information are
then sent to all Shareholders so that they have sufficient time to study the details prior to the Meeting taking place.

3. In the event that any Shareholder is not able to attend a Shareholders Meeting in person, the Company allows the
Shareholder to appoint a proxy, by giving a power of attorney to either an Independent Director or other person to
cast his/her vote at the Meeting; whereby power of attorney forms as well as the required duty stamp to be used for
each form are also sent out together with the Meeting notifications, with the format of the proxy form (as determined
by the Ministry of Commerce) allowing the Shareholder to specify how the proxy should vote. Alternatively, the
Shareholder can download a proxy form from the Company’s website.

Unless otherwise decided by Shareholders Meeting, the Company also allows Shareholders to join any Shareholders
Meeting after it has started and then to participate in the consideration and voting process for any Agenda Items not
yet considered; whereby the additional number of Shareholder(s) joining the Meeting will be added to the total number
of Shareholders attending the Meeting at that time.

4. Prior to the date for the Shareholders Meeting, the Company allows any one Shareholder or group of Shareholders,
who together holds a minimum of 5% of the total voting shares of the Company, the right to propose an Agenda Item
to be considered at the Meeting. For the proposed AGM in 2013 such an opportunity for proposing Agenda Items
was made available between December 4, 2012 through to January 20, 2013.

5. In 2012, the Company held its AGM on April 30, 2012, with 6 Directors attending; whereby it was not possible to

have all Directors attending since some Directors (representing the majority Shareholders overseas) had other important
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commitments as well as live overseas. Nevertheless, while not being able to attend the AGM in person, they had the
opportunity to review the agenda items beforehand and had also stated their opinions accordingly during the Board
Meeting’s consideration of the same agenda items.

As with the AGM in 2011, the AGM in 2012 was held at the Board Room on Flr 30, CAT Telecom Tower, Charoenkrung
Rd, Bangrak, Bangkok, since it was able to accommodate the increased number of shareholders interested in attending
the AGM. It also enabled all attendees to be in the same room together to express their opinions and asked questions,
which facilitated in having a positive and productive shareholders meeting. Further, the Company took the opportunity
to display various products to interested shareholders, who were able to purchase them at special prices. An EGM was
also called on November 26, 2012 to consider special agenda items.

At the shareholders meeting, the Company organized a registration process for all attendees, using a bar code to
indicate each shareholder’s registration number preprinted on the AGM attendance registration forms and the proxy
forms, which was more convenient for attendees and effectively speeded up the registration process.

Further, during the consideration and voting process for each agenda item, the registration cards of only those shareholders
wishing to dissent or abstain from voting were collected and recorded, which total was then deducted from the total
number of shareholders present. For the sake of convenience, speediness and accuracy, this vote counting process
made use of a shareholders meeting software application, which facilitated the results of each voting process to be
completed and announced almost immediately after the end of each Agenda Item being considered and voted upon.
Additionally, a post-vote audit trail check was also possible.

At each AGM, a third of the total number of Directors must retire by rotation; whereby during the consideration of
newly appointed Directors to replace those retiring by rotation, the AGM was informed that, in accordance with the
Articles of Association of the Company, the same number of newly appointed Directors are to be nominated and
selected so that the Company will have the required number of Directors. Prior to the AGM, during December 14,
2012 through to January 20, 2013 the Company also allowed all shareholders the opportunity to propose and nominate
those they believe to be qualified. During the selection of newly appointed Directors, each nominee was considered
and voted upon individually.

During the shareholders’ meetings, prior to the voting process, sufficient time and appropriate opportunity was made
available for all attending shareholders to freely express their views, comment on, and make recommendations as
well as to ask any questions concerning the agenda item being considered, thus allowing all shareholders to be aware
of any relevant information and details accordingly. For any questions or comments, if possible, immediate feedback
was made available by the Executive Committee, while responsible staff was also on hand to make notes and respond
to any critically important questions and queries under the overall responsibility of the Board of Directors.

During the consideration of any Agenda Items, Shareholders can propose that a “secret ballot” take place, provided
that a minimum of 5 Shareholders jointly submit such a request and the AGM approves the proposal by a majority
vote and through a ‘secret ballot” process.

10. During the AGM, the matter of remuneration for Directors must be considered based on the proposal from the

11.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee that is clearly defined and transparent with details being made known to
the shareholders; whereby details regarding the remuneration for each Director and management member for 2012
are also included in the Company’s 2012 Annual Report.

For the 2012 AGM as well as the EGM 1/2012, respectively, the Company reviewed the sequence of the agenda items
to be considered that was stated in the advance notification for the AGM that was sent to all shareholders; whereby
there were no changes to the stated sequence to be made as well as there were no additional matters proposed for
consideration to the stated Agenda Items to be considered.

12. After the end of every AGM or EGM the Company Secretary, together with Chandler & Thong-Ek Law Offices

Ltd. the Company’s Legal Advisor who also attends such meetings, are responsible for recording the minutes of such
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meetings, which are then sent to shareholders as well as posted on the Company website within 14 days after the
meeting takes place as well as sending a copy to the SET as required.

Additionally, as the first agenda item at the next AGM/EGM these minutes are reviewed for approval and adoption by
the shareholders, during which process the Company allows shareholders to make comments, propose any amendments
for the sake of accuracy. Once accepted, these minutes are kept together with the meeting agenda and related supporting
documents with other company documents at the Company secretariat’s office as well as in digital format for ease in
future reference.

2. Equal Rights for All Shareholders

The Company also gives equal treatment to all shareholders, whether majority or minority, or individual or institutional
shareholders, by ensuring that all shareholders receive the same complete, relevant and accurate information in a sufficient
information and timely manner and at the same time.

Appointment of Independent Director(s) to look after Minority Shareholders.

Minority Shareholder are able to submit comments and opinions and any special requests or complaints to Independent
Directors via the IR email address: chank@singerthai.co.th, (the direct email address of the Secretary to the Board, who will

report to the Independent Director responsible for reviewing the input and responding as appropriate.) Namely; in the case of a
complaint, the responsible Independent Director will investigate and review the facts and decide on an appropriate remedy or
corrective action; or in the case of a recommendation, should the responsible Independent Director feel that it is an important
issue with possible impact for the stakeholders or on the operations of the Company, he/she will then submit the facts to the Board
of Directors for consideration that it should be proposed as an agenda item to be considered at the next shareholders meeting.

Additionally, the Company has a policy that minority shareholders should also have the opportunity to (a) propose any
matters and/or (b)nominate any qualified person(s) to be a Director of the Company for initial consideration by a committee of
Independent Directors before the matter is proposed as an agenda item for formal consideration at a shareholders meeting. This
is to facilitate a minority shareholders or group of minority shareholders (having a minimum of 5% equity holding of the total
voting shares of the Company) to have the opportunity to actively participate in the good governance of the Company as well
as in selecting the most qualified and most capable persons(s) to be considered for a Directorship for the mutual benefit of all
Stakeholders. For the AGM in 2013 such an opportunity was given during the period of December 4, 2012 to January 20, 2013.

For the AGM in 2013 this policy was communicated in detail in the Company’s website as well as included in the
advance notification of the AGM sent out to all shareholders; however no proposed Agenda Items were received nor any names
for consideration as a possible Director were submitted during this period.

Preventing Possible Conflict of Interests
The Company has established the following policies :

e The Company has a clearly defined and transparent shareholding structure, with NO crossed shareholdings and thus
no potential for any possible conflict of interests arising. Details of the shareholding structure of the Company and its
Subsidiaries have been included in the Company’s Annual Report together with complete details of the shareholdings
of each individual Director.

e There is a clear separation of the duties between the Directors, the management and the shareholders of the Company,
thus avoiding any possible undue interference of the respective role responsibilities between the various Parties.

In the event that a Director or a senior management member of the Company has a vested interest in the matter being
considered, he/she will either excuse himself/herself from the meeting during the discussions of or will not cast a
vote on the matter in question. This is to ensure that the Board or management meeting will come to an equitable and
objective decision for the best possible benefit of the shareholders.
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e The Company has clearly defined, in writing, a set of policies and practices regarding good corporate governance
and the possible use of inside information, which details are an integral part of the management handbook and staff
regulations/manual; whereby penalties to be imposed are also clearly stated in the event of any abuse of inside
information for personal gains or any unauthorized public disclosures of confidential information.

e The Code of Business Ethics of the Company clearly states that employees are not allowed to make use of any Company
assets for personal benefits, or, during office hours, to regularly undertake research or contact others in order to trade
securities, either for own personal benefits or for the benefit of others - without an appropriate reason or without it
being for the sole benefit of the Company.

Controlling the Use of Inside Information or Insider Trading

The Board of Directors has defined measures to prevent possible insider trading by those having access to inside information
(ie: Board Members, management and staff working in departments dealing with confidential information, as well as inclusive
of their spouses and children who have not yet come of age), as follows :

e Management members must report any changes in their shareholdings to the SEC and SET, in accordance with clause
59 of the Securities and Stock of Exchange Act 1992 (BE 2535).

e Management members or those working in departments dealing with confidential inside information are forbidden
from disclosing any inside information to others (unless there is a need to know) or to any outside parties. Further,
they are also forbidden from buying/selling the Company’s shares within a period of 1 month before the financial
statements and related information of the Company are made public.

During the past year, Board members and management have strictly adhered to this regulation; and there has been no
trading of the Company’s shares during the ‘forbidden period’ in question.

3. Role & Rights of All Stakeholders

The Company has a policy in operating its business by being responsible towards all Stakeholders for the mutual long term
interests and benefits of all concerned; whereby the Company has established a framework to protect and ensure the recognition
of the rights and interests of all stakeholders including those defined by law as well as those that are clearly stated in writing
within the company’s good corporate governance manual and code of Business Ethics.

Additionally, the Company will ensure that all such rights and interests of all stakeholders will be strictly protected on
an equal basis, inclusive of the social communities and the environment. Further, as the business develops and changes, the
structure of the Company’s stakeholders of the Company will also become more complex, with more expectations will be made
on the Company to ensure that they receive equal treatment as well as can actively participate in the making recommendations
and decisions with regard to the operations of the Company - especially with regard to any matters that may have potentially
negative impacts.

Thus, equitable treatment of all stakeholders is becoming more and more important, with stakeholders being classified
into these 12 groups.

1. Shareholders : Apart from having the basic rights as defined by law and the Company’s regulations; such as, being
able to check the total number of voting shares outstanding, receiving share certificates, participating in shareholders
meetings and voting on Agenda Items, being able to freely express opinions at shareholders meetings, receiving fair
returns on his/her investments, as well as being able to make various recommendations and to submit proposals, via
Independent Directors, with regards to the operations of the Company in the capacity as a part owner of the Company
whereby each and every suggestion will be collected together and submitted to the Board of Directors for further
consideration.

2. Employees : The Company gives great importance to its employees, who are its most valued resources, as well as
is committed to making its employees to feel proud about and have trust in the Company. During the past year the
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Company has undertaken various activities to promote a mutually positive atmosphere to facilitate creativity and new
ideas, as well as to support and enhance the potential of its staff so that they will be able to effectively carry out their
respective roles and responsibilities. Also, the Company is concerned with the health, well-being and safety of its
staff, as well as in creating a good working environment and implementing fair compensation for its staff.

Customers : The Company is committed to offer all those who use its products and related services the best possible
benefits in terms of quality, price and value together with maintaining good customer relations. Thus, the Company
only selects products that have the TST quality certification, and has established a Company Information and Call
Center (Tel: 02 234 7171), responsible for giving out information about its products and services, and on how to
best use them. It will also help customers in suggesting possible solutions to any problems relating to its products
and services, and also receive any customer complaints. This is to achieve good customer satisfaction relating to the
Company’s products and related services. A Singer service center hotline (Tel 081 840 4555) has also been set up to
give a direct communications channel with customers in regard to the repair and servicing of its products.

Suppliers : The Company fully complies with all competitive regulations and business laws in an ethical manner, as
well as will strictly adhere to all the agreed terms and conditions or promises made.

Business Partners : The Company has a policy to look after its business partners in terms of working environment,
work place safety, and the benefits to be gained. Additionally, the Company actively supports its business partners in
enhancing their capabilities and (specific or general) business know-how, so that they will be able to perform more
productively and efficiently.

JV Partners : The Company respects the rights of its JV Partners and affords them equitable treatment and full
cooperation at all times, so that the JV business will succeed and achieve the joint objectives as agreed.

Creditors : The Company will comply with all the agreed terms and conditions as well as responsibilities towards its
trade and financial creditors.

Society and the Community : The Company operates its business and treats all Stakeholders based on moral principles,
and is socially responsible through enhancing the further development of society and local communities. It undertakes
programs to promote and support better overall standards of living and well-being of society, by being actively involved
in implementing creative activities to improve various aspects of community life - especially helping to develop the
potential of the communities’ young people and housewives though educational as well as vocational programs.
Additionally, the Company encourages its staff to be good citizens as well as to actively participating in activities
that will benefit communities and society as a whole through the CSR Club SINGER progam.

Government Offices and Agencies : The Company gives importance to and treats Government Offices and Agencies
as a key Stakeholder group, through establishing a framework for proper and appropriate conduct as well as close
cooperation and collaboration through various relationship building activities.

Press and Media : The Company gives importance to disclosing accurate information to the press and media as a
means to effectively communicate with the public in a positive and timely manner.

Competitors : The Company uses legal and proper standards of behavior towards its competitors through operating
its business on an equitable and lawful basis in accordance with its Corporate Code of Business Ethics; whereby to
date there has been no legal disputes or issues with regard to its competitors.

The Environment : In operating its business, the Company respects its responsibilities towards society and the
environment, always aware of the need for energy conservation and energy-savings as well as the protection of the
environment.

The Company promotes the use of the most energy-efficient electrical appliances, through ongoing development and
enhancement of its products. Thus, all products sold by the Company always have the (EGAT) ‘No 5 energy-efficient
rating’. Furthermore, all Singer refrigerators make use of “non-CFC” (or C-Pentanc) coolants that do not damage the

environment or the ozone layer (as it has an ozone layer destruction rating of ‘zero’).
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Report on Good Corporate Governance

The Company also consistently promotes its employees to have a constant awareness of and a positive mindset for
the need to always protect the environment - through organizing joint activities or programs to help revive and/or

improve the various natural resources surrounding us.
Policy Framework relating to Intellectual Property Rights

The Company operates it business in a legal manner, and also always promotes its staff to discharge their responsibilities
in a proper and lawful manner with regard to intellectual property rights of others - whether it be brand name or trademarks,
patents or copyrights, confidential information and trade secrets, or any other types of intellectual property rights protected by
law (such as, the use of legal copyright software applications in their PCs, all of which are required to be inspected by and only
installed by the Company’s IT Department) . Similarly, with regard to the Computer Crimes Act B.E. 2007, to create constant
awareness there is a policy statement posted on every desk top and other computers of the Company.

Policy Framework Relating to Respecting the Laws on Human Rights

The Company fully respects and is committed to the need for the protection of human rights, as well as always ensures
that its operations does not infringe on any individual rights - such as, being against the use of forced labor or child labor,
respecting the basic rights of all Stakeholder groups regarding human dignity and on an equitable basis without any prejudice
or discrimination in regard to their nationality, race or place of birth, family name, sex, age, skin color, religious beliefs, social
status, or physical abilities/disabilities.

Stance on Anti-Corruption or Corrupt Practices

The Company has defined its policy on this matter within the Company’s management manual, its Code of Business
Ethics, and the “Zero Tolerance” Policy Handbook. Further, the Company has also joined Thailand’s “Private Sector Collective
Action Coalition Against Corruption’ anti-corruption initiative organized by the Thai - IOD. The Company has assessed the
risks and established policies and ethical practices relating corrupt practices and anti-corruption, as well as has established a
‘whistle-blower’ campaign relating to any apparent or perceived corrupt or unlawful behavior within the Company together with
an internal Committee (responsible for the prevention and suppression of internal corrupt practices). All staff within the Company
have been informed and made aware of such anti-corruption policies and related programs or activities.

Policy on Anti-corruption, Corrupt Practices, and Behavior.

The Company has established a channel of communications for any person or a whistle blower to inform the Company
- or to submit comments and suggestions - with regard to any apparent corrupt or fraudulent actions; and also has firm policies
relating to the giving and/or acceptance of gifts, bribes, any goods and other benefits as well as on entertaining others or incurring
inappropriate associated expenses. Such policies are in accordance with the Company’s rules and procurement & purchasing
regulations. Further, all donations made must be done with full transparency and equitably, and be within the established Company
guidelines.

Manuals on the required behavior and Code of Conduct have been issued to all management members for use in further
dissemination to their staff and employees, so as to ensure their full understanding and compliance; whereby all employees are
required to sign acknowledgement and confirm that they will fully observe such rules of behavior and Code of Conduct - especially
those staff working outside in the marketplace.

Receiving Complaints or Information for a Whistle Blower

The Company has appointed a member of management to be oversee and be responsible for receiving any information
and/or complaints regarding any fraudulent or corrupt actions. It has also set up a specific Joint Committee to deal with and make
a full investigation of the information received in a fair and transparent manner, as well as to recommend further measures to
effectively control such possible corrupt or fraudulent actions. This is to ensure that the informant or complainer will be confident
that their information or complaint will be treated confidentially as well as justly and thoroughly investigated. The Company has
also establish procedures to fully protect the informant or complainer as well as to ensure that he/she will receive all due legal
rights in the event that the informant is an employee, a customer, or someone assigned by the Company to do so. Relevant details
of such regulations and procedures have been included in the Company’s manual of good corporate governance.
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In the event that any Stakeholder Group has any concerns, questions or suspicions relating to any apparent unlawful,
fraudulent or corrupt actions as well as any instance of non-compliance to the regulations and Code of Business Ethics of the
Company, they can submit, to the specific Joint Committee responsible for dealing with this matter, such information and
complaints together with all supporting documents. This Joint Committee will then make a full and fair investigation to find out
the truth; whereby it will then submit its findings and recommendations to the Management to review and decide what actions
are to be taken.

The channel of communication for such matters is as follows :
e Joint Committee (for fair investigations of the true facts)
Singer Thailand PCL.
PO Box 17, Bangrak PO bangrak Bangkok 10500
Tel: 02 266 8324, Fax : 02 234 7107 or Email : amesty@singerthai.co.th

To date, the Company has had no legal disputes or issues of any significance with any stakeholder Group.

4. Information Disclosures & Transparency
Disclosure of information

The Company has determined that information disclosure and timely corporate communications are a critical part of the
Company’s key policies on transparency; whereby the Company’s Investor Relations (IR) Unit has been established to serve as a
vital link between management and shareholders, Investors, Securities Analysts and other related parties, with the responsibility
for being a communications channel and source of information disclosures.

The Company also believes that accurate information disclosure is important and has a direct impact on the decision
making process of interested investors and stakeholders; and thus it is deemed necessary that appropriate measures and policies
must be established to ensure that both accurate financial and non-financial information (in Thai and English) are properly
disclosed - and constantly updated as necessary - through the SET Community Portal as well as on the Company’s website in a
reliable, sufficient and timely manner as required by related laws and requirement of the associated Government offices as well
as the SEC and SET regulations.

This is to ensure that full compliance with all the relevant laws, regulations, and also the Company’s own established
procedures with regard to operating its business in a fully transparent manner; which are:

1. Disclose fully all financial and non-financial information in an accurate and timely manner,

2. Prepare the “Report on the Board’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements” for use together with the Audit
Report of the certified Public Account in the Company’s Annual Report,

3. Arrange to have both Board Directors and management members report any vested interests on their part as well as on
the part of any related parties in regard to the management and operations of the Company or its Subsidiaries, based
on these procedures :

e Submit a report upon each Director and/or Management member taking up their role and responsibility,

e Submit a report whenever there is a change in their vested interests,

e Submit a report at the end of every year,

e In the event that a Director retires by rotation and is immediately reelected to another term, that Director does not
need to submit a report - unless there has been a change in the status of his/her vested interests,

e All Directors and management members must submit such reports to the Company Secretary, who then is required
to send copies of these reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the Audit Committee with 7
days of receipt. Additionally, a specific agenda item to discuss the matter of such vested interests is included as
part of each Quarterly Board of Directors Meetings.

4. Disclose information relating to the process of selecting and nominating Company Directors.
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5. Disclose information relating to the performance of each Board Committee as well as the attendance record of each
Committee Member at the Committee Meetings held during the year.

6. Disclose, in detail, the operations structure and investments made relating to subsidiary and JV Companies.

7. Disclose the remuneration for each individual Board Director, as a Company Director and/or also as a Board Committee
member.

8. Disclose the policy and basis for the remuneration of Board Directors and management together with details of the
types of remuneration and benefits given, as well as the respective amount received as a Board Director and/or Board
Committee Member.

9. Disclose policies relating to environmental protection and contributing to society together with actual related activities
and associated outputs or results.

10. Report on good Corporate Governance policies and practices together with related with actual related activities and
the associated outputs or results of such activities.

11. Disclose any significant investment activities by the Company and its impact on the financial or investment structure
through the SET Community Portal as well as on the Company’s website, so that Shareholders, investors, the press
and media, and any involved parties will all have accurate, transparent and timely information.

As a result of the Company giving recognition to the full disclosure of information and full transparency, as well as
believing that these aspects are important factors in operating its business, Singer Thailand PCL. has received the SET (Best
Investor Relations) Awards for SET listed companies in 2011 and in 2012 - for two consecutive years.

Further, the Company’s Investor Relations (IR) and Public Communications Department is responsible for undertaking
regular communications with institutional investors, individual investors, shareholders as well as securities analysts and related
Government offices on an equitable basis. Further, in the event that any shareholder wishes to receive more details or clarifications,
he/she can directly contact the IR and Public Communications Department via email (at : chank@singerthai.co.th) or by telephone
(at :02 352-4777, Ext. 4727).

During 2012, various IR-related activities were organized to facilitate the Managing Director, Board Directors and the
Controller & Finance Director to meet individual investors, institutional investors and securities analysts on a regular basis, in order
to present the performance results and current financial status of the of the Company as well as a detailed MD&A presentations.
The Company also participated in the regular SET Opportunity Day events to present the operating results and future outlook
for the Company. Furthermore, other IR-related activities during the year also include :

e Individual investors meeting the Managing Director to hear firsthand about the Company’s current performance, and

to learn about various aspects of the Company’s operations,

e Company Visit events, and

e Emails or conference calls with securities analysts and investors to discussions or respond to questions regarding the

Company’s operations and performance.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Directors, consisting of those having the knowledge and capability as well as accepted reputation on a
national basis, have an important role in defining corporate policies and strategies, and, together with the management group, also
in determining both the overall short and long term operational direction of the Company, including financial and management
policies as well as risks management issues. The Board also has critically important supervisory and monitoring roles together
with being responsible for the independent assessment of the performance of management and the Company results, in order to
ensure that they act fully in accordance with the agreed business plans and activities.

Despite being under the direct oversight of Singer (Thailand) B.V., the majority shareholder, the Board of Directors still
supervises management to ensure that the agreed policies and strategies have been effectively implemented, as well as advises
and monitors the activities of management, who have the direct operational responsibilities. The Board is also responsible for
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implementing internal controls and internal audit aspects that facilitate the monitoring of the operational activities on a regular
basis at the Board Meetings regularly held throughout the year.

The Board consists of 8 Directors, who have varied business experiences and expertise; whereby there are 2 Directors
representing the majority Shareholder, 2 Executive Directors, and 4 Independent Directors (who represent 50% of the total
number of Directors, which is more than required by the SET regulations). There is an effective balance of power within the
Board, with any 2 of the following 3 Directors, who are authorized signatories, signing (together with the Company seal) able
to legally commit the Company; namely, Mr. Gavin John Walker, Khun Boonyong Tansakul, and Khun Paitoon Sukhanaphorn.

For the sake of complete independence and separation of powers in the determination of corporate policies as well as in
oversight and operational management responsibilities of the Company, the Chairman of the Board Chairman is not the same
person as the Managing Director; and he is also an Independent Director (by definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand) and
not related in any way to any Management members.

Board of Directors Meetings

Board Meetings are normally held every Quarter and on a special occasion as deemed necessary. The Company determines
the specific agenda items to be considered at these meetings, with the Company Secretary being responsible for coordinating and
sending out, in advance, notices for Board Meetings together with all relevant support documents and information. All Directors
are able to freely and independently express their opinions and comments during the Board Meeting.

During 2012, the Board had 4 Quarterly meetings together with AGM and EGM, with each Director being sent details
regarding the proposed agenda items to be considered together with relevant supporting information allowing sufficient time for
each to review them in advance of the Meeting. Additionally, the Company also held 2 shareholders meetings. The attendance
records of the Directors at all these meetings are as follows:

Attendance Record of Board Directors during 2012

Meeting Attendance (number of times during year)

Name of Nomination &

Board Director 16 oF Office E(i)rzgo?: Co:::il:tee Ri’g;"ﬂf;;:g“
Meeting Meetings Meshings
1. Admiral ML Usni Pramoj Apr 2012 - Apr 2015 2/2 6/6 = =
2. Mr.Udom Chatiyanonda ** Apr 2013 - Apr 2016 (a) 2/2 5/6 4/4 4/4
3. Mr. Christopher John King Apr 2013 - Apr 2016(a) 2/2 6/6 4/4 4/4
4. Mr Tobias Josef Brown* Apr 2013 - Apr 2016(a) 2 -/6 = =
5. Mr.Bibit Bijaisoradat Apr 2011 - Apr 2014 2/2 6/6 4/4 =
6. Mr. Gavin John Walker * Apr 2014 - Apr 2017 1/2 2/6 - 1/4
7. Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Apr 2012 - Apr 2015 2/2 6/6 = =
8. Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Apr 2012 - Apr 2015 2/2 6/6 = =
Notes: *  Directors representing the majority Shareholder

**  Audit Committee member with the required expertise and experience in auditing and reviewing
the accuracy of financial statements

(a) Directors due to retire by rotation in April 2013, and to be re- nominated for another term at the
scheduled AGM to be held on April 26, 2013.
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In the consideration of the various Agenda Items, the Chairman of the Board of Directors acts as the Chair and allows
all Directors to freely express their opinions or make comments; whereby voting and approval of any resolutions are made on a
majority rule basis with each Director having 1 vote and any Director having any vested interests in a matter being considered
will excuse himself/herself from the meeting at that time and/or not being able to vote on the matter in question. In the event of
a tie, the Chairman can then exercise an additional ‘deciding vote’ on the matter.

Additionally, the Board of Directors gives great importance to the matter of related parties transactions, as well as always
treating any conflict of interests situations in a just, fair and transparent manner with full and transparent disclosures on such
matters. In the event that a Director has any vested interest in a matter being considered, he/she is required to excuse himself/
herself from the discussions and is also not entitled to have a vote on the matter.

Once the Meeting is concluded, the Company Secretary together with Chandler & Thong-Ek Law Offices Ltd., the
Company’s Legal Advisor who also attends such meetings, prepare the minutes of the all discussions and comments raised, with
these minutes being reviewed by the Board as the first agenda item at the next Board meeting; and once accepted the Chairman
signs them as being correct and fully accurate. However, during this review process Directors can comment and requests for
any amendments to be made for the sake of complete accuracy. These minutes are kept in a digital format together with other
meeting agenda and documents at the Company Secretariat’s office for future reference and use.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors has established Board Committees to assist the Board in supervising and monitoring the various
activities of Company as follows.

e Audit Committee : The Board of Directors resolved that the Audit Committee should be established, comprising
of 3 Independent Directors, with the Chairman (Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda) being the member having the knowledge
in accounting and finance and also sufficient experience (as required by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and other
governance organizations), to effectively audit the accuracy of financial statements as well as to further develop
financial reports to comply with established international standards and to set up an effective internal auditing unit,
efficient financial controls systems, and appropriate viable risks management procedures.

The Audit Committee is able to work and express its opinions with full independence, with the internal audit operations
unit reporting directly to it. The Audit Committee also works in collaboration with or consults the authorized external
auditors of the Company, and also meets with the Auditors without any management member being present at least
once a year in order to gain an objective assessment of the various operational aspects of the Company. Additionally,
the Audit Committee also has access to independent outside legal advisors, paid for by the Company.

There are regular meetings during the year; whereby in 2012 there were 4 meetings of the Audit Committee, after
each of which a report is submitted to the Board of Directors in accordance with the established charter of the roles,
duties, power and responsibilities of the Audit Committee.

e Nomination and Remuneration Committee : In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors (No 182, held
on August 11, 2011) that approved the establishment of a new combined Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(from formerly 2 separate Committees) for the sake of improved working efficiency, since both dealt with closely
related matters and in compliance to good corporate governance practices of public listed companies. The Chairman
of the Nomination and the Remuneration Committee is to be an Independent Director; and the Committee comprises
of 2 Independent Directors and 1 non-executive member.

In 2012, there were 4 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings, after each of which a report was submitted
to the Board of Directors, in accordance with the details regarding the roles, duties, power and responsibilities as stated
in the Charter of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Company Secretary

The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Chanthornjira Kongtongsmut (who has the appropriate qualifications
and experiences), as the Company Secretary responsible for monitoring that the Company fully complies to all laws and all
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regulations of Company as well as in accordance with the principles of good corporate governance in order to achieve fully
effective management and operations of the Company.

As the Company recognizes the great importance of having good corporate governance policies and practices, the Company
Secretary has undergone the required formal training including the Corporate Secretary Development Program organized by Thai
Listed Companies Association that is also support of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Thai Company Secretary Association.

Qualifications of Independent Directors

The Company has determined that the overall qualifications and criteria for an Independent Director, that is equivalent
to the minimum specifications stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission or Stock Exchange of Thailand, namely
: holding no more than 1% of the voting shares of the Company; not being a member of the management of the Company;
independent of the majority shareholder group; and not being involved in any transactions with the Company that could possibly
cause either the interests of the company as well as its shareholders to be diminished or compromised in anyway.

The Company’s full set of criteria for Independent Directors are as follows:

1. Holding not more than 1% of the number of all voting shares (which includes those shares held by any persons related
to the Independent Directors) issued by the Company, Subsidiary Company as well as any JV or Affiliated Company.
However, in the case of the Independent Director is a member of the Audit Committee, such shareholding is further
limited to only 0.5%.

2. For at least 2 years prior to being appointed, having no part in the normal day-to-day management of the Company;
not being an employee, staff, or an advisor earning a regular salary; not being a person who has a controlling power
or interest over the Company, its parent Company, Subsidiaries, and JV or Affiliated Company as well as any juristic
entity that may have a conflict of interests situation with the Company.

3. Not being related by blood or legally (such as a parent, spouse, sibling, son or daughter, including the spouse of the
son or daughter) to an Executive of the Company, of the majority shareholder, of a person with a controlling power or
interest over the Company, or a person to be nominated as Executive or someone with a controlling power or interest
over the Company or its Subsidiary.

4. Having no business relationships with the Company or any juristic entity or person considered by the Securities and
Exchange Commission as a ‘related or connected party’ of the Company, which covers professional services, trade
relationships and all types of business engagements, with the exception of it being necessary and appropriate but it not
occurring on an ongoing basis; whereby in such an instance specific approval is needed from the Board of Directors

with a unanimous decision.

5. Not being a Director appointed to represent the Company’s Director, majority shareholder or shareholder, who is
connected to the Company’s majority Shareholder, unless appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to make
decisions relating to the Company, parent Company, Subsidiary, or a JV or Affiliated Company, or juristic entity at
the same level; whereby such decision making is to be in the form of a collective committee decision.

6. Not being a Director appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to make decisions for the Company, parent
Company, Subsidiary, or a JV or Affiliated Company, or juristic entity having a conflict of interest.

7. Not being a Director in the parent Company, Subsidiary, or a JV or Affiliated Company, or juristic entity at the same
level which is a listed company;

8. Being able to perform the duties fully and effectively as an Independent Director, and able to express opinions and/or
to report any results in performing his/her duties as assigned by the Board of Directors with fully independence and
freely as well as without being under any undue influence of any Company Executive or major shareholder or any
relative of such persons.
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Revenues’ Structure

Tnsvagws1w1d (souaoniTusuY) dovusBnaulsinnaaantuimeTuls:ina I1a:INMsavon IAINUAIUNIUNDAMACS
QuciolJd * :
The Company revenues structure (including Interest received from installment sales - by product line for domestic and export

sales and by geographical areas as follows* :

(Wuun / Baht - Thousand)

1. sh9la anMsIrunuMgiuds:inAllgNOURAONTUZA 2555 . 2554 .
DOMESTIC SALES - BY PRODUCT 2012 : 2011 °

Lﬂ%‘ﬂﬂ‘fﬂﬁi / Washing Machine 482,057 16 466,797 20
ﬁlﬁu / Refrigerator 339,255 12 295,730 12
éjLL"ﬁ / Freezer 566,633 19 406,761 17
Tnsviasl / Television 298,904 10 230,783 10
Insdudn / Sewing Machine 96,961 3 82,444 4
Lﬂ%’laqﬂ%ummﬁ / Air Conditioner 442,820 15 314,926 13
dianiiutnsdniidiefieseular / ATVM 467,937 16 481,963 20
éjtﬁuﬁwﬁumamw?atg / Petrol Vending Machine 123,527 4 - -

gaanglannnandamivdn q 2,818,094 95 2,279,404 96

Sub-total Main Products Sales

ﬂaﬂiw"lé'mﬂwaﬂﬁmeﬁﬁu nnmsmihemelulszine 131,865 5 103,081 4
Domestic Sales of other products

2. 990s19ia aMnMIsIKUNgiuaINUS:INA

Export Sales

ganIuNela war aentosu Naau 2,949,959 100 2,382,422 100
Grand Total - Sales & Interest received

FATIMTIIN (an) YeayamMIvIlY 2555/2012 2554/2011
Sales Growth
23.82% 14.68%

Y

vingwa . UsEnddlugsieneuaziimhedusiludunumagsiuder vazduiugsivludunumagiimansife) Aelusznelng daiudanld
matauedoyanamsiiuniuunmudia

Note : The Company trades in a single business unit and within in a single geographical area i.e., Thailand; thus no market segment related

financial information is presented.
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Financial Status and Operating Results

Financial Year 2012 ( January 1 - Dec 31, 2012)

Statements of Income

Sales of Products

During 2012, Singer Thailand achieved total sales from its products of Baht 2,327.0 million (an increase from Baht
1,867.0 million or 24.6% year-on-year (YoY), derived from an increase of Baht 487.0 million from sales of freezers/coolers air
conditioners, Petrol Vending Machines, televisions, refrigerators, washing machines, and other products, while the sales of Air
Time Vending Machines decreased by Baht 28 million.

This was the result of its focus on the “3 M (“money making machines”) strategy targeting both household customers as
well as small retailer (or ‘sho-huay’) shops, with the campaign by offering free beverage cooler’s condenser cleaning, together
with the very hot weather (which boosted sales of air conditioners during the past year) and the launch of Petrol Vending Machines
(the latest product to be launched) to rural gasoline pumps that is safer and more convenient to use. Further, sales of other home
appliances that are the Company’s core offerings also increased - such as, sales of televisions sets (including new LCD and
LED television sets which replaced the old CRT technology TV sets), washing machines, and a new range of portable sewing
machines (launched when the larger commercial sewing machines were in short supply). While at the same time, sales of Air
Time Vending Machines decreased since its supply was controlled while awaiting the development of new GPRS-base machines

to be completed that will replace the existing 3-SIM based products in anticipation of the launch of 3G services.

Interest Revenues from hire-purchase financing services

Interest revenues increased by Baht 108.0 million compared to the previous year, resulting from the growth in number of
hire-purchase customers and the total value of hire-purchase accounts. Despite some hire-purchase accounts having been fully
paid up and closed during the year, the total number of these accounts and related value increased from 143,099 accounts to
161,881 accounts as at the end of December 2012, with the majority of these new accounts being of good quality. Thus, as at the
end of December 2012, of the total number of hire-purchase accounts in the portfolio as much as 93.4% of them are “current”

and active accounts.

Losses from the Employees’ Benefits Plan (insurance actuarial basis)

Due to the reappraisal, by Towers Watson (Thailand) Co. Ltd., of the amount of provisions relating to the employees’
benefits plan in order to arrive at a more accurate and realistic provision needed for the end of the 2012 financial year. This
reassessment is based on actual facts and specific assumptions, using the insurance actuarial method, subsequent to the impact
of the Government imposed minimum wage increase (that resulted in the Company’s wage costs to increase to 5% instead of
previous estimated 3.5%) together with the overall decrease in the number of employees leaving the Company as well as some
employees still remaining with the Company in spite of having reached retirement age (which then resulted in the Company

having increased liability relating to future retirees).

Other Revenues

Other revenues decreased by Baht 1.1 million, resulting from less waste materials being sold.

Costs of Sales

Costs of Sales increased from the previous year by 23.4% while sales revenues increased by 24.6% YoY, thus resulting
in the overall increased gross margin for the core products (ie: television sets, freezers/coolers, Air Time Vending Machines, and
refrigerators), while gross margins for other products decreased (ie; sewing machines, washing machines, and air conditioners)

due to price increases from the manufacturers who were impacted by increased wage costs. For these products, the Company has
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Financial Status and Operating Results

not yet adjusted its selling price so as to maintain market share; couple with the fact that this year the Company does not have

any benefits from provisions being made for older models in stock.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

The percentage of total selling and administrative expenses relative to total revenues decreased by 3.1% compared to
the previous year, resulting from increases in total revenues while there was no corresponding increase in overall selling and
administrative expenses. This is due to improved management of hire-purchase accounts that resulted in a decrease in delinquent
accounts and thus a corresponding reduction in the provision for doubtful debts.

Additionally, due to the Company’s ‘zero tolerance’ policy against corrupt or fraudulent actions on the part of its staff
as well as ability to reclaim more fraudulent-related debts (compared to new fraudulent-related debts incurred during the year)
resulted in an overall decrease in fraudulent-related losses during the year.

Furthermore, the percentage of total fixed and overhead costs relative to total revenues also decreased compared to the

previous year as a result of the continuing costs savings measures implemented by the Company.

Finance Costs

Total finance costs decreased by Baht 12.7 million as a result of the Company having issued new debentures that has a
lower interest rate, in order to repay some existing loans (having a higher interest rate) coming due. This debenture issue has
also enabled the Company to enjoy improved flexibility in making financial plans that will effectively support the future growth

in its hire-purchase business.

Net Profit/(Loss)
For 2012 the Company achieved a Net Profit (from normal operations) of Baht 226.2 million compared with Baht 142.5

million in 2011, whereby an analysis of this difference or increase is as follows:

(Baht) million

1) Increased product sales revenue 459.4
2) Increased interests revenue 107.9
3) Decreased other revenues (1.1)
4) Increased costs of sales (254.6)
5) Increased variable expenses (62.9)
6) Increased semi-variable expenses (64.1)
7) Increased fixed expenses (42.1)
8) Decrease finance costs 12.7
9) Losses from the Employees’ Benefits Plan (using the insurance actuarial basis) (9.6)
10) Increased deferred tax assets (61.9)
Total difference: 83.7

Financial Status

Total assets of the Company increased YoY by Baht 481.0 million, resulting from (with details as explained below).

e Increased hire-purchase and other debtors (net) 315.0
e Increased inventories on hand (net) (65.0)
e Increased cash on hand 53.0
« Increased property, plant & equipment (net) 53.0
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(Baht) million
* Decreased deferred tax assets (73.0)
« Increased other current assets 199.0
» Decreased intangible assets (1.0)

Hire-Purchase and other debtors (net)

Increased by Baht 315.0 million, as a result of overall increased hire-purchase sales due to increased hire-purchase
accounts for sales of core products (such as, freezers/coolers, Air Time Vending Machines, television sets, washing machines,
air conditioners, refrigerators, Petrol Vending Machines, and sewing machines), which totaled 161,881 accounts as at the end
of 2012, or a net increase of 18,782 accounts (compared to 143,099 accounts as at the end of 2011) in spite of many accounts

having been closed because of being fully paid up or discounts given, as well as being repossessed.

Inventory on hand (net)

Decreased by Baht 65.0 million, with a increased provision for inventory of hand being made as at the end of 2012 totaling
Baht 4.9 million (compared to Baht 13 million as at the end of 2011), based on the principle that as soon as a new model is
received, provisions are made for the older model that will have lower sales. This is applicable for commercial air conditioners,
Slush machines (recently launched by the Company) still awaiting inspection and product enhancement to be made by the supplier.
At the same time, the Company also implemented effective inventory management measures that are appropriate to the current
sales levels, especially in regard to the 3 SIM mobile phone air time vending machines of which the Company is limiting new

purchases while awaiting upgraded models that will use a GPRS technology instead.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Decreased by Baht 53.0 million, resulting from a reappraisal of the value of some property and buildings that increased
by Baht 49.0 million.

Deferred Tax Assets
Decreased by Baht 73.0 million, resulting from the tax shield benefit from the remaining loss carry forward that the
Company was able offset against the full year 2012 Net Profit amount, as well as from the decrease in provisions for doubtful

debts and increased tax liability relating to the reappraised value of some property and plant assets.

Liabilities

Total liabilities of the Company increased by Baht 288.0 million, primarily as a result of accrued VAT payments (as
estimated by the Company relating to the transfer of its hire-purchase assets to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.) trade creditors,
and other current liabilities (such as, accrued expenses, increased employees’ benefits payment commitments, loans relating to
the debentures issued to repay the extended loan re-payments agreements with financial institutions coming due as well as to

support future hire-purchase business growth plans.

Shareholders’ Equity

Increased by Baht 212.0 million, due to achieved full year 2012 Net Profit of Baht 226 million together with other
miscellaneous Net Profit/(Loss) items totaling some Baht 40.0 million resulting from the reappraisal of some property and plant
assets. At the same time, a dividend payment (relating to full year 2011 operating performance results) totaling Baht 54.0 million

was made during 2012.
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Auditor’s Remuneration

* Audit Fees

The Company and its Subsidiaries made the following Audit Fee’s payment(s) to :

The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal year totaling Baht (none)
The Audit Company associated with the Auditor, person, or business operations related to the Auditor or his
respective company during the previous fiscal year totaling Baht 2,050,000., and will have to make a future

payment for agreed and unfinished services in the previous fiscal year ending totaling Baht 500,000.

*  Non-Audit Fees

The Company and its Subsidiaries also made payments for other related services payments.

The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal year totaling Baht (none); and will have to make a future payment
for agreed and unfinished services in the previous fiscal year totaling Baht (none).

The Audit Company associated with the Auditor, person, or business operation which relates to the auditor and
to the KPMG Poomchai Audit Co. Ltd which is associated with the Auditor, in the previous fiscal year totaling
Baht (none); and will have to make a future payment for agreed and unfinished services in the previous fiscal
year ending totaling Baht (none).

Other companies related to KPMG Phoomchai Audit Co. Ltd. in the previous fiscal year ending totaling Baht (none);
and will have to make a future payment related to agreed and unfinished services in the previous fiscal year ending

totaling Baht (none).
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Audit Committee’s Report

The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand PLC. is currently composed of three Independent Directors, whose qualifications are in accordance
with the standard requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) together with a Secretary to the Committee, as follows:

1. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman

2. Mr. Christopher John king Member

3. Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat Member

4. Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn (acting) Secretary to the Committee

The Audit Committee has performed its duties and responsibilities fully in accordance with the Charter of the Audit Committee and those
responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors, relating to overseeing the Company’s financial transactions, as well as ensuring that the Consolidated
Financial Statements that comply to all appropriate standard business and accounting practices and reviewing that the Financial Reports are adequate
and well presented in accordance with the general accepted accounting standards.

The Audit Committee is responsible

e for reviewing the appropriateness and effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Controls procedures and Internal Audit functions, and
ensuring that there is full compliance with all applicable securities laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and that
sufficient and adequate clarification are contained in any required information disclosures, and

e for giving its opinion in regards to the proposed selection and appointment of the Company’s Auditors, as well as for reviewing and
advising the Company in regards to any proposed connected business transactions with related parties and submitting such details to the
Board of Directors meetings on quarterly basis together with any other responsibilities as assigned by the Board; whereby the Committee
is able to work independently and without any restricted access to any information.

The Audit Committee also focuses on and supports the Company’s good Corporate Governance policies and practices, relating to accountability,
transparency, fairness, integrity and a system of checks and balances, which will serve the best and full interests of not only the Shareholders but
also Employees and all other Stakeholders.

During the financial year 2012, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings together with the Internal Auditor, External Auditors from KPMG
Phoomchai Audit Limited, the Management team and the Board of Directors. Additionally, a separate meeting with the External Auditors but without
the attendance of the management team was also held. These meetings are to ensure that the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements have been
prepared in accordance with all relevant laws and regulations, as well as that all significant transactions are properly recorded, adequately disclosed
and presented in compliance with appropriate accounting principles.

The Audit Committee has recorded and reported all of its meetings to the Board of Directors, the main points of which are summarized below:

Reviewed Quarterly and Year-End 2012 Financial Reports, before submitting them to the Board of Directors,
Reviewed internal audit as well as risk management systems, in order to assess the adequacy of the internal controls system for the
current business environment and operations,

e Followed - up on the Company’s operations, comparing actual performance results against financial budgets, as submitted to the financial
creditors as the Debt Restructuring Agreements,

e Followed - up on the accounting standards and on the new standards of international financial reporting to be implemented by the
Company together with the possible affects it will have on the Company,

Followed - up on the progress of and made recommendation relating to the IFS project,

Followed - up on the performance of the Internal Audit Group, and provided recommendations on further developments in its activities,
Made recommendations regarding improvements to be made to the Credit Control as well as the Credit Approval systems procedures,
the process of checking a customer’s account, and customer account monitoring process,

e Followed - up on and making recommendations relating to the key performance indicators (KPIs) of the credit management activities,
as reported by the Credit Director,

Reviewed the Internal Audit Group’s planned activities for 2013, and made further suggestions or recommendations

Reviewed and made recommendations in regard to the issue of unsecured debentures (totaling Baht 750 million), which proceeds will be
used for repayment of existing debts under the debt repayments extension agreement, which will enable the Company to save a total of Baht
33.49 million in annual interest costs as well as benefit from increased financial flexibility in sourcing additional funds for future operations.

e Reviewed and made recommendations relating to establishment of SINGER LEASING (THAILAND) Co. Ltd. (whereby Singer
Thailand pcl is the majority shareholder) together with the associated transfer of the appliances hire purchase business activities of
Singer Thailand to this new leasing company, so that this will fully comply with all the legal and SET’s regulatory requirements with
regard to its appropriateness as well as fairness to the Company.

e Reviewed any proposed connected transactions with related parties as well as those transactions that may result in a conflict of interests
situation, in order that they all comply to the law and regulations of the SET as well as to be sure that these transactions are appropriate,
reasonable and beneficial to the Company.

The Audit Committee is in agreement with the external auditor that the Company’s Financial Statements and disclosures of relevant information
are adequate and fairly presented in full accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices. The Audit Committee also believes
that the internal controls systems of the company have functioned effectively, as well as that there are no significant inadequacies within its internal
controls systems and that all required rules and regulations, imposed by the responsible regulatory organizations, have been adequately adhered to.

For the financial year 2013, the Audit Committee again recommends that KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd. (Mrs.Wilai Buranakittisopon and/
or other qualified auditors) be appointed as the company’s external auditors, and that the Board of Directors propose this to the Annual General
Shareholders’ Meeting for their consideration and approval.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

e e

(Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
February 22, 2013
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Board of Directors’ Responsibilities
for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of Singer Thailand plc. is responsible for and has provided the Consolidated Financial Statements
and those for its Subsidiaries together with the associated information relating to their respective financial status as presented

in this Annual Report.

These Financial Statements and reports on the performance results for the financial year 2011 are prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and through the use of appropriate accounting policies that are consistently applied
by the Company together with the use of careful consideration and best estimates. Further, all important and relevant information

are adequately disclosed within the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Towards this end, the Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee consisting of Independent Directors, which
is responsible reviewing the quality of these Financial Statements, the internal controls. The opinions and comments of the Audit

Committee relating to these matters appear in the Audit Committee’s Report that is included this Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the overall internal controls system of the Company has functioned satisfactorily
and, thus, has provided reliable, accurate and adequate information for the Consolidated and Financial Statements and those for

its Subsidiaries for the financial year ending December 31, 2012.

Y
Admiral M\, . S exT A\
ML Usni Parmoj Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

I'have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively, which comprise the consolidated and separate
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2012, the consolidated and separate statements of comprehensive income, changes

in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated and separate financial statements
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial statements based on my audit.
I conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that I comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position as at 31 December 2012 and the financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended of Singer

Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively, in accordance

with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

W ot

(Wilai Buranakittisopon)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3920

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
28 February 2013
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Statement of financial position

£U SUR 31 SUdIAU 2555 lla: 2554
As at 31 December 2012 and 2011

(U : Baht)
JUNSNUSOU JUNISNUW:NINIS
HUNEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2012 2011 2012

aunswanyuiou
Current asqsets
Ruaauaznemsieuiidude 7 193,639,570 140,958,128 185,186,178 133,632,286
Cash and cash equivalents
qﬂﬁﬁmi%ﬁ 8 10,669,358 15,259,684 10,669,358 15,259,684
Trade accounts receivable
qﬂ‘wﬁpiawﬁﬁ:ﬁﬂi‘uﬁmuﬂ%ﬁ:mﬂuwﬁﬂ 9 1,109,507,740 878,056,650 - 878,056,650
Current portion of installments receivables
Qﬂwﬁﬁlu 10 43,666,176 53,360,832 43,620,240 53,298,469
Other receivables
qnvilfemafiividoaiu 56 23,128 23,128 2,515,189,449 80,315
Amount due from related parties
dumnunae 11 196,652,787 261,618,405 196,638,239 261,598,291
Inventories
auwﬁwémguﬁﬂugu 6 249,682,549 50,251,857 66,120,894 50,210,539
Other current assets
smauﬂg‘wﬁﬂquﬁﬂu 1,803,841,308 1,399,528,684 3,017,424,358 1,392,136,234
Total current assets
aunsnd lunyudou
Non-current assets
qﬂ‘wﬁﬁiau*ﬁﬁz 9 468,406,591 370,274,835 - 370,274,835
Installments receivables
RAuaauluisimdey 12 - - 218,440,400 5,193,400
Investments in subsidiaries
L?uamu'iw:ﬂngu 13 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
Other long-term investment
ﬁau 9119 LLa:qﬂﬂitﬁ 14, 17 361,347,924 308,027,859 360,676,033 308,011,850
Property, plant and equipment
Aunumaedrmin 10,116,187 9,755,465 10,116,187 9,755,465
Prepayment for outlet leases
Aunindlaifidau 15 12,867,142 13,879,533 12,833,941 13,879,533
Intangible assets
Aunindmidulasemsdatiad 16 47,685,379 120,975,143 47,685,379 120,975,143
Deferred tax assets
auw%'wﬂ(vlﬁmguﬁﬂu?]’u 4,817,200 6,034,800 4,817,200 6,034,800
Other non-current assets
imﬁuﬂ%’ﬂﬂﬁmguﬁfm 906,240,423 829,947,635 654,569,140 834,125,026
Total non-current assets
FIMFUNSNE 2,710,081,731  2,229,476,319  3,671,993,498  2,226,261,260

Total assets

vnewalsznavaumsiuiudumilvessumsGuil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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VUIIAQUYIUENISINU (C1O)

Statement of financial position (Continued)

£u SUn 31 SudAU 2555 lia: 2554
As at 31 December 2012 and 2011

(VIn:Baht)

JUNISINUSIU JUNISNURW:ANS

R ey dfioRu HUAEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Liabilities and equity Note 2555 2554 2555 2554
2012 2011 2012 2011

éjﬁ ~
Huau HJ;I HOIYY
Current liabilities

v
AuidnifudaydsinmsuazGudinssozdy
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan from

NNAMTUMIEY 17 14,997,269 6,143,481 14,997,269 6,143,481
financial institution
Lﬁ’]’m‘ﬁmi% 6,18 146,380,393 140,501,162 146,327,544 140,064,332
Trade accounts payable
ﬁfmﬁﬁi}mﬁﬁtﬁlﬂﬁadﬁu 6 29,247,397 23,542,397 34,686,086 25,680,800

Accounts payable to related parties

a YA d’ = ° o 4! |
WUNYUITYZHNININMUUATITZNT ﬂiuwuaﬂ
Current portion of long-term loans

meladayandivdgimstsznil 17 - 91,143,000 - 91,143,000
under debt rescheduling agreement
Hufifamvuadszmoluniiad 6,17 150,000,000 - 150,000,000 g
Current portion of debentures
wﬁauwguﬁﬂuéu 19 319,657,222 111,385,786 319,418,242 111,141,693

Other current liabilities

mUaUrUOsY 660,282,281 372,715,826 665,429,141 374,173,306
Total current liabilities

s ' a
ndaulamyuIon
Non-current liabilities

a YA Y o
LQHQUN?ﬁUZm]ﬂWUiﬂﬁmﬂiy?
Long-term loans under debt

ﬂ%uﬂqamﬁsﬁﬁ:wﬁ 17 = 637,994,836 = 637,994,836
rescheduling agreement
viud 17 600,000,000 - 600,000,000 -
Debentures
ﬂﬁzw“ﬂﬁuwaﬂsﬂwﬁwﬁﬂmu 20, 27 151,838,002 133,157,268 138,926,964 133,157,268
Employee benefit obligations
Quilsziuniinau 1,008,591 2,016,180 1,008,591 2,016,180
Employee security deposits
ARINUEUETANNTInY 21,27 104,222,005 102,654,336 104,222,005 102,654,336

Provident funds

amiaulainamsy 857,068,598 875,822,620 844,157,560 875,822,620
Total non-current liabilities

ﬁm‘ﬂ‘ﬁﬁu 1,517,350,879  1,248,538,446  1,509,586,701  1,249,995,926
Total liabilities

nnomgUsznevaumsiuiudiumiiivesaumsiiui
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Statement of financial position (Continued)

£U SUR 31 SUdIAU 2555 lla: 2554
As at 31 December 2012 and 2011

KUAUIlA:AdUZOVETORU

Liabilities and equity

I vy L4

mu‘uadgmmju

Equity
A YV

NUEOURY

Share capital:
nuvanziiiou
Authorised share capital

HUIYIHC)

iz 2555 2554 2555
2012 2011 2012

22

JUNISINUSDU
Consolidated financial statements

270,000,000

270,000,000

(11" : Baht)

JUNISNUIKWINNS
Separate financial statements

270,000,000

270,000,000

nuﬁaaﬂuazeﬁﬁmé’a

Issued and paid-up share capital
dufuyadiu
Additional paid-in capital:

dufuyaviualay

Premium on ordinary shares
ﬁ']iﬁ]\ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁi]ﬂfgiﬁ'ﬂ
Reserve arising from business combination

melamsnuanAgIiy

under common control
lyazau
Retained earnings:

daassusd

Appropriated:

nuﬁﬁaammamw
Legal reserve

galailadaess

Unappropriated
aaflsznovduvesduesifieru
Other components of equity

23

23

14, 23

270,000,000

225,000,000

27,000,000

490,160,469

180,570,383

270,000,000

225,000,000

27,000,000

316,631,417

142,306,456

270,000,000

225,000,000

974,117,594

27,000,000

485,718,820

180,570,383

270,000,000

225,000,000

27,000,000

311,958,878

142,306,456

1 L) 4
FINEIUVDIK DD
Total equity

1,192,730,852

980,937,873

2,162,406,797

976,265,334

gQ ! VN v
smﬂuﬁuuazmmamna?gu
Total liabilities and equity

2,710,081,731

2,229,476,319

3,671,993,498

2,226,261,260

A/ = A X
ey m@]ﬂi:namumimuLﬂumuﬂuwmmmimuu

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

usen Fvinasus:nAlng Ma (UKgu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
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yumisananuibaiase

Statement of comprehensive income

£u SUn 31 SudAU 2555 lia: 2554
As at 31 December 2012 and 2011

(1M:Baht)

JUNISNUKW:NYNS
Separate financial statements

JUNISINUSDU

HUAEIHQ Consolidated financial statements

el 2555 2554 2555 2554
2012 2011 2012 2011

51910

Income

glannamsne

Revenue from sale of goods
aeneFunnmMINHauII
Intereslt from installment sales
eldou

Other income

2,326,825,176

623,833,187

13,395,731

1,867,381,158

515,966,407

14,504,373

2,326,126,378

623,833,187

13,387,932

1,866,455,660

515,966,407

14,806,179

v
syunyla
Total income

2,964,054,094

2,397,851,938

2,963,347,497

2,397,228,246

mlsaie

Expenses

AuNuNY

Cost of sale of goods

alFhglumsne

Selling expenses

mldnelumsuims

Administrative expenses

mﬂnumﬂmﬁﬂi:mtumimuwﬁﬂmiﬂfﬁﬂma@ﬁ
dsziudvdmiulasamsnalselomintdnau

Defined benefit plan actuarial losses

AUNUMINSEY

Finance costs

11

25

26

20

28

1,340,575,888

1,018,868,573

260,332,400

9,605,459

45,103,058

1,086,018,869

871,830,965

238,293,081

57,764,752

1,340,554,440

1,018,554,597

259,741,249

9,605,459

45,103,058

1,086,071,474

871,416,207

237,788,625

57,807,163

sammlsang
Total expenses

2,674,485,378

2,253,907,667

2,673,558,803

2,253,083,469

mlsneumidula

Profit before income tax expense
mukula

Income tax expense

29

289,568,716

(63,345,036)

143,944,271

(1,486,338)

289,788,694

(63,334,124)

144,144,777

(1,440,297)

mlsansudl
Profit for the year

226,223,680

142,457,933

226,454,570

142,704,480

mlsnanudawaiodu

Other comprehensive income

mlsnnmsfyacnay emsuazeynsollni

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

miduldinerivesdiszney
voalsnanuidaiaiadu

Income tax on other comprehensive income

14

14

49,525,197

(9,955,898)

17,788,307

49,525,197

(9,955,898)

17,788,307

o < T A a a
m"l,immv!ummamaummuﬂ - Q’Tlﬁﬂﬁ]ﬂ“sl
Other comprehensive income

for the year, net of income tax

29

39,569,299

17,788,307

39,569,299

17,788,307

o < < ° v
mlsnanudaadasindmsull
Total comprehensive income for the year

265,792,979

160,246,240

266,023,869

160,492,787

3 1 v g’l g
mvlmm!umuwugm
Basic earnings per share

30

0.84

0.53

0.84

0.53

vinewalsznavaumsduiudumilvessumsGuil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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yuliaavNisidagundaviudouzovgiiioiu

Statement of changes in equity

Arsuncdia:UAuAQSUR 31 Sud1AU 2555 lla: 2554
For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

nuieuriufioon

g | VSR Ao Suyadhu
*| Issued and ¥ :

Note paid-up share Share premium

capital
YoANKED 0 IuN 1 uNTIAN 2554 270,000,000 225,000,000
Balance at 1 January 2011
U vy 4 d’ v K v ! vy 4

iwminngna?juwuu‘ﬂniﬂﬂmiL‘lnmwumgﬂmju
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Ruifunaliiffeiuveustn 31 - -

Dividends to owners of the Company

YUNSNUSIU
Consolidated financial statements

INEGET
Retained earnings

#1sovennssou
ssfivmgidms
AJUANIOYINU
Reserve arising
from business

combination under
common control

nuasey
WNYHIY
legal reserve

f
MilGiomss | U0
Unappropriated

Revaluation surplus

27,000,000 199,986,782 125,704,851

(27,000,000)

(Un : Baht)

SouAdUZOV
dfioru
Total equity

847,691,633

(27,000,000)

v v v dou = v 1 vy v
imimminugtﬂumem'ﬂuuﬂﬂlﬂﬂmidmmu@umgnaﬂu - -
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

(27,000,000)

(27,000,000)

° < < o v

mlsnanudaadadimivl

Comprehensive income for the year
lsdmiudl - -
Profit
mlsnanuiaesagu 14 - -
Other comprehensive income

142,457,933

17,788,307

142,457,933

17,788,307

o < < ° v
Humlsnanuibatadodmiull - -
Total comprehensive income for the period

142,457,933

17,788,307

160,246,240

Toulilsazau 14 - -
Transfer to retained earnings

1,186,702

(1,186,702)

gaANINAD a1 Tull 31 Funna 2554 270,000,000 225,000,000
Balance at 31 December 2011

27,000,000

316,631,417

142,306,456

980,937,873

ganAdLKao o Jufl 1 unTIAN 2555 270,000,000 225,000,000
Balance at 1 January 2012
v v 4 d’ v ] v o1 vy v
imminugﬂmmﬂnu‘ﬂnIﬂﬂmummmmgna?ju
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Quifuwaliifieviuvesusin 31 - -
Dividends to owners of the Company

217,000,000

316,631,417

(54,000,000)

142,306,456

980,937,873

(54,000,000)

v Y v d‘ v K v 1 vy v
mmﬂmin‘ugu]mmsum‘ﬂ‘uu‘ﬂﬂlﬂﬂmmnmmmgnmju - -
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

(54,000,000)

(54,000,000)

° < < o v

mlsnanudaadadmsuil

Comprehensive income for the year
mlsdmiudl - -
Profit

mlsnanmudaieiadu 14 - -
Other comprehensive income

226,223,680

39,569,299

226,223,680

39,569,299

o < < ° v
Humlsnanuidataiadvmsull - -
Total comprehensive income for the year

226,223,680

39,569,299

265,792,979

Toulirlsazau 14 - -
Transfer to retained earnings

1,305,372

(1,305,372)

gaANILKan & JuN 31 Funau 2555 270,000,000 225,000,000
Balance at 31 December 2012

27,000,000

490,160,469

180,570,383 1,192,730,852

nnomgUsznevaumsiuiudiumiiavesaumsiiui
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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yuliaavMmsivagundaviudouzovgiiiofu

Statement of changes in equity

Ansunda:UAugadun 31 SuonAu 2555 Nia: 2554
For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(Un : Baht)

YUNISINUIW:NINTS
Separate financial statements

' AsoveInMssou lsa o ;
nuideurunoon gsfiemoldms - m 3ﬁ~aU_ it '
:S:IA: P o Goon etainea earnings : souddIUZON
pnag | TEBSIRD | ey | AoVAUEEAAU o equty

Noto Issued and Share premium Reserve arising T e =
paid-up share re premiui from business uasev dlGvamss | A2ununuenmsa

copitql combination under AUNYHUIY —— s1m ;_mnswu
common control legal reserve Revaluation surplus

goanaLHae a1 Jufl 1 unsan 2554 270,000,000 225,000,000 - 27,000,000 195,067,696 125,704,851 842,772,547
Balance at 1 January 2011

qiioru
Total equity

Nemstudaerunivuiinlagasaindiuvessneriu
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Quifunalifeuvesysiin 31 - - - - (27,000,000) - (27,000,000)
Dividends to owners of the Company

sumemsiivgdudvesiifuiinlasasadnduvesdideriu - - - - (27,000,000 - (27,000,000
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

° < < ° v
mlsnanudaadadivsull
Comprehensive income for the year

mlsawmsvll - - - - 142,704,480 - 142,704,480
Profit

lsnanudaiaiagu 14 - - - - - 17,788,307 17,788,307
Other comprehensive income

sywmlsnanuidaadodniull - - - - 142,704,480 17,788,307 160,492,787
Total comprehensive income for the period

Touldmlsazau 14 - - - - 1,186,702 (1,186,702) -
Transfer to retained earnings

gaANILKIAD o 5'14“7; 31 sunAu 2554 270,000,000 225,000,000 - 27,000,000 311,958,878 142,306,456 976,265,334
Balance at 31 December 2011

goanaLHae a1 Jufl 1 uns1an 2555 270,000,000 225,000,000 - 27,000,000 311,958,878 142,306,456 976,265,334
Balance at 1 January 2012
Ngmsivineuiiuinlagasaind uveiety
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
QAuifunalifevuvesysin 31 - - - - (54,000,000) - (54,000,000)
Dividends to owners of the Company

sumemsivgdudwesiiiuiinlasasadnduvesdidenu = = = - (54,000,000) - (54,000,000)
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

disesninmsnugsnamelanmsauanAeIiy 5 -
Reserve arising from business combination under
common control

974,117,594 = = - 974,117,594

o < < o v
mlsnanudaadodmivl
Comprehensive income for the year

milsdmsull - - - - 226,454,570 - 226,454,570
Profit

Allsnanuidaiiadu 14 - - - - - 39,569,299 39,569,299
Other comprehensive income

swmlsnanuiaadoaniull - - - - 226,454,570 39,569,299 266,023,869
Total comprehensive income for the year

Toululsazan 14 - - - - 1305372 (1,305372) -
Transfer to retained earnings

gaANILYIaD o 5’1&“7; 31 sunAu 2555 270,000,000 225,000,000 974,117,594 27,000,000 485,718,820 180,570,383 2,162,406,797
Balance at 31 December 2012

wngmalsznevaumstuiludiunilsvessumsiiuil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JUNS:IIAINUAQ

Statement of cash flows

Arsunda:UAusQSUR 31 Sud1AU 2555 lla: 2554
For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(U : Baht)

JUNISINUSDU JUNISNUIKWI:NNS
HUNEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
el 2555 2554 2555
2012 2011 2012

ATLUAIUANDINNDNTIUANUTUIIY
Cash flows from operating activities
lsdnsudl 226,223,680 142,457,933 226,454,570 142,704,480
Profit for the year
emsvivilya
Adjustments for
Midoum 11,447,124 10,864,559 11,440,162 10,858,364
Depreciation
MAanIMIY 13,014,963 13,994,620 13,014,164 13,994,620
Amortisation
é’funumqmiﬁu 45,103,058 57,764,752 45,103,058 57,807,163
Finance costs
Alsnnsanuaniasuidlifatunia (32,834) (155,107) (32,834) (155,107)
Unrealised gain on exchange rate
wilgauasvildedoazgey 66,814,608 67,751,620 66814608 67,751,620
Bad and doubtful debts expenses
(NAUTEMI) f»hLﬁ'aau%ﬁL?}amqmmwuamﬁﬂma 4,900,000 (6,600,000) 4,900,000 (6,600,000)
(Reversal) provision of obsolet and damaged
inventory
ﬂﬁ‘iﬁnEJmi‘mﬂnumﬂmi@faﬂﬁﬁnﬂmiﬁﬂm (1,333,098) - (1,333,098) -
Reversal of impairment on asstes revaluation
dlsnnmssmbeiiau s uazginsel (727,726) (178,706) (727,726) (178,706)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
nanuanmsnmheduning bisidnu - 572 - 572
Loss on disposal of intangible assets
‘lﬂﬂnuﬂmmﬁﬁﬂﬁuaugﬁ 60,484,515 54,885,143 60,484,515 54,885,143
Loss on repossesion
‘lﬂmqumﬂmﬁﬂ’i:lﬂmmﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ‘l’iﬂtﬁ@mﬁﬂ% 9,605,459 - 9,605,459 -
Usziudvnnlassmsnalselomininanu

Defined benefit plan actuarial losses

mimﬂﬂﬁuwaﬂi:‘[wﬁwﬁmm 15,914,146 16,800,000 15,914,146 16,800,000
Employee benefit obligations
ﬁﬁamamuﬁuazanwﬁmm 9,854,412 8,174,673 9,854,412 8,174,673
Provision for provident funds
muEula 63,345,036 1,486,338 63,334,124 1,440,297

Income tax expense

524,613,343 367,246,397 524,825,560 367,483,119

A @ = a X
mnEJmaﬂi:ﬂamummmﬂumuwuwaqmmmuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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S

JUNS:IIANUAQ (019)

Statement of cash flows (Contfinued)

Arsunda:UAusQSUR 31 Sud1AU 2555 lla: 2554
For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(U : Baht)

JUNISINUSIU JUNISINUIWI:NNIS
HUEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
ele 2555 2554 2555
2012 2011 2012

4’ a [ Ha o a
maaguufasludunsnduasnilauaniluaiy

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

anuilmsf 3,860,465 (6,157,918) 3,860,465 (6,157,918)
Trade accounts receivable

Qﬂwﬁﬁau"ﬁﬁ: (616,776,178)  (260,455,791)  (616,776,178)  (260,455,791)
Installment receivables

qﬂﬂ‘ﬁ?)lu (13,201,610) (6,170,135) (13,218,037) (6,207,966)
Other receivables

qnuilaamsiiivadestiu - (23,128) 211,829,369 16211
Amount due from related parties

fumnuvae 60,065,618 (20,128,106) 60,060,052 (20,196,408)
Inventories

?{uw%wémg'uﬁﬂuﬁ'u (16,239,788) (11,570,207) (16,239,788) (11,562,730)
Other current assets

Suﬁwzﬂﬂwguﬁﬂuﬁ'u 1,217,600 (933,800) 1,217,600 (933,800)
Other non-current assets

A umdedrmin (7,108,270) (4,397,152) (7,108,270) (4,397,152)
Prepayment for outlet leases

i 5,879,231 63,881,669 6,263,211 64,084,561
Trade accounts payable

Whmiinemsiiiudesdiu 5,705,000 3,320,338 4,708,007 3,872,658
Accounts payable to related parties

wﬁauwguﬁﬂuﬁ'u 208,663,749 25,785,788 208,668,864 25,752,311
Other current liabilities

NeRuvawenalstleminiinau (6,838,871) (5,535,816) (6,838,871) (5,535,816)
Employee benefit paid

QuilszAuwiinanu (1,007,589) 777,447 (1,007,589) 777,447
Employee security deposits

ihﬂﬂamuﬁua:auwﬁmm (8,286,743) (10,679,233) (8,286,743) (10,679,233)
Provident funds paid

Sudu (dhe) mdula 351,355 (671,399) 362,267 (641,159)

Income tax refunded (paid)

Quaagnilannnianssumduam 140,897,312 134,288,954  352,319919 135,218,334

Net cash provided by operating activities

vinemalsznevaumsduiudiumilwveasumsGuil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JUNS:IIANUAQ (019)

Statement of cash flows (Continued)

AmSunda:UAUAQSUR 31 SuoAU 2555 lia: 2554
For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(U : Baht)

JUNISINUSDU JUNISNUIKWI:NNS
HUNEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
el 2555 2554 2555
2012 2011 2012

Ltﬁwuaﬂmnnﬂnsmmnu
Cash [flows from investing activities
Fogunanl
Purchase of equipment

(14,428,655) (8,894,797) (13,765,812) (8,892,947)

Aa ¢
VIYNAaY EﬂﬂﬁLLﬂZQﬂﬂifu
Sale of property, plant and equipment

1,247,228 185,841 1,247,228 185,841
Hodunindlifiga

Purchase of intangible assets
ﬁuiimqw%mﬂmi%au?ﬁﬂdaﬂ

Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiary

(5,255,024) (794,462) (5,221,024) (794,462)

(213,247,000) =

Quaagndlsl/lufenssuamu (18,436,451) (9,503,418)  (230,986,608) (9,501,568)

Net cash used in investing activities

ATLUAIUANDINNDNTINDAN I
Cash flows from financing activities
NeAUNUMINIEY

Finance cost paid

(45,495,371) (58,292,135) (45,495,371) (58,334,546)

Seduifunalvifteriuvenitn
Dividends paid to owners of the Company

(54,000,000) (27,000,000) (54,000,000) (27,000,000)
AudnifudaydsinasuazQuiiusezdy
Increase from bank overdrafts and

NnFaTuMIEUANTY

short-term loan from financial institution

8,853,788 3,293,135 8,853,788 3,293,135
azautuiduszezdunnuiingey - - -
Repayment of short-term loans from a subsidiary

fszautuiouszezenmeladyanyivi

Repayment of long-term loans under debt

(3,000,000)

myHrsznil
rescheduling agreement

(729,137,836) (91,143,000)  (729,137,836) (91,143,000)

a a Y 4
LQUﬁﬂi‘]ﬁ]’lﬂﬂﬁﬂi’]ﬂYjuq 17
Proceeds from issue of debentures

750,000,000 = 750,000,000 =

Quangnslrlflufanssdamau
Net cash used in financing activities

(69,779,419)  (173,142,000)  (69,779,419)  (176,184,411)

a S 1 a Q' g a
WNUAALLAS M INY VLM LIUAA LNNUY (ﬁﬂﬁﬂ) ij“ﬂﬁ
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

52,681,442 (48,356,464) 51,553,892 (50,467,645)

Quaauazsnemsiieuin@uan o Juf 1 uanau
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

140,958,128 189,314,592 133,632,286 184,099,931

A ~ 1 a o A o
WUAALASNYMINYVLMEUFA D IUN3T FUNAN 7
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

193,639,570 140,958,128 185,186,178 133,632,286

mmmns%muuamﬂmwmwmﬂu Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information :
§1fjﬂ1§“/|"lu1‘miuaﬂ Non cash transactions
X o vy oo X 44

Uihﬂiﬂumﬂiﬂ?Jﬁiﬂﬁ]L‘m‘]S@ﬁuﬂﬂWJiHVl ‘NLﬂﬂi ﬁﬁ‘N (1]5 Lﬂﬁvh’]fj) N ‘]SJtﬂuUiHVIUB?J il ’JiWI 31 suman 2555 dszaeufvleuntinnuuazniiauiiieades (m'llﬂﬂmﬂ 5)
The Company sell and transfer hire-purchase business to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co, Ltd., its subsidiary, on 31 December 2012 and transfer the certain employees

104

and related obligations (see Note 5).
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KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

Notes to the financial statements

Ansuida:UAuadUR 31 SudonAU 2555 Nia: 2554
For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

g / Note a1y / Contents

%uﬂaﬁﬂﬂ / General information

[

2 inaimsdahaumsidu / Basis of preparation of the financial statements

3 Nﬁﬂﬁ:ﬂ‘umﬂLﬂ@!ﬂﬁtﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂiﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂ / Impact of severe flooding in Thailand
4 uIt’Jmﬂm‘iﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁnuJ / Significant accounting policies

5 mﬁauﬁﬁm‘hﬂﬁqﬁﬁ%t‘ﬁW%ﬂﬁuﬁW / Sale and transfer of hire-purchase business
6 yanaviseRamsTiietosiu / Related parties

7 Qudauazemsiieuiidudan / Cash and cash equivalents

8 qﬂwﬁmiﬁw / Trade accounts receivable

9 @jﬂﬂ‘ﬁﬁiﬂmﬁi ¢ / Installments receivables

10 qﬂwﬁéu / Other receivables

11 duMaaman / Inventories

12 Ruaanuluuitngdes / Investments in subsidiaries

13 ﬁuamus:awnﬁ'u / Other long-term investment

14 ‘ﬁau mm’ma:qﬂﬂitﬁ / Property, plant and equipment

15 duniwdlaifidnau / Intangible assets

16 mikulasemsfatia® / Deferred tax

17 ﬂﬁauﬁﬁmimamﬁﬂ / Interest-bearing liabilities

18 L%Jmﬁmi f1 / Trade accounts payable

19 wilduuiioudi / Other current liabilities

20 mizqnﬁuwaﬂi Tosintinanuy / Employee benefit obligations

21 Rudzanwiina1y / Provident funds

22 nuﬁauﬁu / Share capital

23 d]ulﬁunmm:ﬁﬁm / Additional paid-in capital and reserves

24 %’auﬂamamiﬁuﬁwu,uﬂmudauam / Segment reporting

25 alFaelumsane / Selling expenses

26 Als91elunsuims / Administrative expenses

27 al¥nenalszlonineuununiinany / Employee benefit expenses

28 c?funumqmiﬁu / Finance costs

29 MBEUIA / Income tax expense

30 lsdeviu / Earnings per share

31 Quifuna / Dividends

32 Lﬂémﬁamﬂmi 13U / Financial instruments

33 mazyniuduyAnavienamsilaiiietosiu / Commitments with non-related parties
34 mq}mﬁtﬁmwﬁaiam:ﬂmammm / Events after the reporting period

35 mmgmmmmmvmﬂmﬁuﬁ'ﬁa"lm"lm% / Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted
36 msdaiszinnaiemslnal / Reclassification of accounts
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Ansuicia:UauAQSUR 31 SuonAU 2555 lia: 2554

AR = -1
mnemalsznevaumsiuiudiumilavessumsduil
a Xy wag ¥ - A o o ¢
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@

®)

©)

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements issued for Thai statutory and regulatory reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. These
English language financial statements have been prepared from the Thai language statutory financial statements, and were

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2013.
General information

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 72
CAT Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in June 1984.

The Company’s major shareholder during the financial year was Singer (Thailand) B.V. (42.1% shareholding) incorporated
in the Netherlands. The ultimate parent company of Singer (Thailand) B.V. is Retail Holdings N.V., incorporated in Curacao.

The principal business of the Company relates to the sales by hire purchase contracts of sewing machines and electrical

appliances. Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Type of Country of Ownership interest (%)

Name of the entity : . .
2012 2011

Direct Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited Life insurance broker Thailand 99.70% 99.70%
Singer Service Plus Company Limited Repair and Thailand 99.88% 99.88%
(Formerly Singer Industries (Thailand) maintenance service of

Limited) electrical appliances

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co, Ltd. Hire purchase of Thailand 99.99% =
(see Note 12) consumer products

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”); and guidelines
promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”); and applicable rules and regulations of the Thai Securities

and Exchange Commission.

As at 31 December 2012, the FAP had issued a number of new and revised TFRS which are expected to be effective for
financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and have not been adopted in the preparation of these financial

statements. These new and revised TFRS are disclosed in note 35.
Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following material items in the

statements of financial position:
Present value of the defined benefit obligation
Presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Thai Baht. All financial information presented in Thai Baht has been

rounded in the notes to the financial statements to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to the financial statements @

For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

@) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual

results may differ from estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised

in the period in which estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 3 Impact of severe flooding in Thailand

Note 4 (u) Current and deferred taxation

Note 8 Trade accounts receivable - allowance for doubtful account
Note 9 Installments receivable - allowance for doubtful account
Note 10 Other receivables - allowance for doubtful account

Note 11 Inventories - allowance for obsolete and damaged inventory
Note 16 Utilisation of tax losses

Note 20 Measurement of defined benefit obligation

Note 32 Valuation of financial instruments

3 Impact of severe flooding in Thailand

In 2011, the Company’s branches, warehouse and customers were affected by the unusually severe flooding affecting
parts of Thailand. After ceasing operation for around two months, four of the Company’s shops located in Ayutthaya and
Pathumthani provinces were restarted and have shown significant improvement in both sales and collections. After having
made an assessment of the damage, the management estimated repair and damage loss of approximately Baht 2 million
in 2011. Management believe that any losses arising as a consequence of the flooding will be recovered from insurance.
The 2011 financial statements included an additional allowance for doubtful accounts amounting to Baht 8 million for the

assessment of the damage that might affect the recoverability of installment accounts receivable.

In 2012, the Company received insurance reimbursement of Baht 0.91 million. As at 31 December 2012, the management
consider that there is no remaining impact from the flooding. Therefore, the Company reversed the provision for repair and

damage loss of Baht 2 million and allowance of doubtful accounts of Baht 8 million.

4  Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.
(@) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).
Significant intra-group transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements
of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date

that control ceases.

The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to align them with the policies adopted by the Group.
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®)

©)

@)

(e)

®

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Thai Baht at the

foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in profit or loss.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid short-term
investments. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the

statement of cash flows.
Trade accounts receivable
Trade accounts receivable are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.
Instalments receivables

Installments receivables under hire purchase contracts are stated at the original amount of the hire-purchase installments

less installments received, unearned carrying charges and allowances for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

The allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated from the arrears of installment receivable (net of unearned carrying

charges). The percentage of allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

(%)
Current 1
Overdue:
Less than 3 months 5
3-6 months 25
6-9 months 35
9-12 months 50
Over 12 months 100

The Company’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts is different from the method prescribed in the
accounting guideline issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions Re: Providing allowance for doubtful accounts
for consumer finance business (‘FAP Guideline’). The FAP Guideline prescribes that allowance for doubtful accounts
should be made in the full amount of all outstanding receivables that are overdue for over 3 installment periods without
the deduction of collateral values from the remaining debt and that consideration should also be given to making a general
allowance for receivables which are overdue for less than 3 installment periods. However, the management considers, and
has concluded, that the Company’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts better reflects the Company’s

exposure to credit risk.
Other receivable
Other receivables are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts for other receivables is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future

expectations of customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.
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(g) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the first in first out principle, and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing

the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to

make the sale.

An allowance is made for deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.

(h) Investments

@

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost method.

Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land and
buildings which are stated at their revalued amounts. The revalued amount is the fair value determined based on the property’s

existing use at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working
condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are
located, and capitalised borrowing costs. Cost may also include transfers from other comprehensive income of any gain or
loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment. Purchased software

that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items

(major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other income in profit

or loss. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in the revaluation reserve are transferred to retained earnings.
Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Property, plant and equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a

constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the profit and loss.
Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount

of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the reporting date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve
in equity unless it offsets a previous decrease in value recognised in profit or loss in respect of the same asset. A decrease
in value is recognised in profit or loss to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of the same asset. The revaluation surplus is utilised by reference to the difference between depreciation

based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset’s original cost and transferred directly
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1))

to retained earnings. Upon disposal of a revalued asset, any related revaluation surplus is transferred directly to retained

earnings and is not taken into account in calculating the gain or loss on disposal.
Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it
is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group, and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant

and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for

cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an

item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 50 years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 5 years

No depreciation is provided on lands and assets under construction.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.
Prepayment for outlet leases

Prepayment for outlet leases is amortised over the lease periods on the straight-line method.

(k) Intangible assets

)

Software licenses that are acquired by the Group which have finite useful lives, are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of software licenses from

the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives are five years.
Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.
Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication

of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to equity, in
which case it is charged to equity.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of a non-financial asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that

does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the

cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is reversed if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss. For financial assets
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

carried at amortised cost and available-for-sale financial assets that are debt securities, the reversal is recognised in other

comprehensive income.

(m) Interest-bearing liabilities

(n)

)

@)

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value

being recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.
Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined
contribution pension plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which

services are rendered by employees.
Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group’s net obligation
in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine
its present value. Any unrecognised past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount
rate used is based on the yields on Thai Government Bonds. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the

projected unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employees is
recognised as an expense in the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits

become vested. To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Group recognises all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans and all expenses related to defined

benefit plans in profit or loss.
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is

provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and

the obligation can be estimated reliably.
Provident funds for staff of Singer

The provident funds’ contributions for the staff of Singer are calculated at the rates fixed by the fund criteria and by the
Company at the same amount deducted from salesmen and shop managers. The contributions to provident fund are recognised

as an expense in profit or loss according to the criteria of the funds (see note 21).
Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be

estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions
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are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of

the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.
Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognised when the underlying products are sold. The provision is based on historical warranty

data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

(@) Reserve arising from business combination under common control

)

)

@®

The reserve arising from business combination under common control arises from the merger of businesses under the common
control of the Company. The reserve represents the difference between the cost of the combination and the carrying amounts
of net identifiable assets at the date of combination. The Company recognises the difference arising from common control

transactions under shareholders’ equity.

Share capital

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares and share
options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Revenue

Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Revenue from the sale of goods consists of cash sales, credit sales and installment sales. Revenue from cash sales and credit
sales are recognised in the statement of income when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer. No revenue is recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant
uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods.

Installment sales are based on hire-purchase contracts in which the installment sales receivable the related debts are effectively
secured by the products sold. Revenue from installment sales comprises revenue from the sales of products and interest.
Revenue from the sales of product is recognised when a contract is signed and the first payment is received. Interest is
recorded as unearned carrying charges and is recognised in income using the effective rate method.

After a customer has defaulted on three consecutive payments, the Company ceases to recognise the related earned carrying
charges.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in the statement of income on the date the Group’s right to receive payments is established.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of income as it accrues.

Finance costs

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions and contingent consideration

that are recognised in profit or loss.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are

recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method.

(u) Lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. Lease

incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.
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»)

w)

Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the minimum lease payments over the remaining term of the lease

when the lease adjustment is confirmed.
Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Group determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a lease. A specific asset is the
subject of a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that specified asset. An arrangement conveys the

right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the Group the right to control the use of the underlying asset.

At inception or upon reassessment of the arrangement, the Group separates payments and other consideration required by
such an arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the
Group concludes for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, an asset and a liability are
recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. Subsequently the liability is reduced as payments

are made and an imputed finance charge on the liability is recognised using the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.
Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or

loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following
temporary differences: the initial recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss; and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse,

using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Group takes into account the impact of uncertain tax positions
and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Group believes that its accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for
all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations of tax law and prior experience. This
assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of judgements about future events. New information
may become available that causes the Group to change its judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such

changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expense in the period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and
they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they

intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.
Earnings per share

The Group presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the period.
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5 Sale and transfer of hire-purchase business

At the Board of Directors’ meeting of the Company held on 19 October 2012, the Directors approved the disposition of the
Company’s hire-purchase business to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co, Ltd., its wholly owned subsidiary, and agreed the basis
for the Company to enter into the asset sale and purchase agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., to make an
equity investment and to provide a loan and services to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co, Ltd. These matters were proposed to

the extraordinary meeting of shareholders for consideration held on 26 November 2012, and duly approved.

On 14 December 2012 the Company entered into the Business transfer agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co, Ltd.
pursuant to which the hire purchase business of the Company was transferred to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co, Ltd. on
31 December 2012, together with the transfer of certain employees and related obligations. Pursuant to that agreement the
price of the hire purchase business transferred was agreed to be based on a third party valuation of the fair market value of
the hire purchase receivables at the transfer date based on the discounted cash flow and the fair market value of the future
hire purchase business based on the financial projections for the business in the period 2013 to 2022 and the equity value
of the new business based on free cash flows to equity, discounted using appropriate discount rates and after deducting
the cash balance and employee benefit obligations of Baht 8.6 million as at the transfer date. The fair market price for the
existing hire-purchase receivables was determined to be Baht 1,744.3 million and that of the future hire purchase business

Baht 804.0 million. The total price for the transfer was, therefore, Baht 2,548.3 million.

As at 31 December 2012 the Company transferred installments receivables and employee benefit obligations with the net

book value before the transfer date compared with total transfer price as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Asset

Installments receivables, net 1,582,796
Liability

Employee benefit obligations (8,614)
Net book value 1,574,182
Total transfer price (excluding value added tax) 2,548,300
Reserve arising from business combination under common control 974,118

The resulting difference of Baht 974.12 million between the net book value of assets and liabilities transferred and the transfer

price has been recognised directly in equity as shown in the separate financial statements for the year 2012.

In the consolidated financial statements, this business transfer has been accounted for a transaction between entities under
common control in accordance with the FAP guideline on Business Combinations Involving Entities under Common Control.
This guideline requires the transaction to be recorded in the consolidated financial statements at the net book value of the

assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

On 21 December 2012, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. made a partial payment to the Company of Baht 212.25 million,
which included value added tax amounting to Baht 13.89 million, for the sale and transfer of the hire-purchase business.
As at 31 December 2012, the balance of the receivable from the sale and transfer of the hire-purchase business amounting

to Baht 2,514.4 million is presented under “Amount due from related party” (see Note 6).

6 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability,

directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial
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and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common control or common significant

influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Relationships with related parties were as follows:

Name of entities _ Country 9f Nature of relationships
incorporation
Retail Holding N.V. Curacao Ultimate parent of Singer (Thailand) B.V.
Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Netherlands Major shareholder, 42.10% shareholding
Singer (Broker) Company Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.70% shareholding
Singer Service Plus Company Limited (Formerly = Thailand Subsidiary, 99.88% shareholding
Singer Industries (Thailand) Company Limited)
Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Thailand Subsidiary, 99.99% shareholding
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited British Virgin Common shareholder
Islands
Singer Asia Limited Cayman Islands Common shareholder
Key management personnel Thailand Persons having authority and responsibility

for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the entity, directly or
indirectly, including any director (whether

executive or otherwise) of the Group.

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Transactions Pricing policies

Purchase of goods Market price

Management fee income 15% of total insurance brokerage income of Singer (Broker)
Company Limited and Baht 20,000 per month from Singer
Service Plus Company Limited (Formerly Singer Industries
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.)

Trademark license fee 0.1% of net sales (Singer Brand products)
Offshore service fee 1% of total net sales

Interest expense 6% per annum

Sale and transfer of hire-purchase business Fair market price (see Note 5)
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Significant transactions for the years ended 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Year ended 31 December inancial statements financial statements

Subsidiaries

Revenue

Management fee income - - 86 362
Expenses

Interest expense - - = 42

Key management personnel

Key management personnel compensation

Short-term employee benefits 30,033 28,344 30,033 28,344
Post-employment benefits 996 678 996 678
Total key management personnel compensation 31,029 29,022 31,029 29,022

(in thousand Baht)

fi ial stat It fi ial stat It
Year ended 31 December inancial statements inancial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Other related parties

Expenses

Purchase of goods - - 12 438
Trademark license fee 2,832 2,282 2,832 2,282
Offshore service fee 28,558 22,993 28,558 22,993

Balances as at 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Amount due from related party Note financial statements financial statements
2012 2011 2012 2011

Singer (Broker) Limited - - 37 57

Subsidiary

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

- amount due from business transfer 5 - - 2,514,431 -
- others = - 698 =
- - 2,515,129 -

Other related party
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 23 23 23 23

Total 23 23 2,515,189 80
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(in thousand Baht)

Accounts payable to related parties financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011
Subsidiaries
Singer (Broker) Limited = = 291 844
Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. (Formerly Singer - - 5,148 1,295
Industries (Thailand) Limited)
Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. = = = =
Other related party
Singer Asia Limited 29,247 23,542 29,247 23,542
Total 29,247 23,542 34,686 25,681

Movements during the years ended 31 December of short-term loan from related party were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

fi ial stat It fi ial stat It
Short-term loan from related party inancial statements inancial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Subsidiaries
At 1 January - - - 3,000
Decrease - - - (3,000)

At 31 December = - - _

Significant agreements with related parties
Trademark license and offshore service fees

The Company has agreements with Singer Asia Limited for the payment of trademark license fees in the amount of 0.1%
of net sales of Singer Brand products and of offshore service fees for marketing, product planning, design development and

other services in the amount of 1.0% of net sales.
Business transfer agreement

As described in note 5, on 14 December 2012, the Company entered into business transfer agreement with Singer Leasing
(Thailand) Co., Ltd., under which the Company agreed to transfer the business operation for hire-purchase of products to
Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., on 31 December 2012. And Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., agreed to acquire the

certain business operation on the terms and conditions as described in the agreement.

7  Cash and cash equivalents

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Cash on hand 80 80 80 80
Cash at banks - current accounts 11,472 (463) 10,287 (1,613)
Cash at banks - saving accounts 48,520 29,655 41,251 23,479
Cash in transit - current / saving accounts 133,568 111,686 133,568 111,686
Total 193,640 140,958 185,186 133,632

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.
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8 Trade accounts receivable

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Other parties 11,710 16,536
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,041) (1,276)
Net 10,669 15,260
(Reversal) bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 730 (528)

Aging analyses for trade accounts receivable were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

Within credit terms 6,922 11,921
Overdue:

Less than 3 months 3,587 3,272

3-6 months 269 110

6-9 months 206 56

9-12 months 174 10

Over 12 months 552 1,167

11,710 16,536

Less allowance for doubtful account (1,041) (1,276)

Net 10,669 15,260

The normal credit term granted by the Group and the Company ranges from 30 days to 60 days.

Trade accounts receivable of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.

9 Installments receivables

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Installments receivables 1,629,478 1,298,469 569,389 452,660 2,198,867 1,751,129
Less unearned carrying (482,166) (380,304) (92,905) (75,426) (575,071) (455,730)
charges

1,147,312 918,165 476,484 377,234 1,623,796 1,295,399
Less allowance for doubtful
accounts (37,804) (40,108) (8,077) (6,959) (45,881) (47,067)
Net 1,109,508 878,057 468,407 370,275 1,577,915 1,248,332
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(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Installments receivables 1,298,469 452,660 1,751,129

Less unearned carrying

charges = (380,304) = (75,426) = (455,730)
= 918,165 = 377,234 = 1,295,399

Less allowance for doubtful
accounts = (40,108) = (6,959) = (47,067)
Net = 878,057 = 370,275 - 1,248,332
(in thousand Baht)

financial statements financial statements

Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 43,188 54,184 43,188 54,184

Aging analyses for installments receivables were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Within credit terms 1,899,594 1,451,365 1,451,365
Overdue:

Less than 3 months 203,994 218,535 - 218,535

3-6 months 60,183 54,392 - 54,392

6-9 months 22,503 17,548 - 17,548

9-12 months 7,936 5,969 - 5,969

Over 12 months 4,657 3,320 - 3,320

2,198,867 1,751,129 - 1,751,129

Less unearned carrying charges (575,071) (455,730) - (455,730)

allowance for doubtful accounts (45,881) 47,067) - 47,067)

Net 1,577,915 1,248,332 - 1,248,332

Installments receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were denominated entirely in
Thai Baht.

On 31 December 2012, the Company transfered all installments receivables portfolio, net to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
(See note 5).
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As at 31 December, the gross investment under hire purchase contracts and the present value of minimum payments of

installments receivables were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
2012 2011

. Present value of . Present value of
Gross investment Gross investment L
minimum payments

) minimum payments .

under hire purchase um pay! under hire purchase .

of installments of installments
contracts contracts

receivables receivables
Portion due within one year 1,629,478 1,147,312 1,298,469 918,165
Portion due over one year but within five years 569,389 476,484 452,660 377,234
2,198,867 1,623,796 1,751,129 1,295,399
Less unearned carrying charges (575,071) (455,730)
Net investment under hire purchase contracts 1,623,796 1,295,399

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements
2012 2011

Present value of Present value of
minimum payments
of installments

Gross investment Gross investment

minimum payments

of installments
contracts contracts

under hire purchase under hire purchase

receivables receivables
Portion due within one year - = 1,298,469 918,165
Portion due over one year but within five years - - 452,660 377,234
= = 1,751,129 1,295,399
Less unearned carrying charges = (455,730)
Net investment under hire purchase contracts = 1,295,399

10 Other receivables

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Receivable from employees 216,917 264,523 216,871 264,460
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (173,251) (211,162) (173,251) (211,162)
Others receivable, net 43,666 53,361 43,620 53,298
Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 22,896 14,095 22,896 14,095

Other receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.
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11 Inventories

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Finished goods 201,732 261,355 201,731 261,335
Components 12,821 13,263 12,807 13,263

214,553 274,618 214,538 274,598
Less allowance for obsolete and damaged inventories (17,900) (13,000) (17,900) (13,000)
Net 196,653 261,618 196,638 261,598

Inventories recognised as an expense in

‘cost of sales of goods’:

- Cost 1,335,676 1,092,619 1,335,654 1,092,671
- Write-down to net realisable value 4,900 - 4,900 -
- Reversal of write-down - (6,600) - (6,600)
Net total 1,340,576 1,086,019 1,340,554 1,086,071

12 Investments in subsidiaries
(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements
2012 2011

At 1 January 5,193 5,193
Acquisition 213,247 =
At 31 December 218,440 5,193

Investments in subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Separate financial statements

Naria @b aul5e diary Ownership Inferest Paid-up capital Cost method
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
| nthosandBah)

(in thousand Baht)
Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd. 99.70 99.70 200 200 199 199
Singer Service Plus Company

Limited (Formerly Singer

Industries (Thailand) Co., Ltd.) 99.88 99.88 5,000 5,000 4,994 4,994
Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 99.99 = 213,250 = 213,247 =
Total 218,440 5,193

The Company had no dividend income from those investments for the years then ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

At the Board of Directors’ meeting of the Company held on 22 June 2012, the board of directors approved to set up a new
subsidiary named Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., which was established to create flexibility and opportunity to adjust

business strategy and support the Company’s business expansion.
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Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 27 June 2012 with share capital of
Baht 1.0 million.

At the extraordinary shareholders meeting of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. held on 26 November 2012, the shareholders
approved the increase in the authorised share capital from Baht 1.0 million (1,000 shares at Baht 1,000 par value) to Baht
850.0 million (850,000 shares at Baht 1,000 par value). The increase in share capital was registered with the Ministry of

Commerce on 11 December 2012.

The increase in authorised share capital of Baht 849.0 million has been paid up 25% in the amount Baht 212.3 million. So

as at 31 December 2012, the total paid-up share capital amounted to Baht 213.3 million.

13 Other long-term investment

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank Public Company Limited 1,000 1,000 = =

Total 1,000 1,000 = =

Fixed deposit is maintained as the minimum security required by the Department of Insurance Commission.

14 Property, plant and equipment

(in thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

land and leasehold Office Machinery
land furniture | Construction and

. Buildi i .
improve vidings |mr::1\t/e and in progress | factory
ment equipment equipment

Cost /revaluation

At 1 January 2011 229,015 131,388 36,511 114,493 216 29 511,652
Additions = = 3,298 5,111 484 2 8,895
Transfers - - 660 = (660) = =
Disposals = = (261)  (6,166) = - (6,427)
At 31 December 2011 and 229,015 131,388 40,208 113,438 40 31 514,120
1 January 2012
Additions = = 5,141 8,629 597 62 14,429
Surplus on revaluation 36,075 816 - - - - 36,891
Transfers - - 637 - (637) - -
Disposals - - - (4,733) - - (4,733)
At 31 December 2012 265,090 132,204 45,986 117,334 = 93 560,707
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Lland and leasehold Office Machinery
land furniture | Construction and

. Buildi i )
improve vidings |mr:;\t/e and in progress | factory
ment equipment equipment

Depreciation and impairment loss

At 1 January 2011 5,566 62,512 30,097 103,464 = 9 201,648
Depreciation charge for the year - 2,472 4,068 4,318 - 6 10,864
Disposals = = (254)  (6,166) = - (6,420)
At 31 December 2011 and

1 January 2012 5,566 64,984 33,911 101,616 = 15 206,092
Depreciation charge for the year - 2,471 3,831 5,138 - 7 11,447
Reversal of accumulated

depreciation on revaluation - (12,634) - - - - (12,634)
Reversal of impairment losses (962) (371) = = = - (1,333)
Disposals - - - 4,213) - = 4,213)
At 31 December 2012 4,604 54,450 37,742 102,541 - 22 199,359

Net book value
At 1 January 2011
Owned assets 223,449 68,876 6,414 11,029 216 20 310,004

Assets under finance leases - - = - - - _

223,449 68,876 6,414 11,029 216 20 310,004
At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012
Owned assets 223,449 66,404 6,297 11,822 40 16 308,028
Assets under finance leases - - - - - - -
223,449 66,404 6,297 11,822 40 16 308,028
At 31 December 2012
Owned assets 260,486 77,754 8,244 14,793 - 71 361,348
Assets under finance leases - - - - - - -
260,486 77,754 8,244 14,793 - 71 361,348

The gross amount of the Group’s fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use as at 31 December
2012 amounted to Baht 151.71 million (2011: Baht 144.72 million).
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Lland and leasehold Office Machinery
land m ) furniture | Construction and

. Buildings improve )

improve . and in progress | factory

ment equipment equipment

Cost /revaluation

At 1 January 2011 229,015 131,388 36,511 114,493 216 - 511,623
Additions - - 3,298 5,111 484 - 8,893
Transfers - - 660 - (660) - -
Disposals - - (261) (6,166) - - (6,427)
At 31 December 2011 and 229,015 131,388 40,208 113,438 40 - 514,089
1 January 2012
Additions - - 5,141 8,028 597 - 13,766
Surplus on revaluation 36,075 816 - - - - 36,891
Transfers - - 637 - (637) - -
Disposals - - - (4,733) - - (4,733)
At 31 December 2012 265,090 132,204 45,986 116,733 - - 560,013

Depreciation and impairment losses

At 1 January 2011 5,566 62,512 30,097 103,464 = - 201,639
Depreciation charge for the year = 2,472 4,068 4,318 = = 10,858
Disposals = = (254)  (6,166) = - (6,420)
At 31 December 2011 and 5,566 64,984 33,911 101,616 = - 206,077
1 January 2012
Depreciation charge for the year = 2,471 3,831 5,138 = = 11,440
Reversal of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation - (12,634) - - - - (12,634)
Reversal of impairment losses (962) (371) = = = = (1,333)
Disposals - - - (4,213) - - (4,213)
At 31 December 2012 4,604 54,450 37,742 102,541 = - 199,337

Net book value

At 1 January 2011

Owned assets 223,449 68,876 6,414 11,029 216 - 309,984

Assets under finance leases - - - = - - -
223,449 68,876 6,414 11,029 216 - 309,984

At 31 December 2011 and
1 January 2012
Owned assets 223,449 66,404 6,297 11,822 40 - 308,012
Assets under finance leases - - - - - - -
223,449 66,404 6,297 11,822 40 - 308,012

At 31 December 2012

Owned assets 260,486 77,154 8,244 14,192 = - 360,676

Assets under finance leases - - - - - - -
260,486 77,754 8,244 14,192 = - 360,676
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Notes to the financial statements @

For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

The gross amount of the Group’s fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use as at 31 December
2012 amounted to Baht 151.71 million (2011: Baht 144.72 million).

As at 31 December 2011, the Company’s lands and buildings were pledged as collateral for loans under the Debt Rescheduling
Agreement (see Note 17). Net book value of these pledged lands and buildings as at 31 December 2011 amounted to Baht 289.85 million.

On 11 May 2012 the Company repaid the remaining balances of loans under debt rescheduling agreement and also repaid
the remaining balance of bank overdrafts on October 3, 2012. Then, the Company redeemed the pledges on the lands and

buildings. Therefore, as at 31 December 2012, the Company’s lands and buildings were held free from encumbrance.

During 2012, the Company’s lands and buildings were reappraised by an independent valuer using the market comparison
approach. The value of the buildings was estimated using the cost of replacement, new less depreciation (CRNLD) of the building,
then the difference between the open market value and the building valuation was taken as the value of land, resulting in an

increase in the carrying value of lands and buildings in the amount of Baht 37.04 million and Baht 13.82 million, respectively.

Movement of unrealised surpluses on revaluation of assets for the years 2012 and 2011 were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Balance at 1 January 142,306 125,705
Revaluation of land 36,075 -
Revaluation of building 13,450 -
Increase in deferred tax liabilities - revaluation (9,956) -

39,569 -
Depreciation (1,695) (1,695)
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities - depreciation 390 508

(1,305) (1,187)
Difference from income tax reduction - deferred - 17,788
Balance at 31 December 180,570 142,306

15 Intangible assets
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
2012 2011

Cost of software licenses

At 1 January 33,912 36,745
Additions 5,255 833
Disposal - (3,666)
At 31 December 39,167 33,912
Amortisation

At 1 January 20,032 16,752
Amortisation charge for the year 6,268 6,907
Disposal - (3,627)
At 31 December 26,300 20,032

Net book value
At 31 December 12,867 13,880
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements
2012 2011

Cost of software licenses

At 1 January 33,912 36,745
Additions 5,221 833
Disposal - (3,666)
At 31 December 39,133 33,912
Amortisation

At 1 January 20,032 16,752
Amortisation charge for the year 6,267 6,907
Disposal - (3,627)
At 31 December 26,299 20,032

Net book value
At 31 December 12,834 13,880

16 Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities determined after appropriate offsetting are included in the statement of financial position

as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate

financial statements

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets 94,634 157,507
Deferred tax liabilities (46,949) (36,532)
Net 47,685 120,975

Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements
(Charged) / credited to :
e Stc.fement of com.prehensive At 31 December

Income Income

2012 2012
January ) (note 14)

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts 55,089 (20,230) - 34,859
Allowance for decline in value of inventories 2,990 590 - 3,580
Interest from installment sales 1,514 (1,514) - -
Employee benefit obligations 26,632 1,153 - 27,785
Provision for provident fund 12,887 487 - 13,374
Provision for warranty 1,610 190 - 1,800
Provision for flooding damage 460 (460) = =
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements
(Charged) / credited to :

Provision for cost of sales
Impairment loss on assets

Loss carry forward

Total

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment

Total

Net

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for decline in value of inventories
Interest from installment sales

Employee benefit obligations

Provision for provident fund

Provision for warranty

Provision for flooding damage

Impairment loss on assets

Loss carry forward

Total

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment

Total

Net

At 1 Stc.fneC::r: ot com'Fr:::::sive At 31 December
| I

January 2012 (nofe 29) (note 14) 2012
i 400 - 400
1,187 (266) = 921
55,138 (43,223) = 11,915
157,507 (62,873) - 94,634
(36,532) (461) (9,956) (46,949)
(36,532) (461) (9,956) (46,949)
120,975 (63,334) (9,956) 47,685

At 1
January 2012

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

(Charged) / credited to :

Statement of
income
(note 29)

comprehensive
income
(note 14)

(in thousand Baht)

At 31 December

2012

92,790 (37,701) - 55,089
5,880 (2,890) = 2,990

- 1,514 - 1,514

36,568 (9,936) s 26,632
19,681 (6,794) - 12,887
1,800 (190) 2 1,610

- 460 - 460

1,781 (594) - 1,187

- 55,138 - 55,138
158,500 (993) - 157,507
(53,873) (447) 17,788 (36,532)
(53,873) (447) 17,788 (36,532)
104,627 (1,440) 17,788 120,975
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences that have not been recognised in the financial statements were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Allowance for doubtful accounts - loans and other receivables 5,934 5,934
Loss carry forward - 223,824
Total 5,934 229,758

17 Interest-bearing liabilities

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Current
Bank overdrafts - unsecured 14,997 6,143
Current portion of long-term loans under debt rescheduling agreement
- secured - 91,143
Current portion of debentures - unsecured 150,000 -
164,997 97,286
Non-current
Long-term loans under debt rescheduling agreement - secured = 637,995
Debentures - unsecured 600,000 -
600,000 637,995
Total 764,997 735,281
The period to maturity of interest-bearing liabilities as at 31 December were as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Within one year 164,997 97,286
After one year but within five years 600,000 637,995
Total 764,997 735,281

As at 31 December 2012 the Company had bank overdrafts bearing interest at rates from 7.38% to 8.00% (31 December
2011: 6.54% to 7.81%) per annum.

As at 31 December 2011 the Company had loans under Debt Rescheduling Agreement.

On 11 May 2012 the Company repaid the remaining balances of loans under debt rescheduling agreement and also repaid
the remaining balance of bank overdrafts on October 3, 2012. The Company obtained new credit facilities comprising of

overdraft and short term loan from financial institutions.

As at 31 December 2012 the Group and the Company had unutilised credit facilities totalling Baht 402.06 million
(31 December 2011: Baht 108.65 million).
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

All loan agreements and debentures contain certain debt covenants and restrictions imposed by the borrowers regarding

maintenance of certain financial ratios and others.

Debentures

As at 31 December the Company had debentures as detailed below;

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Balance at the end of year 750,000 -
Less Current portion of debentures (150,000) -
Debentures - net of current portion 600,000 -

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 30 April 2012, the shareholders reconfirmed a
resolution approving the Company’s issuance of debentures in the amount not greater than Baht 3,000 million according to
the extraordinary meeting of shareholders held on 17 March 2006 and acknowledged the initial debentures issued, registered,
senior and unsecured debentures, in the amount not greater than Baht 750 million under the resolution of the board of
directors meeting held on 24 February 2012. Proceeds from the issue of debentures have been used to repay loans under

debt rescheduling agreement and for the Company’s working capital and for expansion of its business.

The Company has issued debentures in the amount of Baht 750 million on 11 May 2012 at par value of Baht 1,000 with

monthly interest payment as detailed below;

Period NS Interest rate
Series Due date i million Baht
1 1 1

13 May 2013 150 4.65

2 2 12 May 2014 150 1 4.90
2 5.00

3 3 11 May 2015 250 1 5.00
2 5.30

3 5.50

4 4 11 May 2016 200 1 5.20
2 5.40

3 5.50

4 5.90

Total 750

Interest-bearing liabilities of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.

18 Trade accounts payable
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
Note
2012 2011 2012 2011

Related parties 6 =
Other parties 146,380 140,501 146,328 140,064
Total 146,380 140,501 146,328 140,064
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

The currency denomination of trade accounts payable as at 31 December was as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Thai Baht (THB) 146,380 135,480 146,328 135,043
United States Dollars (USD) - 5,021 - 5,021
Total 146,380 140,501 146,328 140,064

19 Other current liabilities

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Note financial statements financial statements

Accrued advertising and sales promotion

Accrued commission 42,661 36,475 42,661 36,475
Accrued travelling expenses 17,350 12,606 17,350 12,600
Interest payable 6,582 2,613 6,582 2,613
Dividend payable 3,304 3,697 3,304 3,697
Value added tax payable 199 197 199 197
Others 5 187,075 3,922 187,070 3,917
Total 62,486 51,876 62,252 51,643
ERE 319,657 111,386 319,418 111,142

20 Employee benefit obligations

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
N financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011
Statement of financial position obligations for::

Defined benefit obligations 151,838 133,157 138,927 133,157

The Group and the Company operate a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection

Act B.E 2541 (1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service.

The statement of financial position obligation was determined as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Present value of unfunded obligations 151,838 133,157 138,927 133,157

Statement of financial position obligation 151,838 133,157 138,927 133,157
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Defined benefit obligations at 1 January 133,157 121,893 133,157 121,893
Benefits paid by the plan (6,839) (5,536) (6,839) (5,536)
Current service costs and interest 15,914 16,800 15,914 16,800
Actuarial losses in profit or loss 9,606 - 9,606 -
Transfer defined benefit obligations to subsidiaries - - (12,911) -
Defined benefit obligations at 31 December 151,838 133,157 138,927 133,157

As at 31 December 2012 the Company transfered employees and employee benefit liabilities to Singer Leasing (Thailand)
Co., Ltd., and Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., in the amount of Baht 8.6 million and Baht 4.3 million, respectively (see Note 5).

Expense recognised in profit or loss:

The expense is recognised in the following line items in the statements of income:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Current service costs 11,694 12,503 11,694 12,503
Interest on obligation 4,220 4,297 4,220 4,297
Actuarial losses recognised 9,606 - 9,606 -
Total 25,520 16,800 25,520 16,800

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Actuarial losses 9,606 - 9,606 -
Selling expenses 11,140 11,760 11,140 11,760
Administrative expenses 4,774 5,040 4,774 5,040
Total 25,520 16,800 25,520 16,800

s19vuds:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012

157




/24
it KUYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

AnSunda:UAUAQSUR 31 SUdnAU 2555 NlA: 2554

S,

Foduyandnlumstszinamsmunanmsadiaendasisziude o Juinenu (udaslaizdieasdiniviin)

JUNISINUSOUIIAL
JUNISNUKRWI:NNNS

2555 2554

aAnan o Jui 31 Funau $puaz 3.7 Sowaz 3.6
' 4
MmN IkuAaulusINAn
% dl Vs a - Y E%
- wilnanunlasuEuineu J980c 5 J98ac 3.5
- witnnun lesuanevan N191lszanamsm mMaszanamsan

wmenth Yivladne  wenih Yiudseiog
Ruile¥esaz 3.5 Ruiile¥evaz 3.5

a

ToauyAnfudanusazluenantemudeyameatanneunsilduazmaausue

voyaaan )
(WuULIN)
yasifagiosmazgniiui ¥ dalifinomu 151,838 133,157 121,893 179,293 155,709
(WuwIN)
yamifagiesmazgniiui i 1Fsalifinomu 138,927 133,157 121,893 179,293 155,709

21 NOVNUNUA:ANWUNIIU

(WuwN)

JUNISNUSOUIIA:
JUNISNUKdWI:NNNS

2555 2554

o Juit 1 unsau 102,654 105,159
Uszanamaniiaulshl
- 1ituazaeniie (5,429) (7,538)
- Wil (2,506) (3,141)
Uszanamaviiauia
- W3imuazaonile 6,979 5,592
- wilnau 2,524 2,582
a Sudl 31 Humau 104,222 102,654

H 4 4 v H 4
neanuiudzanwinaudane’ Wunemundadaimeldmsmivguavessiin nemuilfadunelsslomiveaninnuuuiugiu
o s < a ¥ s Al k% 4' o/ Y o Y Yo s 4' o 4
anuafaslavesminnulumatumndnneaumemsvinnaneladneninindnnunsuazidamshulaiuluganimmuall
Tuszdisunesu Quazanwiinny Tagusinezdumulivhiviunuduivinnnminnudingn Faidnaulunguilduwinau
d'd 4 1 o d‘ 1 1 A [ 3 1#'4 a A < o 1 4‘ o ¥ < J a )
ninglannaneninnbivivewmiouduwinnuniGudeuivhliliainsaizaiand i iunguandnveansanudises

4 Vv v v Il
@ernmuteivuaveInIzNTIIMIndald Auiuneanuisdadulasanuainslauazuimsdamslasustm dasinimsmnua

o USUN Fuinosus:inAlng 911 (UKIU)
158 S l N G E R Singer Thailand Public Company Limited




/243

Banassundlng
SINGER THAILAND

Notes to the financial statements @

For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on published statistics and mortality tables.

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Discount rate at 31 December 3.7% 3.6%
Future salary increases
- salaried staff 5.0% p.a. 3.5% p.a.
- commissioned agent Notional commission Notional commission
model, inflated by model, inflated by
price inflation of price inflation of
3.5% p.a. 3.5% p.a.

Historical information

21 Provident funds
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Present value of unfunded obligations 151,838 133,157 121,893 179,293 155,709

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Present value of unfunded obligations 138,927 133,157 121,893 179,293 155,709

The provident funds for staff of Singer are established and managed by the Company. Membership of the funds is on a

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

At 1 January 102,654 105,159
Provision used
- Company and interest (5,429) (7,538)
- Employee (2,506) (3,141)
Provision setup
- Company and interest 6,979 5,592
- Employee 2,524 2,582
At 31 December 104,222 102,654

voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the salesmen and shop managers at the rates fixed by the fund criteria
and by the Company at the same amount deducted from salesmen and shop managers whose remuneration, being commission
based, is variable and not fixed as with basic salaries. Consequently, the funds do not qualify to be registered with the
Ministry of Finance as juristic entities nor can the funds be managed by a licensed Fund Manager. Therefore the funds
have been established on a voluntary basis and managed by the Company based on the relevant criteria set-down by the

Company governing the fund contributions and benefits. The contributions are based on the number of years of membership
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

22
23

24

25
26

and at rates fixed by the fund criteria.

Share capital

Additional paid-in capital and reserves

(thousand share/thousand Baht)

Par valve 2012 2011

per share
i sl

Authorised

At 1 January

- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
At 31 December

- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

Issued and paid

At 1 January

- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
At 31 December

- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

Share premium

Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received in
excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (‘“share premium”). Share premium is not available for

dividend distribution.
Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its annual
net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this account reaches an

amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
Valuation changes

The valuation changes account within equity comprises the cumulative net change in the valuation of property, plant and
equipment included in the financial statements at valuation until such property, plant and equipment is sold or otherwise

disposed of.
Segment reporting

The Group operates in a single line of business, namely the sales by hire purchase contracts of sewing machines and electrical
appliances in domestic markets and the Group operates in a single geographic area in Thailand. Management considers that
the Group has only one major business segment and geographic segment and it is the same segment. As a result, all of the
revenues, income and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned business segment and

geographic area.
Selling expenses

Administrative expenses
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40,699 37,332 40,699 37,332
18,655 9,888 18,216 9,710
17,715 17,772 17,707 17,766
14,443 12,711 14,391 12,711
13,618 14,016 13,618 14,016
12,546 9,731 12,511 9,726

260,332 238,293 259,741 237,789

(Wuwn)
JUNISNUSOU JUNISNUKWI:NNIS

2555 2554 2555 2554

28,223 26,454 28,223 26,454
1,934 1,524 1,934 1,524
872 1,044 872 1,044
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27 Employee benefit expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Employee benefit expenses 664,083 527,136 663,833 526,717
Travel expenses 68,607 64,607 68,545 64,607
Bad and doubtful debt 66,815 67,751 66,815 67,751
Loss on repossession 60,485 54,885 60,485 54,885
Rental expense 40,672 37,334 40,672 37,330
Local freight 32,417 24,360 32,417 24,360
Management service fee 31,390 25,267 31,390 25,275
Advertising 30,657 37,210 30,655 37,210
Product warranty 30,327 26,186 30,327 26,186
Bad debt recovery (31,083) (21,224) (31,083) (21,224)
Others 24,499 28,319 24,499 28,319
Total 1,018,869 871,831 1,018,555 871,416

The defined contribution plans comprise provident funds established by the companies in the Group for their employees.

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Employee benefit expenses 142,656 136,843 142,599 136,528
Travel expenses 40,699 37,332 40,699 37,332
Professional fee 18,655 9,888 18,216 9,710
Depreciation and amortisation 17,715 17,772 17,707 17,766
Stationery 14,443 12,711 14,391 12,711
Rental expense 13,618 14,016 13,618 14,016
Others 12,546 9,731 12,511 9,726
Total 260,332 238,293 259,741 237,789

Membership to the funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates ranging from

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Management
Wages and salaries 28,223 26,454 28,223 26,454
Contribution to defined contribution plans, employee

benefit and social security 1,934 1,524 1,934 1,524
Others 872 1,044 872 1,044

31,029 29,022 31,029 29,022
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(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Other employees
Wages and salaries 131,009 123,679 130,956 123,392
Commission 472,204 381,569 471,955 381,150
Contribution to defined contribution plans, employee
benefit and social security 36,551 40,032 36,548 40,004
Sales incentive 125,738 80,967 125,738 80,967
Others 10,208 8,710 10,206 8,710
775,710 634,957 775,403 634,223
Total 806,739 663,979 806,432 663,245

5% to 10% of their basic salaries and by the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of the employees’ basic salaries. The

provident funds are registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities and are managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

28 Finance costs
29 Income tax expense

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
Note
2012 2011 2012 2011

Finance costs:

Related parties 6 = = = 42
Debentures 24,827 - 24,827 -
Financial institutions 16,982 54,741 16,982 54,741
Others 3,294 3,024 3,294 3,024
Total 45,103 57,765 45,103 57,807

Income tax recognised in profit or loss

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Current tax expense

Current year 11 46 = =

Deferred tax expense 16

Movements in temporary differences 65,454 12,399 65,454 12,399

Income tax reduction (2,120) 44,179 (2,120) 44,179

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - (55,138) - (55,138)
63,334 1,440 63,334 1,440

Total income tax expense 63,345 1,486 63,334 1,440
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Income tax reduction

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Income tax reduction - deferred

Total

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate

Income tax reduction - deferred

Effect of income tax from subsidiaries

Income difference between accounting and tax

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Recognition of previously unrecognised
temporary difference

Total

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate
Income tax reduction - deferred

Income difference between accounting and tax
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Recognition of previously unrecognised
temporary difference

Total

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate financial statements
2011

Tax
(expense)
benefit

2012

Tax
(expense)
benefit

Before
tax

Net of
fax

Before
tax

49,525 (9,956) 39,569 = = =

49,525 (9,956) 39,569 =

Consolidated financial statements
2012 2011
(in thousand Baht) (in thousand Baht)

Rate (%)
289,569 143,944
23 66,601 30 43,183
(2,120) 44,179
61 106
224,047 (387)
7,216 11,355
= (55,138)
(232,460) (40,298)
- (1,514)
21.88 63,345 1.03 1,486

Separate financial statements

2012 2011
(in thousand Baht) (in thousand Baht)

289,789 144,145

23 66,651 30 43,243
(2,120) 44,179

224,047 (387)

7,216 11,355

= (55,138)

(232,460) (40,298)

= (1,514)

21,86 63,334 1.0 1,440
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30

3l

32

Royal Decree No. 530 B.E. 2554 dated 21 December 2011 grants a reduction in the corporate income tax rate for the three
accounting periods 2012, 2013 and 2014; from 30% to 23% for the accounting period 2012 which begins on or after 1
January 2012 and to 20% for the following two accounting periods 2013 and 2014 which begin on or after 1 January 2013
and 2014, respectively.

It is understood that the Government will proceed to amend the law in order to maintain the corporate income tax rate at
not higher than 20% for the accounting period 2015 which begins on or after 1 January 2015 and onwards in order to give

full effect to the Cabinet resolution dated 11 October 2011 to increase Thailand’s tax competitiveness.

Earnings per share

The calculations of basic earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 were based on the profit for

the years attributable to equity holders of the Company and the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the years as

follows:
Dividends
(in thousand Baht / thousand shares)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company (basic) 226,224 142,458 226,455 142,705
Number of ordinary shares outstanding 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
Basic earnings per share (in Baht) 0.84 0.53 0.84 0.53

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 30 April 2012, the shareholders approved the
appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.20 per share, amounting to Baht 54 million. The dividend was paid to shareholders
during 2012.

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 28 April 2011, the shareholders approved the
appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.10 per share, amounting to Baht 27 million. The dividend was paid to shareholders
during 2011.

Financial instruments
Financial risk management policies

The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and
from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Group does not hold or issue derivative financial

instruments for speculative or trading purposes.
Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on capital, which the Group defines

as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s operations

and its cash flow. Loan interest rates are mainly fix from debentures (Note 17).
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The effective interest rates of interest-bearing financial liabilities as at 31 December and the periods in which those liabilities

mature or re-price were as follows:

Consolidated and Separate financial statement

i Aft t
. SIS Within 1 year er 1 year oUt | After 5 years
interest rate within 5 years Totdl

(% per annum) (in thousand Baht)

2012
Current
Bank overdrafts 7.65 14,997 - - 14,997
Current portion of debentures 4.65 150,000 - - 150,000
Non - Current
Debentures 5.04 - 600,000 - 600,000
Total 164,997 600,000 - 764,997

Consolidated and Separate financial statement

i L After 1 but
. EiiEG i Within 1 year o YeArPU L After 5 years
interest rate within 5 years Totdl

(in thousand Baht)

2011
Current
Bank overdrafts 7.72 6,143 -

Current portion of long-term loans

under debt rescheduling agreement 7.38 91,143 - - 91,143

6,143

Non - Current

Long-term loans under debt

rescheduling agreement 7.38 - 637,995 - 637,995

Total 97,286 637,995 = 735,281

Foreign currency risk
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies.

At 31 December, the Group and the Company were exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial liabilities

denominated in the following currencies:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
Note financial statements

2012 2011

United States Dollars
Trade accounts payable 18 = 5,021
Gross statement of financial position exposure - 5,021
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial and

contractual obligations to the Group as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire purchase agreements
and the installment accounts receivable are secured by the products sold. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented

by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the Statement of financial position.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management
to finance the Group’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Determination of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities. The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled,
between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair values have been determined for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods. When applicable, further information about the assumptions

made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

The fair value of all financial assets and liabilities is taken to approximate the carrying value.

33 Commitments with non-related parties

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 39,640 45,878
After one year but within five years 40,081 51,974
After five years 830 992
Total 80,551 98,844

The Group has commitment relating to rental agreements of office buildings, shop buildings, warehouse, vehicles and office

equipment. The rental fees, terms and conditions are as described in the agreements.

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2012 2011

Bank guarantees 20 37

Other commitments

Total 20 37
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Events after the reporting period
Dividend payment

The Board of Directors of the Company meeting held on 28 February 2013 proposed a resolution approving a dividend
payment in respect of the results of the operations in 2012 of Baht 0.3 per share, amounting to Baht 81.0 million. However,

this resolution must be approved at the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

The Group has not adopted the following new and revised TFRS that have been issued as of the reporting date but are not
yet effective. The new and revised TFRS are anticipated to become effective for annual financial periods beginning on or

after 1 January in the year indicated in the following table.

TAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and 2013

Disclosures of Government Assistance

TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange 2013
Rates
TFRS 8 Operating Segments 2013

Management expects to adopt and apply these new TFRS in accordance with the FAP’s announcement and is presently

considering the potential initial impact on the consolidated and separate financial statements.
TAS 21 (revised 2009) - The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

The principal change introduced by TAS 21 is the introduction of the concept of functional currency, which is defined as
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. TAS 21 requires the entity to determine its
functional currency and translate foreign currency items into its functional currency, reporting the effects of such translation
in accordance with the provisions of TAS 21. Foreign currencies are defined by TAS 21 as all currencies other than the

entity’s functional currency.

Management has determined that the functional currency of the Company is Thai Baht. Accordingly, the adoption of
TAS 21 from 1 January 2013 is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s reported assets, liabilities or

retained earnings.
TFRS 8 - Operating segments

The principal change introduced by TFRS 8 is the introduction of the concept of presenting operating segments based on
the information that internally is provided to the Group’s chief operating decision maker. Since the change in accounting

policy only impacts disclosure aspects, there is no impact on the Group’s financial statements.
TAS 20 - Accounting for government grants and disclosures of government assistance

Management is of the opinion that the adoption of TAS 20 from 1 January 2013 will not have a significant impact on the

Group’s financial statements.
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36 Reclassification of accounts
Certain accounts in the 2011 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2012 financial

statements as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2011

Consolidated and Separate financial statements

Before reclass. Reclass After reclass.

Trade accounts receivable - 15,260 15,260

Statement of financial position

Current portion of installments receivables 893,317 (15,260) 878,057

The reclassifications have been made because, in the opinion of management, the new classification is more appropriate

to the Group’s business.
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CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility)

SOUWAAUZIINSS NQ ASNIASOINY INS:QUAIIUSUGAIOUCOOAIAIOVONANS

“SINGER” has always been concerned about the well-being of Thai society. Since starting its business, it has realized
the value of the traditional Thai kindness and friendliness towards each other, and during the past 124 years in doing business in
Thailand has always endeavored to give absolute confidence in the quality of both its products and services.

From its beginning and up to this day, Singer Thailand has been a part of Thai society and has always contributed towards
the ongoing development and the improvement of the quality of life through focusing on helping Thai society to progress and
become a happy society. Thus, various CSR-related projects and activities have been born and all are designed to benefit numerous
communities and the environment under the framework of “Creative sharing through being a part of society and focused on
contributing towards its development and making progress together”. A critical part of such activities is to create job opportunities
for those living in local communities in becoming the Company’s sales representatives, which supports the traditional Thai culture
of wanting to work and live in their home towns as well as those communities through the creation of vocational opportunities
and employment for the people.

In the past, through such community based activities Singer Thailand has always been
a part of local communities and has always co existed together with society as a whole and the
local communities in particular. While, at present Singer Thailand and its Subsidiary Companies
have set up the “CSR Club SINGER”, which allows all our staff to actively participate and be
closely involved in helping society, the community and the environment.

Embodying this theme, the CSR Club SINGER’s logo (as shown) consists of a “tree”
that Singer employees have planted in good soil, that, together with the local community, they
have nurtured from a small seedling and continually cared for so that it can grow into a big
strong tree with large roots and an extensive network of roots, spreading its big and small and

branches over widespread area that offers shade, protection, life and various other benefits to
the local community in which it has taken root.

This is representative of the continual caring and ongoing close involvement of the Company with the local communities
and the environment in which it operates, so that both can develop and grow together a sustainable basis - as evidenced by the
continuing involvement of the Company in various traditional local community events (such as merit making, kathin ceremonies,
annual festivities, and making donations to “make a difference”) that are an integral part of CSR activities.

The CSR Club SINGER organization structure comprises of
Chairman : Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, Chief Executive Officer
Vice Chairmen : Mr. Siam Uralwong, Managing Director, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart, Sales Director
Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn, Controller & Finance Director
Mr. Somporn Kitthaveesinpoon, Marketing Director
Mr. Chalerm Charojna, HR & Administration Manager
Ms.Chanthornjira Kongtongsamut, IR & Public Communication Manager
* Secretary Ms. Suparaporn Phongnumkul, Head of Public Relations
e Treasurer/PR Mr. Nithiphat Karnpatchee, CSR & Public Communications Assistant Manager
The Company had defined its policies and directives relating to its Corporate and Social Responsibilities (CSR) framework
as described below.

1. Undertaking business in a just and equitable manner

To achieve just and equitable business operations, Singer Thailand plc. and all its Subsidiary Companies have defined,
as a core strategy, the giving of great importance to the rights of all Stakeholders - whether internal (ie: staff and management
members) or external (ie: customers, creditors, and Government agencies or other organizations), as well as local communities,
society as a whole, and the environment. This just and equitable way of doing business is not limited to what is required by law
but also includes those actions that will not infringe upon or abuse the basic rights of all such Stakeholder groups; whereby the
following standard “Code of Ethical Business Conduct” have been defined as described below.
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e Policies and responsibilities towards Shareholders
Establishing a framework for good corporate governance policies and practices, in order to enhance full transparency
towards and trust among its shareholders, investors, and all other stakeholders - through having in place policies and
directives relating to the Company’s business operations and activities as well as through giving great importance
to having in place specific internal controls and audit systems to effectively ensure and monitor that Management
complies to the agreed internal policies and strategies. All of these procedures and activities are for the full benefit of
its shareholders.

2. Respecting the basic rights of all its shareholders to receive, on a uniform and equal basis, all relevant information
required to assess the Company operations; and giving full disclosures regarding the Company’s performance results
and financial status together with detailed supporting documentation, as required by the SET and SEC’s rules and
regulations.

3. Having in place effective systems and procedures to ensure that every single shareholder will receive the same and

equal treatment during the shareholders meetings.

e Guidelines relating to “Conflict of Interests” situations

1. Intheir dealing with customers or other outside parties, all staff employees are required to avoid any possible situations
of possible ‘conflict’ with regard to their own personal interests and those of the Company.

2. All employees are required to be fully committed (in terms of their efforts and time) towards the welfare of the
Company. In the event that they wish or have to undertake on any additional work outside the normal working hours
(in order to increase their personal income or for whatever reason), the following guidelines must be observed :
e it must not affect their assigned role or responsibilities within the Company,
e it must not be illegal or cause any conflicts or unrest; and must be within the normal boundaries of good behavior

as a Thai citizen,

e it must not have any negative impacts on the good name or reputation of the Company,
e it must not be in conflict or in competition with the Company’s business activities and associated benefits, and
e it must not involve with the wrongful use of any confidential information of the Company.

e Anti-corruption policies and measures

The Company has included in both the Company’s Handbook for Management and the Code of Ethical Business Conduct
that the Company has an absolute “zero tolerance policy” with regard to corrupt business practices, as well as the Company being
a signatory in endorsing the private sector’s coalition for anti corruption organized by the Thai- IOD; whereby this policy also
reflects the Managing Director’s key message that “corruption has never achieved any success for anyone”

2. Respect for Human Rights

The right to be happy and a part of society as well as to be treated with dignity and respect are the basic human rights of
everyone. The respect for these basic rights is the basis for a stable and peaceful society.

Singer Thailand PCL. and its Subsidiary Companies, therefore, gives great importance to the respect for basic human
rights and the great value of its human resources, as well as wishes to enable all its employees to feel proud of the Company.
Thus, the Company promotes a good working environment and always encourages everyone to play a part in its development.

Within its established human resources development framework, the Company endeavors to give all employees opportunities
for career advancement on an equal basis through ongoing capabilities development and skills training, in order to build business
value and achieve work excellence as follows:

e Equal freatment and opportunities for advancement

1. Treating all employees alike equally with respect for their dignity and value as a human being.

2. Recruiting and selecting capable people to operate our business, based on the required benefits and achievements
of the Company and in an just and equal manner; as well as based on the evident capabilities and the needs of the
Company’s operations, in order to acquire good and capable people, who share the same mindset as well as business
and cultural orientation as the Company. The required qualifications, education, experiences and other criteria for each
position will be taken into consideration without imposing any restrictions with regard to sex, age, race, nationality,
religious beliefs, or personal relationships.
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3. Determine and implement employees’ remuneration schemes as appropriate to the individual capabilities together
with a welfare and benefits package for the staff and their family based on the current economic situation; as well as
determine annual increases in the overall compensation schemes based on the Company’s overall performance results
and the individual employee’s efforts and contributions during the past year.

4. Encourage and promote continuous development of staff knowledge and capabilities, including their basic business
skills, management skills, and ability to effectively carry out their assigned responsibilities; whereby support is given
by the Company in terms of training budgets and time-off allowed to be able participate in such development programs
on an ongoing basis. This is in order that all employees will have the same opportunities for self-development, in order
to be able work more effectively as well as to facilitate their career advancement, so that the Company will benefit
from having more skilled and capable human resources with the right attitude towards their work and the Company.

5. Continuously promote and enhance good internal communications that will facilitate good intra-staff relations and
effective cooperation at the work place.

6. Promote an open environment whereby every staff has the opportunity to communicate and submit any suggestions
concerning work as well as any complaints or issues regarding their working conditions and welfare via an Company
Employees” Welfare Committee. All suggestions and complaints will then receive full and serious consideration
and appropriate response, in order benefit all parties as well as to enhance good internal cooperation and working
relationships.

7. Promote and offer opportunities for staff at every level to be able to participate in overseas work-related training or
field trips, so as to open up their minds to new ideas and expose them to new experiences, which they can then possibly
apply in their own work upon returning home.

e Infringements or Abusive Behaviors

1. All Managers and Supervisors should show the proper respect towards their subordinates; and all subordinates must
also act likewise towards their superiors.

2. Every staff members must not express anything or act in any way that will infringe upon the basic individual rights
of others in terms of race, nationality, or religious beliefs, as well as any physical or mental disabilities.

3. Equitable Treatment for all Workers

The Company values and believes in the power or ability of its human resources, which are vitally important in effectively
driving the organization towards the realization of its vision and achievement of its mission in accordance with the agreed
business strategies.

Thus, the Company strives to recruit and select new hires who have the knowledge, capability, attitude and mindset, and
full willingness to join and work for the Company. At the same time, the Company also strives to retain its existing employees
through continuous development of their knowledge, skills and capabilities so that they can achieve good team work, assist each
other as needed, as well as build up mutually solid working relationships and bonds — all of which will enable the Company to
more effectively and efficiently achieve its business goals and objectives. Additionally and most important of all, the Company
always strive to create a positive and happy working environment, with all employees liking each other and feeling proud to be
a part of the organization.

e Management of compensation /remuneration schemes and employee welfare

The Company believes in having an equitable compensation policy to facilitate a good and happy living standard that
are appropriate to the current costs of living, as well as in providing financial assistance or support and various other employee
welfare benefits (such as providing staff uniforms, annual health check-ups, and annual staff trips etc.). The Company also
believes in encouraging all employees to be a happy at work and have a good balance between their working life and personal
life, based on the principles of economic self sufficiency.

e Individual rights and freedom of choice of employees

The Company gives great importance to the protection and preservation of human self-dignity as well as of individual
rights and freedom of choice, through addressing and incorporating measures to prevent any such potential infringements of
individual rights as an integral part of the Company’s core operating procedures, as well as ensuring equal treatment for all
employees. All Singer staff have the opportunity to submit any complaints or personnel management issues to their supervisors/
managers, with ‘suggestion boxes’ being available and located throughout the Company facilities for any employee to submit
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any such suggestions or observations and comments as well as any complaints and issues, or requests.

The Company Welfare Committee will then seriously consider such all inputs and then, at every monthly management-staff
meetings, will make their recommendations to the Management as to the appropriate responses and feedback to be made and/
or actions to be taken.

e Development of staff potential

The Company has established various procedures and systems relating to the continuous development of the potential
of its employees at every level - including formal training programs, staff coaching, on the job training, and mentoring, so that
every employee is able to become more effective in their work and be a positive part of the orgainisation.

e Active participation in creative activities to benefit society and local communities

The Company encourages all employees to be actively involved in various CSR-related programs and activities that will
benefit society, the community and the environment .Through its CSR policies, each and every business unit and branch of the
Company should actively participate in any good deeds to give back to as well as help society and the various communities (both
at the national and local levels) in which the Company operates.

As such the CSR Club has been established with close cooperation among all employees, through which organization various
good deeds and CSR campaigns that will positively benefit society, communities and the environment are undertaken.

4. Being Responsible towards Consumers and

Apart from complying with all legal requirements relating to the treatment of consumers, Singer Thailand PCL. and its
Subsidiary Companies also have policies in place requiring all staff members to apply ethical business practices in their actions
towards both consumers and its business partners, as follows :

e Consumers

1. Always strive to strictly adhere to any business terms and conditions as agreed with customers in a just and credible
manner.

2. Always strive to disclose all relevant information accurately and completely as well as in a timely manner; and also
endeavor to continuously promote positive customer relationships at all times.

e Business Partners/Contractual Parties

1. Always strive to source both products and services with high standards of quality, within a framework of equal
information disclosure and competitive manner; as well as use clear and transparent procedures in choosing to deal
with any business partners and/or contractual parties. Make use of appropriate contractual agreement formats; as
well as manage and monitor them closely to ensure that all agreed terms and conditions are fully complied to. Avoid
using any corrupt business practices or wrong doings in all stages of the sourcing and purchasing process; as well as
implement timely payment procedures strictly in accordance with the agreed payment terms and conditions.

2. Always endeavor to continuously develop and maintain positive and long lasting relationships with all business partners
and contractual parties, based on clearly established mutual trust and agreed requirements in terms of supplying
products/services of the highest standard of quality as appropriate to the agreed pricing and/or technical specifications.

3. All employees are strictly prohibited from receiving or taking any “benefits” of any nature whatsoever from any
business partner and/or contractual parties.

5. Development of Society and Local Communities

The Company is always aware and mindful of the great importance of operating its business based on the highest ethical
and moral business standards, as well as believe in looking after and helping to positively create a good Thai society on a
sustainable basis.

As such, the Company believes that in effective vocational development and training are the key basic grass root requirements
of society as a whole; and thus continuously develops and promotes vocational training programs for students, young people and
housewives as well as female prison inmates, which activities form the basis for the various “Training and Building up vocations
project” projects that have been undertaken by the Company in close cooperation with various Government agencies and other

private organizations, as follows :
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1) Schools )
e Salaphan School, Sam Kok, Pathumthani e ' _
e Chaiyasithavas Pattana Sai Bamrung School, Sam Kok, Pathumthani
e Saklee Vithaya School , Sena, Pranakorn Sri Ayudhaya
e Lardbualuang Pairojana Vithaya School, Nakornluang, Pranakorn Sri Ayudhaya
¢ Nakornluang Udom Rajth Vithaya, Nakorn Luang, Pranakorn Sri Ayudhaya
e Baan Don Khoi (Kong-Som-Oates Lard Bumrung) School, Pachee, Pranakorn Sri Ayudhaya
e Wat Tharng Klang (Pracha Samakhi Ubpatham) School, Bang Pahan, Pranakorn Sri Ayudhaya

In undertaking such “Training and Building up vocations project” projects, it has been found that many schools own Singer
as well as other brands of sewing machines, which can be considered as vocational teaching tools; but they have been mostly left
neglected for some time and are, thus, not usable. Therefore, the Company has dispatched teams of service mechanics to repair
and refurbish all the sewing machines owned by the participating schools, so they can be fully functional again. Additionally, the
CSR Club SINGER members together with experienced sewing instructors visited these schools to teach students and teachers as
well as housewives living in the immediate communities on clothing design knowhow and sewing techniques. This has resulted
in their ability to produce clothing and other accessory items for sale as OTOP products from these local communities, creating
a viable source of income for young people, students, parents and teachers. These programs have also created much happiness
and smiles all around on the part of all those participants and others who were involved; and the participating schools have also
made use of the outputs in home economics studies that will be taught to their future students.

2) Prisons

e Ratchburi Central Prison, Amphur Muang, Ratchburi Province
« Kanjanaburi Provincial Prison, Amphur Muang, Kanjanaburi.

The Company also undertook similar “Building vocations” projects within prison facilities, in cooperation with the
“Kamlangjai Project” under the Royal Initiative of HRH Princess Bajarakitiyabha, that is intended to give to those seeking new
opportunities within Thai Society.

Initially, the Project was made available for the benefit of pregnant women and children inmates in prisons for women,
through the gracious donations of Her Royal Highness’ own personal funds; whereby in collaboration with the Nursing Vocational
School, the Thai Red Cross and the Department of Corrections went into prisons in order to improve the living conditions in
prison for this group of people through instructing them about health issues and how to look after personal well-being better.

The Project proved to be a great success; and, as such, Her Royal Highness thought that the scope of the Project should
be expanded to include other groups of people. Her Royal Highness instructed the Ministry of Justice to define a broader scope
of assistance accordingly; whereby it still targets female prison inmates and focuses on giving them access to various vocations
that would be useful for them once they have served their prison term and released to return to the outside world. This would then
help them avoid being involved in a vicious cycle of further illegal activities that would see them back in prison again. Thus, the
Company actively supported this important Project, which would greatly enhance the livelihood of former female inmates and
give them the opportunity for them to self-learn a vocation in how to sew clothing and other items.

As such, Singer Thailand PCL. sent in sewing instructors together with members of the CSR Club, who were experienced
and had the skills in sewing, to teach female
inmates so that they would have new vocational
skills and abilities for a new, legitimate and
sustainable livelihood after being released from
prison and back as part of the normal society.
Additionally, service mechanics were also
sent into the prison to repair and refurbish any
defective sewing machines till they were able to
be fully functional again. This project has also
created much happiness and smiles all around
as well as great satisfaction on the part of all
those who received the vocational training.

s19vuds:9U 2555 / Annual Report 2012

187



188

124,

Banasszndlng
SINGER THAILAND

CSR Report

3. nauuTnUUAs T
o INUHEHY ANHNTN 2. NUNAINN RTINS
Tagiiinnnmsfividnswaivayulasims “Juguilgniang” meldlasaimsianndiunszesd maviin
Wmusnadnsdui Taefiagdeumsdadudernnusindunlnmnlasamemeiudaduuazmalszavgsuny
] ¥
wedaidiumsaiednlvinguusithulugusuinumeiu a.nfiudeu o.nunmsmy v.azdunn ladnum lasiu
auazdadimthelulassmsiianndiunszesd
v 4 (24 ) ) a
« 1ulesyliz a.aSmas a.a3@As 2.UNENE
~o Y & o o ~ o o X do o v
usEmlddaduanudaglumsinodn wazaszniinluanulasadevedsznmlununimiansuaumald
=< k% o < Y k4 1 4 S 9 14 24 ~ ~ a d‘ ° o < a (:
Falanevdnaduin Wudnguass thiulesalie a.dianns e.Aimas v.uning ethlUlFlumsdaduuazlszivgruanu
rdnnhadunamamngladsmaniagauazliainsasenlhnuueniiunld sudisnnninmamssinnuliaw
Taefiagaounsaaduid@emanuign vhllaeudaduuazmalssugzunuei g e mbhedumsaheednuaziin
neliliudaseunis Tngvazidunulszasgnmasindhllaeu Tanmedudui OTOP veaguwulludr a5annu
pilauazanussivlalifungui Geuuaznguideniuadiann

6. NMISYQNMSAVIDQADU
a o o R o o [ Y3 v QI v v 70 v Y i Y d‘d a a
uTtmasznlinfaanudAgueimsdssndandinu msfnmndaneden wazlaimssasalvimsldeunsal Mvhniilszansam
&4 oA o v a Vo | R Aaw Yo s A Y 1 a1 A W YA ydaw o 1 = @ oa Y aa
gaga Fededuanuiunasevdedinnedninils viEmlaianngdnsaiasedliliihedivdeiiios duidumnusdndmhedaiudumni
o P LY v a 9 Y o a2 v % o < Ay o A % o H
amndszndalvives 5 galUadniu diuvesdunedlawannandulaglinneanudun ivhaedanaden wazlihaneduusssnme
vgalan “NON CFC” fioes “C-Pentane” dailelumshmelelyuilugud
Ao A Y S a 1 a A @ S o Y a oA A Y aw woa
maysEniianuasiulumsysznevgsisedadinamm tiedulszlemidednulassinuaziuslnnegiadeiiies anieustm dail
0 ¥V % o dl k2 v o Y % Q’ = Y s o 1 s r's 1
M3sausad Wintinau hnszmenl¥uanniin Reused 1¥anmumils siudaliiimsfausnvezuazmaihndesnszanyussaduninlyls
7. misdudanssulia:Msizgiwsudanssy IldvinnisaituviundnduSu@agoUciodvAy Avlidadoula:gh
NydIoN
a & A Y a Z o % [ = $% dd‘ = | dlglu al dl Y r Y a o [} =
Faned Ae Anaatwhlumudnsdui nivedeadunidndumnennnuferdumsiann Audauianssulvl 4 saudseenuuy
Naﬂﬁmcﬁm‘%muiw AWMNG LLﬁ“ﬁﬂmﬁﬂHm“Tﬂmﬂ'uﬁmﬂﬂ’i ms Lﬁaauadmméfmmﬂaaﬁﬁ%u%ammﬁmﬁmm WuilndnSee
aﬂmmmuﬂmﬂiLLayUﬂmﬂﬁmmm%wmm fzdeunuiudafunazmals=a ﬂbﬁ‘ﬁuﬂuﬂ]ﬂﬁ]ﬂiwﬂm‘NLﬂ’e)i Tﬂmﬁmmmwmw
wmLuumiaau%mmua“ﬁmNnamu amulasamsaneny aheesn Wnduenmsuuazaguusithu sudaidesdands athadaiiina
amuAnyIvsenihsnumady maensula falarhTasams aanu adeedw $aufu LwaLﬂumiwmmﬁﬂﬂmw ANYLOTN
Wifunguiensuuaznguwitny sudddeslemangnaziasmsdanuuazisnulinlema ineld aunsadoinueazasauni?
Tidumszvesdean dnradumahlgmasiannsusuliduuds uazaamwiianavenseuaiiuaczsususely mavidnguauazi
ANunSounzHsmaedians iy Insaninsannde ldndiunanssuedannuazdeadsaddns Usim Saunefiszmelng Siie (vnvu)
Tnsding 0-2352-4777 #e 4202 ienaed q Tdeansiuiu

S l N G E R usen Fvinasus:nAlng Ma (UKgu)
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited




/245

Banassundlng
SINGER THAILAND

S

3) Housewives in the Local Communities
e Baan Huay Hin, Khao Hin Son, Phanomsrakarm, Chachoengsao.
Originating with the Company supporting the “Pan Suk Pluk Dek Dee” project, initiative under the Kao
Hinson Royal Project, the Company donated sewing machines as well as made available Company sewing
instructors to act as advisors to the sewing and production of clothing items project, so as to create new vocations
and job opportunities for housewives of the Baan Huay Hin Community, with the outputs being sold through the
Kao Hinson Royal Project.
e Baan Ir Ju Jo, Srisakorn, Srisakorn, Narathiwat
The Company saw the importance of vocational training activities and the personal safety of those who
living in the 3 Southernmost provinces; and thus it presented sewing machines to be used in producing clothing
and accessory items by those housewives of the Baan Ir Ju Jo community, Who were suspended their earning
from the harvest of latex due to the timing and not able to go out from the community in complete safety
under the environment of local political unrest and conflict. Experienced sewing instructors went to teach these
housewives sewing skills and clothing item production know how. in order that they will have new vocations that
will increase their family income. The outputs from this new vocation are then sold as OTOP products from the
local communities, thus creating a sense of pride and satisfaction for those being taught as well as the instructors
themselves.

6. Protecting and Managing the Environment

The Company realizes the great importance of efficient energy usage and energy savings as well as the associated protection
of the environment; and thus it promotes the usage of energy-efficient electrical appliances, which activity is a part of our CSR
policies and practices.

The Company produces only those appliances that are considered as energy-efficient bearing the official “No 57
Engergy-Efficient label. Further, Singer produces refrigerators that uses (non CFC) coolants chemical which do not destroy or
damage the environment and the ozone layer, namely C- Pentane which has a ozone layer destruction rating of ‘zero’.

The Company also emphasizes and focuses on only operating its business with high quality standards for the overall
benefit of society and the consumers. Further, it encourages its employees to recycle and reuse used printing paper, as well as
separates out its garbage and reuses its packaging boxes and materials.

7. Being Innovative and Spreading Innovative Ideas in undertaking the Company’s Business Operations with
Respect for Corporate Social Responsibilities, the Environment and All Stakeholders

Singer is the leading sewing machines manufacturer and supplier with a long-standing and well-established reputation
regarding new products development, innovation, and designs that are easy to use, of the highest quality as well as have numerous
outstanding qualities and specifications meeting all the expectation of those interested in sewing to produce well-made clothing
items and accessories.

Additionally, the Company also has well-experienced and capable sewing instructors, who can teach the art of sewing by
using Singer sewing machines, readily available to actively participate, on a continuing basis, in skills training projects that will
create new vocations for young people and housewives in local communities as well as for female prisons inmates.

Thus, any interested Government agencies or private organizations can cooperate with us in undertaking any projects
to create work, create vocations and develop potential new vocation skills for young people, community housewives and those
unemployed, so that they may learn new skills and have a new vocations that will then enable them take care of themselves and
their families without being a burden to society as a whole. Additionally such projects will also help to develop local communities
to be economically and socially stronger as well as to improve the overall living standards of the people and the community as a
whole. The Company is always happy and readily available to undertake such collaborative projects together with any interested
parties; whereby they can contact Singer Thailand PCL.’s CSR Group at 0-2352-4777 Ext. 4202, so that, together, we may jointly
undertake good deeds and ‘make a positive difference’ for the society.
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nisUs:guanyUs:aUaiioru ASIN 45
Annual General Shareholders Meeting (AGM) No.45
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On Monday April 30, 2012, Singer Thailand PCL. held its
AGM No 45, at the Conference Room, CAT Telecom Tower, Floor 30,
Charoenkrung road, Bangrak, Bangkok. for considered and approved
various agenda items by the Shareholders. Admiral ML Usni Pramoj,
Chairman of the Board and an Independent Director was presided
over the meeting, and attended by all Board Members as well as the

Management and Shareholders of the Company.

JuusunaN:ITYUWUUNAINU
Opportunity Day

U3t FanesvUszmalng aifa @msw) ladhsimau
“y3fnaanzieunuiinamu” (Opportunity Day) Uszdd) 2555 fiu
amandnnsnduralszmeng s1u 2 afa Ae msuaasnalszney
maszd) 2554 uaz msunasnallszneumslasingd 2/2555 Tag
Tsuanuanlennddediu dnaanu indnnt wazdauladninu
s Faldiimseenanaaruma webcam YasaaAnAANING

waz ansasusudounddldn www.singerthai.co.th

During 2012, Singer Thailand PCL. participated in
Opportunity Day events organized by the SET two times to
announce our performance results for Year 2011 and Q2/2012.

These events were well-attended by o
b A i
: Mg

shareholders and investors together with
numerous securities analysts and other
interested parties; whereby the sessions were
also broadcasted via the webcam facilities of
the SET. These webcasts can also be viewed

retroactively on the Company’s website at

www.singerthailand.co.th.

o USUN Fuinosus:inAlng 911 (UKIU)
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Company Visit

A‘ A dl ] o/ 1 Y A ¥ 4.

LUBLABUNINGIAN 2555 NHIUN ﬂm:uﬂmnuiwaaﬂ “lﬂﬂamﬁmnwamu
wazduisdanams mseuliums wazmsuimsauvessiin Suneiilszndalng
fia myy) Adwinnulng Tasiineynyes duana nssumsidamslng uaz

4 4 ¢ Y o ] @ A a G Y al Y

welwnsd ansaanasel dernemsrhetays wazmsGu vesusEmduiainu
Wimsaeuiy wisnnevdednauvesinaaund 60 usdalndsa

July 2012: Minority Shareholders had the opportunity of attending an
‘open house’ at the head office of Singer Thailand PCL. All visitors were warmly
welcomed by Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Paitoon
Sukhanaporn, Controller & Finance Director. The Company overview and

business are presented and also Q&A session was shared on the same occasion.

There were more than 60 shareholders participating in this event.

nisUs:gudIaIunyanonru ASIN 1/2555
Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting (EGM) No.1/2012
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AUSNIINMT LASAUSHLIVIVIILIEN L‘lﬂimmiﬂiz"éﬂ November 2012: Singer Thailand PCL. heldan EGM No 1/2012 at
RANECEIN (RN

Conference room, CAT Telecom Tower, Floor 30th, Charoenkrung road,
Bangrak, Bangkok, in order to consider and approve important Agenda
items: to transfer of the hire purchase assets and business activities
of the Company to a newly established and fully-owned subsidiary
company, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co. Ltd.; as well as to authorize
the Company to undertake various business transactions with this new
subsidiary company. This EGM was attended by all Board Members as

well as members of the Management of the Company.
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“AulsviSyulrankalu auAUWUSYUIU”
Rehabilitation And Returning School for Children
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Singer Thailand PCL. in
coorperated with Sammakorn PCL.
led a community relations project
in rehabilitating, renovating and
refurbishing the Chaiyasithavas

Pattana Sai Bamrung School, located

at Sam Kok, Pathumthani under the
‘returning the school to the children of the community” project
organized by The Stock Exchange of Thailand and Listed
Companies Association. The project had the aim to help 2011
flood affected schools in local communities. Singer Thailand
and Sammakorn people as well as other volunteer workers

undertook to rehabilitate all the school’s facilities to their

former condition, and returned it to the community’s children.
Recently, Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, Chief Executive Officer of Singer Thailand PCL. and Mr. Kittipol Pramoj Na Ayudhya,
Managing Director of Sammakron PCL., handover the renovated school facilities to Mr. Paitoon Charusarn, the School Headmaster,

whlle M. Plttaya chalmongkol Director of the Secondary Education Service Area office 4, presided over the ceremony.
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“2013: Makes the Impossible... Possible”

Following the success of the past 3 years,

the 2013 activity “Singer Makes the Impossible...
Possible” was organized on 4-5 January 2013
at the Chulachomklao Royal Military Academy,
Nakorn-Nayok province. The company’s 2013
goal is to achieve revenues of 3.6 Billion Thai Baht
(Field sales) and in order to achieve this, Teamwork

is the key factor. The objective of doing the activity

at the military camp is to promote team work with

all staff in different departments and
functions, motivate all staff to work
closely together and kick off 2013
with the concept that collaborating as
ONE TEAM will help us achieve our
2013 goal. The army-style activities

focused on “Adventure Hiking” with

] 14 1 4 !
“tioithmnendaligegaiuuila anuendinnuazgdassafivann 8 adventure bases located around the forest. To

v
=1

Yudunmudr” wudududhmneves Singer il 2556 ﬁamwjammu reach and succeed in all 8 missions, we learned
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dooanie 3600 MuumAvAanssuildgniavuenaiautulil 4 “Banes...  teamwork is a most important success factor.
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Singer over the years...building

unique strengths and presence in a highly
competitive environment.
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SINGER Thailand Public Company Limited
72 CAT Telecom Tower 17th Fl., Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Tel. (66)-2352-4777 Fax. (66)-2352-4799

Call Center: 0-2234-7171
www.singerthai.co.th
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